From: EPIXUpdate@cdc.gov

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)

Subject: Important: CDC Travel Notice: Coronavirus in South Korea -Warning - Level 3, Avoid Nonessential Travel —
Widespread Community Transmission -- February 24, 2020

Date: Monday, February 24, 2020 5:44:02 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

(2]

Check Epi-X for an Important Report

CDC Travel Notice: Coronavirus in South Korea -Warning - Level 3, Avoid Nonessential Travel —
Widespread Community Transmission -- February 24, 2020

CDC has issued a level 3 travel notice for South Korea due to widespread community transmission of
respiratory illness (COVID-19) caused by the novel coronavirus. CDC recommends that travelers avoid all
nonessential travel to South Korea. There is limited access to adequate medical care in affected areas.

https://epix2.cdc.gov/v2/Reports/Display.aspx?id=80441

HOW TO CONTACT Epi-X
For technical issues, contact the Help Desk:
EpiXHelp@cdc.gov
(877) 438-3749
For help with preparing or posting a report, contact the Editor on Call:
EpiXEditor@cdc.gov
(877) 862-2392 (toll free within the United States)
+1-770-488-7100 (If you cannot use the toll free number above, please call the CDC Emergency
Operations Center and ask to speak to the Epi-X editor on call.)

ABOUT THIS E-MAIL
You have received this message because you are an authorized Epi-X user.
Information in this message must be used only in accordance with the Epi-X User Agreement.


mailto:EPIXUpdate@cdc.gov
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=931bf2b00cd743f494734faa8a15efb2-Tomas Aragon
https://epix2.cdc.gov/v2/Reports/Display.aspx?id=80441
mailto:EpiXHelp@cdc.gov
mailto:EpiXEditor@cdc.gov

From: Stier, David (DPH)

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH); Stoltey, Juliet (DPH); Ochi, Ed (DPH); Cushing, Stephanie (DPH)

Cc: Thomas, Kenya (DPH); Nguyen, Rita (DPH)

Subject: Final, minorly updated version of Cleaning/Disinfection guidance for non-healthcare business/orgs
Date: Monday, February 24, 2020 5:22:26 PM

Attachments: COVID19-Cleaning-Environmental-Businesses-Agencies-24Feb2020.pdf

Please see attached and FWD as needed.
Will be in TEAMS under Operations > Info & Guidance > Approved Documents > Environmental
No plan to post to sfcdcp.org website at present.

e David

David Stier, MD
e Medical Director, AITC Immunization & Travel Clinic
e Director, Communicable Disease Prevention Unit
e Medical Epidemiologist, Communicable Disease Control & Prevention Section
Population Health Division, San Francisco Dept. Public Health
david.stier@sfdph.org
Direct line (415) 554-2648
AITC main line (415) 554-2625
Communicable Disease Control line (415) 554-2830
Immunization Program line (415) 554-2955


mailto:david.stier@sfdph.org
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=931bf2b00cd743f494734faa8a15efb2-Tomas Aragon
mailto:juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org
mailto:ed.ochi@sfdph.org
mailto:Stephanie.Cushing@sfdph.org
mailto:kenya.thomas@sfdph.org
mailto:rita.nguyen@sfdph.org
mailto:David.stier@sfdph.org
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COVID-19 Environmental Cleaning Recommendations

For Non-Healthcare Businesses and Organizations Serving the Public
February 24, 2020

These recommendations are based on what is currently known about the Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19)
and will be updated as needed and as additional information becomes available.

Intended audience: non-healthcare businesses and organizations that serve the public, including (but not
limited to) BART, Muni, other public transportation, city agencies, offices, stores).

RECOMMENDATIONS
Perform routine environmental cleaning:

e Routinely clean all frequently touched surfaces in the workplace, such as workstations, countertops, and
doorknobs. Use the cleaning agents that are usually used in these areas and follow the directions on the
label.

e Provide disposable wipes so that commonly used surfaces (for example, doorknobs, keyboards, remote
controls, desks) can be wiped down by employees before each use.

No additional disinfection beyond routine cleaning is recommended at this time.

Neither the US Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) nor the San Francisco Department of Public
Health (SFDPH) recommends that additional or special disinfection protocols or products be used at this time.

If an agency or business chooses to purchase a new or different disinfectant for COVID-19, consideration should
be given to purchasing one for which the manufacturer has stated “has demonstrated effectiveness against
viruses similar to COVID-19 / 2019-nCoV on hard, non-porous surfaces”. If no product with that statement is
available, then consider purchasing a product which has a human coronavirus claim on the label.

Always use disinfectants in accordance with label instructions, paying attention to the required personal
protective equipment (PPE) and the contact time needed to achieve disinfection.

RESOURCES

CDC: Interim Guidance for Businesses and Employers to Plan and Respond to Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-
19), February 2020
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/specific-groups/guidance-business-response.html

Page 1 of 1
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From: Enanoria, Wayne (DPH)

To: Stoltey, Juliet (DPH); Philip, Susan (DPH); Bobba, Naveena (DPH); Aragon, Tomas (DPH); Ongpin, Melissa
(DPH); Kirian, Michelle; Sanchez, Melissa (DPH); Walsh, Douglas (DPH)

Subject: Fw: CSTE COVID-19 Response | Daily Message for Feb. 24 (incl. slides from today"s Ad Hoc Weekly Call, APHL
letter to FDA & DCIPHER Demonstration Call info)

Date: Monday, February 24, 2020 4:14:44 PM

Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

CCDD _COVID19 modell51[1].pdf

enforcement discretion request for COVID-19 for PHLs final[31[1].pdf
FW Traveler Health Information - DCIPHER Demo.msg

FYI, Harvard group (Marc Lipsitch's group) did some scenario exploration. | did not attend the meeting
but here are the slides (and other info).

Do we know anyone who attended this CSTE call?

Wayne Enanoria, MPH, PhD (my pronouns: he/him/his)

Director, Applied Research, Community Health Epidemiology, & Surveillance (ARCHES)
Chief Public Health Informatics Officer, Population Health Division

San Francisco Department of Public Health

25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 500

San Francisco, CA 94102

Phone: (628) 217-6356

Email: Wayne.Enanoria@sfdph.org

NOTICE: This message and attachments may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient, disclosure, copying, use, or distribution of the information is prohibited. Notify the sender
immediately and delete all information.

From: CSTE Emergency Response <Preparedness@cste.org>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 3:55 PM

To: CSTE Emergency Response <Preparedness@cste.org>

Cc: CSTE Novel Coronavirus 2019 <CSTEncov2019@cste.org>

Subject: CSTE COVID-19 Response | Daily Message for Feb. 24 (incl. slides from today's Ad Hoc
Weekly Call, APHL letter to FDA & DCIPHER Demonstration Call info)

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments
from untrusted sources.

Emergency Preparedness & Response

\ w C STE Coronavirus Disease (COVID-19)

Sent to State Epidemiologists, CLUE and the CSTE Executive Board
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Scenario exploration for
SARS-CoV-2 infections

Rebecca Kahn &
Marc Lipsitch
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Disclaimer

 This is for scenario exploration only. Some scenarios
generated may be unrealistic, and users should
exercise judgment in interpreting the outputs.
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Motivating question

* To be tested for SARS-CoV-2 in most places, people
need to present with symptoms and have a connection
to China

* This could lead to many missed cases

* What is the range of possible numbers of SARS-CoV-2
infections in a city given that no (or few) infections have
been reported?
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Overview

« We developed a model of SARS-CoV-2 introduction into a city and
its spread over time

 Given the uncertainty surrounding its epidemiology, we developed
an app that allows users to vary 6 key parameters:

Number of expected introductions (1-100)
Proportion of infections that are symptomatic (0.5-0.9)

Probability a person with a symptomatic infection will self-observe and
limit contacts (0.1-0.9)

Ry (2-3)
R, for asymptomatic infection relative to symptomatic infection (0.2-1)
Proportion of transmission that occurs presymptomatically (0-0.5)
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Introductions

« We calibrate timing of introductions of infected persons into a city
based on an epidemic curve with exponential growth
« Beginning on December 1 (based on genomics data, SARS-CoV-2

was estimated to have been first introduced into the human
population sometime in November or early December 2019)

» Leveling off on January 23 (when travel restrictions were
implemented in Wuhan) to account for decreased travel from Wuhan
but to allow for continued introductions from elsewhere

« This means the probability of an introduction in December is much
lower than the probability in late January and after

« (We hope to incorporate flight data to better calibrate the timing of
introductions)

http://virological.org/t/phylogenetic-analysis-of-23-ncov-2019-genomes-2020-01-23/335/5

SCHOOL OF PUBLIC HEALTH
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Epidemiology of infection

« We draw from a binomial distribution whether each infection will
be symptomatic with probability based on the input parameter:
proportion symptomatic.

* If symptomatic:

» We draw their incubation period from a Weibull distribution with mean 5.8
days (Backer 2020).

 We draw from a binomial distribution whether the infection will be severe with
probability 0.18 (WHO).

« We draw from a binomial distribution whether they will self-observe and limit
contacts with probability based on the input parameter. If yes, we draw from a
gamma distribution the time at which they will start to limit contacts, with
mean 1.5 days after symptom onset.

https://www.medrxiv.org/content/10.1101/2020.01.27.20018986v1.full.pdf 6
WHQO Press Conference




https://www.medrxiv.org/content/10.1101/2020.01.27.20018986v1.full.pdf

https://www.who.int/docs/default-source/coronaviruse/transcripts/transcript-coronavirus-press-conference-full-07feb2020-final.pdf?sfvrsn=3beba1c0_2
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Onward infection

« We draw the number of secondary infections for each infected
person from a negative binomial distribution with mean of R, and
dispersion parameter 0.5 (Riou 2020) for each symptomatic

infection and a mean = R, *reduction in R, for each asymptomatic
infection

» We draw the timing of these secondary infections from a triangular

distribution, calibrated to the percent of transmission that occurs
presymptomatically.

« If a person self-observes and limits contacts, only onward infections
that occur before they would limit contacts will be counted.

https://www.eurosurveillance.orqg/content/10.2807/1560-7917.ES.2020.25.4.2000058

SCHOOL OF PUBLIC HEALTH



https://www.eurosurveillance.org/content/10.2807/1560-7917.ES.2020.25.4.2000058
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Caveats / limitations

« Onward infections stop if 100,000 people are infected. This
branching model only includes infected individuals so does not
incorporate depletion of susceptibles or contact patterns.

« With the exception of potential self-observation and limiting of
contacts by symptomatic individuals, it also does not incorporate
any control measures.

« We have not incorporated any changes in R, due to seasonality
given the limited data and uncertainty. If warmer weather will
decrease R, the total number of infections by the end of April will
be overestimated.
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Example scenario: parameters

« Number of expected introductions: 1
* Proportion of infections that are symptomatic: 0.5

* Probability a person with a symptomatic infection will self-observe
and limit contacts: 0.1

.« Ry 2.2

» Relative R, for asymptomatic infection relative to symptomatic
infection: 0.2 > R;=0.44

* Proportion of transmission that occurs presymptomatically: 0.1





SCHOOL OF PUBLIC HEALTH
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Example scenario: new
infections per day

» The black line is the average of the 50 stochastic simulations shown in grey. The
blue dots show the times of importation.

Estimated number of new SARS-CoV-2 infections
through April 2020, by infection date
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Example scenario: cumulative
infections per day

» The black line is the average of the 50 stochastic simulations shown in grey, and
the red line is the average number of severe COVID-2019 illnesses. All 50
simulations shown on a given graph have the same parameters.

SCHOOL OF PUBLIC HEALTH

Estimated number of cuumulative SARS-CoV-2 infections
through April 2020, by infection date
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Example scenario: summary

Average Average Median
Average cumulative cumulative cumulative serial Median
infections end of infections end of infections end of interval doubling
February March April (days) time (days)
68 1,953 10,121 7.64 6.62

12
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Findings

* The amount of presymptomatic transmission and the
extent to which infected people limit contacts (a
combination of proportion symptomatic and probability

they will self observe) have a large impact on the total
number of infections.

13
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 Link to explore scenarios:
https://rebeccakahn.shinyapps.io/COVID19/

* Questions: email Rebecca Kahn
(rek160@mail.harvard.edu)

14



https://rebeccakahn.shinyapps.io/COVID19/

mailto:rek160@mail.harvard.edu
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Static assumptions
(constant across all simulations)

* Incubation period is drawn from a Weibull distribution with mean 5.8 days
(Backer 2020).

» Probability of severe infection among those with symptoms is 18%
(WHO), drawn from a binomial distribution. Severe infections have same
dynamics as all other symptomatic infections.

» The number of days after symptom onset that symptomatic individuals
self-observe and limit contacts is drawn from a gamma distribution with
mean 1.5 days after symptom onset. We assume no onward infections

occur after self-observation begins.
* Infectiousness lasts up to a week after symptom onset.

https://www.medrxiv.org/content/10.1101/2020.01.27.20018986v 1.full.pdf 15
WHQO Press Conference
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A p H L ASSOCIATION OF

PUBLIC HEALTH LABORATORIES

February 24, 2020

Stephen M. Hahn, MD
Commissioner of Food and Drugs
Food and Drug Administration
10903 New Hampshire Avenue
Silver Spring, MD 20993-0002

Dear Commissioner Hahn,

On behalf of our nation’s state and local public health laboratories (PHLs), we are writing to urge you to consider
enforcement discretion to allow this select group of governmental laboratories the ability to create and implement
a laboratory developed test (LDT) for the detection of SARS-CoV-2 (COVID-19). We recognize the gravity of the
current COVID-19 situation across the globe and wish to have greater diagnostic capability for both surveillance
and for patient diagnosis across the United States, hence this extraordinary and rare request.

While we appreciate the many efforts underway at CDC to provide a diagnostic assay to our member labs under
the Emergency Use Authorization (EUA), this has proven challenging and we find ourselves in a situation that
requires a quicker local response. We are now many weeks into the response with still no diagnostic or
surveillance test available outside of CDC for the vast majority of our member laboratories. While we understand
that the EUA process is open to PHLs, we believe a more expeditious route is needed at this time.

To the extent possible, public health laboratories could work together to:

Utilize a standard protocol or use a limited set of protocols

Purchase reagents including primers and probes from a common source

Utilize a standard validation panel

Recommend a minimum standard validation approach

Enable confirmation at another PHL while cases remain sporadic. It is also possible to consider the
use of LRN advanced labs to serve as a confirmatory lab if resources are available to do so.

O O O oo

We recognize that not all PHL’s will develop and implement an LDT. If PHL’s decided against the use of an LDT for
whatever reason, they could: 1) wait for the availability of the new CDC replacement kit, 2) coordinate with a PHL
that has developed an LDT (this is not uncommon for PHLs to work together), or 3) use a commercially available
assay once approved by FDA under an EUA.

We look forward to discussing this request with you and your staff as soon as possible. If you have questions,
please contact Scott Becker at 301-526-5704 or via email at scott.becker@aphl.org.

Sincerely,
: Aot ) Rk,
Al Ce
Grace Kubin, Ph.D. Scott J. Becker, MS
Director, Laboratory Services Section Chief Executive Officer
Texas Department of State Health Services Association of Public Health Laboratories
cc: Robert Redfield, MD, Director, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

8515 Georgia Avenue, Suite 700, Silver Spring, MD 20910 | P 240.485.2745 | F 240.485.2700 | www.aphl.org
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FW: Traveler Health Information - DCIPHER Demo

		From

		Preparedness@cste.org

		To

		CSTE Emergency Response

		Recipients

		Preparedness@cste.org



From: Garcia, Macarena (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD)
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 11:17:12 AM
To: 



Subject: Traveler Health Information - DCIPHER Demo
When: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 1:30 PM-2:00 PM.
Where: Online Meeting 



 



Please hold this time for a demonstration of how to access data for Traveler Health Information into the Data Collation & Integration for Public Health Event Response (DCIPHER) platform. 



 



This demo will be facilitated by CDC DCIPHER technical staff, and CDC Epi Task Force staff. 




.........................................................................................................................................
Join online meeting

Join by Phone
(770) 488-3600,,54801562# (Chamblee Dial-in Conference Region)            English (United States) 



(855) 644-0229,,54801562# (Chamblee Dial-in Conference Region)            English (United States)

Find a local number
HOLD Traveler Health Information - DCIPHER Demo



When: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 at 1:30 PM - 2:00 PM in (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



Location: Online Meeting
Conference ID: 54801562

Forgot your dial-in PIN? 
.........................................................................................................................................





COVID-19 Response Training Document[1].pdf

COVID-19 Response Training Document

This training guide will take you through the process to enter data into DCIPHER, update data within DCIPHER and view
Reports. This guide is intended for users that are completing the National Case Report Form (CRF) for the 2019 Novel
Coronavirus Response.

Platform Navigation

After logging into DCIPHER users will see the below DCIPHER Homepage. Under activities users can select the "COVID-19
Response” button.

DCIPHER

Account Information Activities

If you believe the information below is incorrect, please email deipher-
help@cdc.gov with subject line "DCIPHER Account Information” and a description of
the discrepancy in the body.

All areas of DCIPHER that you have access to are shown below. If you encounter an
problems accessing these areas, please contact the DCIPHER Help Desk at deipher
help@cdc.gov.

Name:

LUNG INJURY RESPONSE

Username:

Email: 05G2@cdc.gov

After clicking the 2019-nCoV button, users will see the below landing page for the 2019 Novel Coronavirus Response. The
key features are the "Entering Data" section and the "Edit and Search Data" button. The tutorial will focus on these two areas.

If the landing page does not load correctly (e.g., missing buttons), please reference the troubleshooting tips at the end of this
tutorial)

Page 1 of 5 - Exported on 2/24/2020 - https://dcipher.cdc.gov/workspace/report/ri.report.main.report.a8df0fec-31
34-418b-a818-a50b09392b2b
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Palantir Foundry 101 i >
B o Coronavirus Disease 2019 Response

Hi SERENA, welcome to the CDC response for Coronoavirus Disease 2019 i}

Entering Data [£]

W Add a new PUl or Case - CRF
== Enter & Persan Under Investigation (PUI}

or Case into the platform

Edit and Search Data p

Explore & Update Cases i Review Analysis
Search across and edit all COVID-20179 Wiew analysis created for the COVID-2017
cases response

Entering data in the PUl/National CRF

The CRF is split into 5 forms to decrease the length of each form. Please note each form for a case must be entered via the
steps below. They can then be edited using the "Explore & Update Cases" button.

To enter initial data into the PUI/Short CRF, go to the 2019-nCoV Response landing page at

https://dcipher.cdc.gov/workspace/home

On the landina paae click the "Add a new PUI or Case - CRF" button (indicated bv a areen box below) to open the National CRF.

Page 2 of 5 - Exported on 2/24/2020 - https://dcipher.cdc.gov/workspace/report/ri.report.main.report.a8df0fec-31
34-418b-a818-a50b09392b2b
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Palantir Foundry 101

Coronavirus Disease 2019 Response

E Contact Support
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

Explore & Update Cases Review Analysis
Search across and edit all COVID-20179 Wiew analysis created for the COVID-2017

cases response

This will open the PUI/Short CRF. Please enter all appropriate information and click the submit button. Fields that are
required are indicated by a red asterisk. Note that additional fields may appear based on your responses to questions. It may
take up to 60 mins for a new submission to appear in your case list and reports.

Form progress or1e9
2019 Novel Coronavirus Person Under Investigation (PUI) and Case Report Form
* 2019 Novel Coronavirus Person Un.. % COC 2019-nCaV 1D
Li]

% Case Identifiers
- Case Identifiers
Interviewer Information

Basic Information * Reporting jurisdicticn Case state/local ID

Symptoms, clinical course, past medica

Respiratory Diagnostic Testing Reporting health department NNDSS loc. rec./Case 1D @
Specimens for COVID-1% Testing
Comments

Contect 1D @

Interviewer Information

Last name of interviewer First name of interviewer

Affiliation/Qrganization

Telephone Email

Please use the format 555-555-5555

Basic Information

What is the current status of this person?

Patient under investigation (PUI} Laboratory-confirmed case
Report date of PUI to CDC (MM/DD/YYYY) Report date of case to CDC (MM/DD/YYYY)
County of residence State of residence

@ 2issues identified

Editing Data and Viewing Data for a Case or PUI

Page 3 of 5 - Exported on 2/24/2020 - https://dcipher.cdc.gov/workspace/report/ri.report.main.report.a8df0fec-31
34-418b-a818-a50b09392b2b
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Data that was entered via the CRF within DCIPHER can be edited within the platform. To edit this data navigate back to the
landing page after completing a form. Click on the "Explore & Update Cases” button as indicated by the green box below.

& 5 g,

HELP & RESOURCES

Palantir Foundry 101

m User Docs

m Contact Support
Hi SERENA, welcome to the CDC response for Coronoavirus Disease 2019 f

Coronavirus Disease 2019 Response

Entering Data E

- Add a new PUl or Case - CRF
o- Enter 2 Person Under Investigation (PUI}

or Case into the platform

Edit and Search Data p

Explore & Update Cases E Review Analysis

Search across and edit all COVID-2019

View analysis created for the COVID-201%
cases response

You will be taken to a list of cases that have been submitted. You can then search and click on the case of interest.

[@ Untitled Search ® New search [Q Saved searches = | | [[]Lists ~
@, Untitled Search Save [ELLERES
Search filters Clearsearch | ¢ | 1 result for u COVID-19 Short Farm % Vewss B] = @ o
CoC2019-NGOVID NNDSS LOC. REC. ID/ CASE 1D sTaTE
Keyword
0004IL 20-015572 iL
Q (]

~ Objects

@ coviD-1% Short Form 1

Showing 1 of 58 Show all

+ Add filter

After opening the case of interest, you will be shown the Case View. This provides summary information on the case
(including a timeline) and an editable version of previously submitted information.

Page 4 of 5 - Exported on 2/24/2020 - https://dcipher.cdc.gov/workspace/report/ri.report.main.report.a8df0fec-31
34-418b-a818-a50b09392b2b
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€OVID-19 Short Farm
0006IL o B 7 Actions ¥
werview ies

State Age Sex Was the patient hospitalized? Did the patient die as a result __

IL 63 Female Yes No

[ Location [[E Edit Object Form
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Troubleshooting Tips

This sections covers a few troubleshooting steps for users to follow should they encounter an issue.

COVID-19 Landing Page does not load correctly:

If the landing page is missing the main buttons (Add a New Case, Explore & Update Cases, View National Report) please
follow the steps below:

1. Clear your browser history including cookies and cached images/files and close your browser
2. Open Chrome and go to the following url: https://dcipher.cdc.gov/workspace/home
3. If you still do not see buttons to “Add a New Case” and “Explore & Update Cases,” please restart your computer

4. Open Chrome and go to the following url: https://dcipher.cdc.gov/workspace/home
If the landing page still does not load, users can reach the main buttons using the below links:
1. Add a New Case: https://dcipher.cdc.gov/workspace/fforms/f/new/ri.fforms.main.form.1236d294-f57c-4cd5-b469-
e663af832cch

2. Explore & Update Cases:

https://dcipher.cdc.gov/workspace/hubble/search/N4Ig1gpgng7g9gJwCYgFwhAGhHARgKwgGMAXAFSgAcIBnNAbQF 1sA
zASwBsSIE7UmAvVkA?searchld=d41832f2-2dc0-4561-bd62-5€a686617%bc

Page 5 of 5 - Exported on 2/24/2020 - https://dcipher.cdc.gov/workspace/report/ri.report.main.report.a8df0fec-31
34-418b-a818-a50b09392b2b
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Thank you to everyone who joined today’s ad hoc All State Epi call. A PDF version of slides from
today’s presentation by Marc Lipsitch and Rebecca Kahn, Harvard T.H. Chan School of Public Health,
is attached. The next ad hoc weekly All State Epi Call will be Monday, March 2 at 4 pm EST.

Today, the APHL Board of Directors sent a letter urging the FDA Commissioner to consider
enforcement discretion to allow governmental public health laboratories the ability to create and
implement a laboratory developed test (LDT) for the detection of SARS-CoV-2 (COVID-19). See the
attached letter for complete details.

Finally, CDC will host a demonstration of how to access data for Traveler Health Information into
the Data Collation & Integration for Public Health Event Response (DCIPHER) platform on Tuesday,
February 25 from 1:30 to 2:00 pm EST. The demo will be facilitated by CDC DCIPHER technical staff
and CDC Epi Task Force staff. See the attached calendar invite for additional details.

(T, CSTE

Council of State and Territorial Epidemiologists
Emergency Preparedness & Response Mailbox
Business Hours Line: 770.458.3811
After-Hours Line: 678.256.3945


http://www.cste.org/

From: Bronston, Aram, EMS

To: Leonoudakis, Kristina (DPH); DPH-nCoV Activation 2020; DPH-Integration Steering Committee; EMSADutyofficer@EMSA.CA.gov;
cdphdutyofficer@cdph.ca.gov; chess@ncris.ca.gov; coastalregion@CALOES.ca.gov; DutyOfficer, DEM (DEM);
mhccsitreps&resourcerequests@cdph.ca.gov

Subject: RE: SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/24/2020)

Date: Monday, February 24, 2020 3:55:42 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Received.
Thank you.
Aram

Aram L. Bronston EMT-P

EMS Coordinator/RDMHS Region I

Alameda County Health Care Services Agency

1000 San Leandro Blvd., Ste#200

San Leandro, CA 94577

Aram.bronston@acgov.org

510/618-2033 office

510/421-9340 cell

8816-32623882 iridium (emergency only)
http://ems.acgov.org/RDMHS-R2 (Resource & Reference Site)

From: Leonoudakis, Kristina (DPH) [mailto:kristina.m.leonoudakis@sfdph.org]

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 15:53

To: DPH-nCoV Activation 2020 <DPH-nCoVActivation2020@sfdph.org>; DPH-Integration Steering Committee
<DPH.ISC@sfdph.org>; EMSADutyofficer@EMSA.CA.gov; Bronston, Aram, EMS <Aram.Bronston@acgov.org>;
cdphdutyofficer@cdph.ca.gov; chess@ncris.ca.gov; coastalregion@CALOES.ca.gov; DutyOfficer, DEM (DEM)
<demdutyofficer@sfgov.org>; mhccsitreps&resourcerequests@cdph.ca.gov

Subject: SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/24/2020)

SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/24/2020)

Status: Yellow
Outlook: Worsening
Need: None

# of Cases/Deaths (dated 02/23/20)
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Worldwide: 79,553 Cases / 2,628 Deaths (John Hopkins CSSE, link below)

US: 35 Cases / 0 Deaths (CDC)

CA: 10 Cases / 0 Deaths (CDPH)

SF: O Cases
https://gisanddata.maps.arcgis.com/apps/opsdashboard/index.html#/bda7594740fd40299423467b48e9ecfb

Updates and Response:

SFDPH
Summary of actions

¢ SFDPH DOC Call Center has attempted contact to 99% of returning travelers from China, per the CDC
list of travelers requiring follow-up.
SFDPH is maintaining global, national, and local situational awareness to provide messaging focused on
preparation for COVID-19 and the steps we can take to mitigate and prepare at our workplaces, homes,
etc.
SFDPH is collaborating with partner agencies at a city wide level to establish housing plans for potential
PUIs, and to prioritize the SF community sites requiring immediate outreach and preparation for
COVID-19.
Cleaning/disinfection guidance for businesses & organizations (including BART & MUNI) have been
completed.
SFDPH is automating processes for return traveler data entry to be able to provide a more
comprehensive data picture.
SFDPH DOC is focused on planning for potential Medical Surge at SF hospitals, including working with
SFFD and assessing 911 dispatch COVID-19 screening calls.
SFDPH is working with the California Department of Public Health (CDPH) to assess stocking levels
and usage of Personal Protective Equipment PPE across local jurisdictions, to support medical service
continuity of operations.
SFDPH CDCP information: htt
%20%20%20coronavirus/

CDC-

e CDC reports 14 confirmed cases in the U.S. (12 travel-related, 2 person-to-person spread.

e CDC reports 426 people have been tested (as of 02/24/20)- 12.4% of all PUIs have tested positive for
COVID-19.

e CDC reports 39 confirmed cases among persons repatriated to the US and tested by CDC (3 repatriated
from Wuhan, China, 36 from the Diamond Princess Cruise Ship)

o https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/cases-in-us.html

WHO (World Health Organization)-

e WHO continues its focus on exploring transmission patterns, risk factors, and other clinical features

of COVID-19.
¢ No new countries reported cases of COVID-19 (as of 02/23/20).
e https: ho.int/emergencies/di novel-coronavirus-2019/situation-report

CDPH (California Department of Public Health)- (as of 2/21/2020)

e There are 10 cases (including two from separate repatriation flights) of 2019 novel coronavirus
confirmed in California by CDC lab testing and approximately 185 persons have been tested to date.

e CDPH sent out a survey to local jurisdictions to assess stocking levels and usage of Personal Protective
Equipment PPE.

o https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/Immunization/nCOV2019.aspx

Johns Hopkins Data Dashboard (real time updates, data sources- WHO, CDC, NHC, and DXY.)
International data-


https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/cases-in-us.html
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/Immunization/nCOV2019.aspx
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https://www.sfcdcp.org/infectious-diseases-a-to-z/coronavirus-2019-novel-%20%C2%A0%20%C2%A0%20%20%20coronavirus/
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https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/Immunization/nCOV2019.aspx

e 79,553 confirmed cases globally

e 77,150 confirmed cases in mainland China

e 2,593 deaths in mainland China + 35 additional deaths (Iran, Italy, Philippines, Hong Kong, Taiwan,
Japan, France, South Korea, Diamond Princess Cruise)

e 2,403 confirmed cases outside of China across 36 countries/regions (includes regions of Hong Kong and
Taiwan, outside of mainland China).

National (U.S.) data:

e No newly reported confirmed cases in last 24 hours: remain at 35 total confirmed cases in 8 states.
o https://gisanddata.maps.arcgis.com/apps/opsdashboard/index.html#/bda7594740fd40299423467b48e9ect6

NOTE: Information may vary as events and reporting are rapidly evolving.

Kristina Leonoudakis-Watts, HPC3/Operations Manager
San Francisco Department of Public Health

Public Health Emergency Preparedness and Response
(415) 558-5934 office

(415) 377-8549 mobile

kristina.m.leonoudakis@sfdph.org

The San Francisco Health Network is the city's only comprehensive system of care. Our top goal is to improve the
value of services provided to our patients, staff, and San Franciscans.

This message and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient, and may contain confidential or privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, use, or distribution of this message and
any attachments is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender by reply
email, and immediately and permanently delete this message and any attachments. Thank you.

** This email was sent from an external source. If you do not know the sender, do not click on links or
attachments. **
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From: Leonoudakis, Kristina (DPH)

To: DPH-nCoV Activation 2020; DPH-Integration Steering Committee; EMSADutyofficer@EMSA.CA.gov; Bronston, Aram, EMS;
cdphdutyofficer@cdph.ca.gov; chess@ncris.ca.gov; coastalregion@CALOES.ca.gov; DutyOfficer, DEM (DEM);
mhccsitreps&resourcerequests@cdph.ca.gov

Subject: SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/24/2020)

Date: Monday, February 24, 2020 3:53:13 PM

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

SF: 0 Cases
https://gisanddata.maps.arcgis.com/apps/opsdashboard/index.html#/bda7594740fd40299423467b48e9ecf6

Updates and Response:

SFDPH
Summary of actions

e SFDPH DOC Call Center has attempted contact to 99% of returning travelers from China, per the CDC
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

SFDPH CDCP information: https://www.sfedcp.org/infectious-diseases-a-to-z/coronavirus-2019-novel-
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

o https://www.who.int/emergencies/diseases/novel-coronavirus-2019/situation-reports

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

¢ No newly reported confirmed cases in last 24 hours: remain at 35 total confirmed cases in 8 states.

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
https://www.who.int/emergencies/diseases/novel-coronavirus-2019/situation-reports
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



Practitioners, Registered Nurses, Medical Assistants and Health Workers, as well as University of California San
Francisco medical students and residents on rotation. 2230 Physician Specialists perform other related duties as
assigned/required.Minimum Qualifications* Possession of a valid license to practice medicine issued by the
Medical Board of California or the Osteopathic Medical Board of California; AND* Successful completion of a
recognized residency program in the appropriate medical specialty area for the assigned facility or division (i.e.
Board Eligible); AND* Possession of valid Drug Enforcement Agency registration with the United States
Department of Justice (Special Condition).Definition: A recognized residency program is accredited by the
Accreditation Council for Graduate Medical Education or American Osteopathic Association.Special
ConditionsThe above minimum qualifications reflect special conditions associated with the position(s) to be filled.
They may differ from the standard minimum qualifications associated with this classification.Applicants must meet
the minimum qualifications requirement by the final filing date unless otherwise noted. CONDITIONS OF
EMPLOYMENT:A. Some positions may require valid Board Certification in medical specialty areas including, but
not limited to: Family Medicine, Internal Medicine, Pediatrics, etc. If you have valid Board Certification in a medical
specialty area, please respond accordingly on the attached Supplemental Questionnaire.B. All qualified
candidates who have been selected for appointment to positions in all specialty areas must be an eligible billable
provider and will be required to meet the following criteria:* Be eligible to participate in Medicare, Medicaid and/or
other federal health care programs;* Possess a National Provider Identifier (NPI);* Submit a completed
credentialing application and/or required documentation for credentialing; AND* Possess a valid third-party billable
provider certification (such as Medicare, Medi-Cal and/or private insurance) OR have submitted a completed
billable provider application, along with the required documentation, in order to obtain the appropriate billable
provider status.C. Applicants possessing a valid license to practice medicine issued from another state within the
United States of America may apply, but if selected, the candidate will NOT be appointed/hired until they obtain a
valid license to practice medicine issued by the Medical Board of California or the Osteopathic Medical Board of
California.D. Applicants enrolled in a recognized residency program may apply, but if selected, the candidate will
NOT be appointed/hired until they demonstrate successful completion of a recognized residency program (see
Definition in Minimum Qualifications above).Failure to meet these criteria and/or 'Conditions of Employment' within
two (2) weeks PRIOR to the start work date may result in the delay of the appointment to the position and/or
cancellation of an employment offer.Verification:Applicants may be required to submit verification of qualifying
education and experience at any point during the recruitment and selection process. If education verification is
required, information on how to verify education requirements, including verifying foreign education credits or
degree equivalency, can be found at http://sfdhr.org/index.aspx?page=456Note: Falsifying one's education,
training, or work experience or attempted deception on the application may result in disqualification for this and
future job opportunities with the City and County of San Francisco.Verification of required education typically must
be a photocopy of the degree or transcript from an accredited college or university.Verification of required work
experience typically must be on the employer's letterhead, and must include the applicant's name, job title,
description of job duties, dates of employment, hours per week, and signature of the employer, supervisor, or
appropriate representative. City and County of San Francisco (CCSF) employees do not need to submit
verification of their City employment, but must submit written verification of outside experience. CCSF employees
will not receive credit for experience obtained outside of their classification unless recorded in accordance with the
provisions of the Civil Service Rule 110.9.1/111A.11.2.Verification of required licensure/certification typically must
be a photocopy of the license/certificate including the name of the issuing agency as well as the name of the
license/certificate holder, license/certificate number, and expiration date.How To
ApplyLOCATIONS/DIVISIONS:PRIMARY CARE DIVISION (more info)Contact Person: Hali Hammer, M.D.,
Medical Director; hali.nhammer@sfdph.org or (415) 206-5122The San Francisco Health Network's (SFHN) Primary
Care Division provides primary care services that are patient and family-centered, comprehensive, team-based
and focused on quality and safety. Primary care teams collaborate with patients to deliver health promotion,
disease prevention, health maintenance, counseling, health education, diagnosis and treatment of acute and
chronic illnesses.FORENSICS DIVISION (more info)Contact Person: Lisa Pratt, M.D., Medical Director;
lisa.pratt@sfdph.org or (415) 995-1701Jail Health Services (JHS) maintains four (4) County Jails and provides a
comprehensive and integrated system of medical, psychiatric and substance abuse care to prisoners at the San


http://sfdhr.org/index.aspx?page=456Note
mailto:hali.hammer@sfdph.org
mailto:lisa.pratt@sfdph.org

Francisco County Jail system. Additionally, the San Francisco Sheriff's Department maintains a locked security
unit at Zuckerberg San Francisco General Hospital and Trauma Center for provision of inpatient services to
patients whose medical/mental health problems require a higher level of care than is available in an outpatient
setting. COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES DIVISION (more info)Contact Person: Tomas Aragon, M.D., DrPH
Director/Health Officer; tomas.aragon@sfdph.org or (415) 554-2898The Population Health Division (PHD) draws
upon community wisdom and science to support, develop, and implement evidence-based policies, practices, and
partnerships that protect and promote health, prevent disease and injury, and create sustainable environments
and resilient communities. The division is a community-centered leader in public health practice and
innovation.LAGUNA HONDA HOSPITAL (more info)Contact Person: Michael McShane, M.D., Medical Director;
michael.mcshane@sfdph.org or (415) 759-2389Laguna Honda Hospital and Rehabilitation Center (LHH), located
on 62-acres of parkland west of San Francisco's Twin Peaks, is one of the largest and most modern skilled
nursing facilities in the country, it is a flagship rehabilitation, post-acute care, short stay, and long term facility for
San Franciscans.FILING INSTRUCTIONS:Applications for City and County of San Francisco jobs are only
accepted through an online process. Visit www.jobaps.com/sf to register an account (if you have not already done
s0) and begin the application process.* Select the desired job announcement* Select "Apply" and read and
acknowledge the information* Select either "I am a New User" if you have not previously registered, or "l have
Registered Previously"*
5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday) to file online applications in the lobby of the Dept. of Human Resources at 1

Follow instructions on the screenComputers are available for the public (from 8:00 a.m. to

South Van Ness Avenue, 4th Floor, San Francisco.Applicants may be contacted by email about this
announcement and, therefore, it is their responsibility to ensure that their registered email address is accurate and
kept up-to-date. Also, applicants must ensure that email from CCSF is not blocked on their computer by a spam
filter. To prevent blocking, applicants should set up their email to accept CCSF mail from the following addresses
(@sfgov.org, @sfdpw.org, @sfport.com, @flysfo.com, @sfwater.org, @sfdph.org, @asianart.org, @sfmta.com,
@sfpl.org, @dcyf.org, @first5sf.org).Applicants will receive a confirmation email that their online application has
been received in response to every announcement for which they file. Applicants should retain this confirmation
email for their records. Failure to receive this email means that the online application was not submitted or
received.All work experience, education, training and other information substantiating how you meet the minimum
qualifications must be included on your application by the filing deadline. Information submitted after the filing
deadline will not be considered in determining whether you meet the minimum qualifications.|If you have specific
questions about clinic divisions/locations and/or the selection process, please contact the Medical Director
identified above or Gina Garcia, DPH Human Resources Operation Division, by telephone at (415) 554-2584 or by
email at gina.garcia@sfdph.orglf you have other questions about this recruitment or application process, please
contact Yvette Gamble by telephone at (415) 554-2911 or by email at yvette.gamble@sfdph.orgSelection
ProceduresDepartmental Selection Procedures:The department may implement screening mechanisms in order to
determine applicants' qualifications for this position. Only applicants most closely meeting the needs of the
department will be invited to continue in the selection process. Applicants meeting the minimum qualifications are
not guaranteed advancement through all steps in the selection process.Supplemental Questionnaire:Applicants
will be prompted to complete a Supplemental Questionnaire as part of the online application process. The
information provided on the Supplemental Questionnaire must be consistent with the information on the
application and is subject to verification. Applicants' Supplemental Questionnaire responses will assist with
assessing for positions. CONVICTION HISTORYAs a finalist for a job, you will be fingerprinted, and your
fingerprints will be sent to the California Department of Justice (DOJ) and the Federal Bureau of Investigation
(FBI). The resulting report of your conviction history (if any) will be used to determine whether the nature of your
conviction (or arrest, in limited circumstances) conflicts with the specific duties and responsibilities of the job for
which you are a finalist. If a conflict exists, you will be asked to present any evidence of rehabilitation that may
mitigate the conflict, except when federal or state regulations bar employment in specific circumstances, such as:*
Candidates applying for positions with the Unified School District and the Community College District may be
disqualified from consideration should their conviction history not meet the standards established under the
California Education Code.* Candidates applying for positions with the Recreation and Park Department may be
disqualified from consideration should their conviction history not meet the standards established under California
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Public Resources Code 5164.Having a conviction history does not automatically preclude you from a job with the
City. If you are selected as a finalist, the hiring department will contact you to schedule a fingerprinting
appointment.Disaster Service WorkersAll City and County of San Francisco employees are designated Disaster
Service Workers through state and local law (California Government Code Section 3100-3109). Employment with
the City requires the affirmation of a loyalty oath to this effect. Employees are required to complete all Disaster
Service Worker-related training as assigned, and to return to work as ordered in the event of an
emergency.ConclusionStatement on Equity, Diversity, and Inclusion: At the City and County of San Francisco, we
share a commitment to a diverse, inclusive and equitable community. Each member of our organization is
responsible and accountable for what they say and do to make San Francisco an inclusive and equitable place to
live and work by employing fair and just practices to and for all.Licensure/Certification/Registration:Valid
licensure/certification/registration as a requirement to perform the job must be kept current throughout duration of
employment. Failure to demonstrate/show proof of possession of required valid licensure/certification/registration
may result in dismissal and/or termination of employment.Note on Electronic Health Record (EHR):The
Department of Public Health (DPH) is implementing a unified Electronic Health Record (EHR) system and DPH
employees must demonstrate competency in the use of the system that is appropriate for their classification as a
condition of employment.Note on Personal Protective Equipment (PPE):Some positions in the Department of
Public Health will require the use of personal protective equipment (PPE), including but not limited to gloves,
gowns, eye and face protection, and face-fitting respirators. The requirement for the use of PPE may come on
short or no notice. Facial hair or any condition that interferes with a face-fitting respirator's seal (i.e. comes
between the sealing surfaces of the respirator and the wearer's bare skin) is not permitted when face-fitting
respirators are worn, including during initial or periodic respirator fit-testing. Employees who choose not to shave
and do not have either American Disabilities Act (ADA) or Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) Accommodations
do not have the right to alternate work assignments or the option of using a loose-fitting Powered Air Purifying
Respirator (PAPR) in place of a FaceFitting Respirator.Medical Examination:Prior to appointment, at the
Department's expense, applicants may be required to take a tuberculosis (TB) screening test, medical
examination, and/or drug test.General Information concerning City and County of San Francisco Employment
Policies and Procedures:Important Employment Information for the City and County of San Francisco can be
obtained at http:/sfdhr.org/information-about-hiring-process or hard copy at 1 South Van Ness Avenue, 4th
Floor.Copies of Application Documents:Applicants should keep copies of all documents submitted, as these will
not be returned.Right to Work:All persons entering the City and County of San Francisco workforce are required to
provide verification of authorization to work in the United States.Requests:Applicants with disabilities who meet the
minimum eligibility requirements for this job announcement can find information on requesting a reasonable ADA
Accommodation at:http://sfdhr.org/information-about-hiring-process#applicantswithdisabilitieslssued: August 2,
2013; Reissued: May 16, 2017Micki CallahanHuman Resources DirectorDepartment of Human
ResourcesRecruitment ID Number: PEX-2230-PH9000DPH/YG/(415) 554-2911BenefitsAll employees hired on or
after January 10, 2009 will be required (pursuant to San Francisco Charter Section A8.432) to contribute 2% of
pre-tax compensation to fund retiree healthcare. In addition, most employees are required to make a member
contribution towards retirement, typically 7.5% of compensation. For more information on these provisions, please
contact the personnel office of the hiring agency.For more information about benefits, please click here.Click on a
link below to apply for this position:
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Dear Colleagues:

Attached please find the CDC COVID-19 daily key points AND weekly key messages for
Monday, February 24, 2020.

Thank you,

State Coordination Task Force

Sent by BCC to PHEP Directors, SHOS, State Epis, Non-governmental Partners, STLTs, and
BCHC
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CDC Daily Key Points
Coronavirus Disease 2019 (“COVID-19”) Outbreak

February 24, 2020

All content updated since February 21 is shown in colored text.

MAIN KEY POINTS

There is an expanding global outbreak of respiratory illness caused by a novel (new) coronavirus.
This virus has been named “SARS-CoV-2;” the disease it causes has been named COVID-19.

o Due to potential for confusion with SARS-CoV, where possible, public communications

will use “the virus that causes COVID-19.”

While most COVID-19 cases outside of China have been associated with travel to or from China,
community spread is being detected in a growing number of countries.
Destinations with apparent community spread of COVID-19 include Hong Kong, Iran, Italy,
Japan, Singapore, South Korea, Taiwan, and Thailand.
The fact that COVID-19 has caused illness, including illness resulting in death, and sustained
person-to-person spread is concerning. These factors meet two of the criteria of a pandemic.
As community spread is detected in more and more countries, the world moves closer toward
meeting the third criteria, worldwide spread of the new virus.
The potential public health threat posed by COVID-19 is high, both globally and to the United
States.
But individual risk is dependent on exposure.
For the general American public, who are unlikely to be exposed to this virus at this time, the
immediate health risk from COVID-19 is low.
Under current circumstances, certain people will have an increased risk of infection. For
example, healthcare workers caring for patients with COVID-19 and other close contacts of
persons with COVID-19. CDC has developed guidance to help in the risk assessment and
management of people with potential exposures to COVID-19.
However, it's important to note that current global circumstances suggest it is likely that this
virus will cause a pandemic. In that case, risk assessment would be different.
Global efforts at this time are focused concurrently on containing spread of this virus and
mitigating the impact of this virus.
The federal government is working closely with state, local, tribal, and territorial partners, as
well as public health partners, to respond to this public health threat.
The public health response is multi-layered, with the goal of detecting and minimizing
introductions of this virus in the United States so as to reduce the spread and the impact of this
virus.
CDC is operationalizing all of its pandemic preparedness and response plans, working on
multiple fronts to meet these goals, including specific measures to prepare communities to
respond local transmission of the virus that causes COVID-19.
Pandemic guidance developed in anticipation of an influenza pandemic is being repurposed and
adapted for a COVID-19 pandemic.
Public health partners are encouraged to review their pandemic preparedness plans at this time.




https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/php/preparing-communities.html

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/php/pandemic-preparedness-resources.html



At this time, there is no vaccine to protect against COVID-19 and no medications approved to
treat it.

Nonpharmaceutical interventions would be the most important response strategy.

CDC launched a new weekly email newsletter with updates on the agency’s COVID-19 outbreak
response. Sign up for the newsletter.

SITUATION UPDATE

To date, 35 international locations (including the U.S.) have reported confirmed cases of COVID-
19.
More than 77,000 cases have been confirmed on mainland China, with more than 2,500 deaths.
On February 22, 2020, CDC issued a Level 2 Travel Notice (Practice Enhanced Precautions) for
Japan and South Korea.
On February 23, 2020 CDC issued Level 1 Travel Alert Notices (Practice Usual Precautions) for
Iran and Italy.
CDC also recommends that all travelers reconsider cruise ship voyages into or within Asia at this
time.
This is consistent with guidance by the U.S. State Department.
For the latest travel guidance, visit COVID-19 Information for Travel.
This is a rapidly evolving situation. CDC is constantly reviewing and updating its guidance as
needed.
CDC is reporting confirmed cases of COVID-19 in the United States in two categories:

1. Cases detected through our domestic public health systems, and

2. Cases among people who were repatriated via U.S. State Department flights from

Wuhan, China and from the Diamond Princess cruise ship (Japan).

Fourteen cases of COVID-19 have been detected in California, lllinois, Massachusetts,
Washington, and Wisconsin through U.S. public health surveillance.
Two of these cases occurred through person-to-person spread. The remaining cases all were in
persons who had travel to China.
39 cases of COVID-19 have been detected among the 1,100+ people repatriated from Hubei
Province, China and the Diamond Princess. (That includes 3 people repatriated from Wuhan and

36 people who were repatriated from the Diamond Princes.)

Almost all of the people from the Wuhan flights who were quarantined have finished their 14-
day quarantine period.

Because the passengers on the Diamond Princess were in a close setting where there was
significant spread of COVID-19, they are considered at high-risk for infection. CDC expects to see
additional confirmed cases of among those passengers.

WHAT YOU CAN DO

While the immediate risk of this new virus to the American public is believed to be low at this
time, everyone can do their part to help us respond to this emerging public health threat:
o It's currently flu and respiratory disease season and CDC recommends getting a flu
vaccine, taking everyday preventive actions to help stop the spread of germs, and taking
flu antivirals if prescribed.



https://www.cdc.gov/nonpharmaceutical-interventions/index.html

https://tools.cdc.gov/campaignproxyservice/subscriptions.aspx?topic_id=USCDC_2067

https://wwwnc.cdc.gov/travel/notices/alert/coronavirus-japan

https://wwwnc.cdc.gov/travel/notices/alert/coronavirus-south-korea

https://wwwnc.cdc.gov/travel/notices/watch/coronavirus-iran

https://wwwnc.cdc.gov/travel/notices/watch/coronavirus-italy

https://travel.state.gov/content/travel/en/traveladvisories/ea/novel-coronavirus-hubei-province--china.html

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/travelers/index.html



o If you are a healthcare provider, be on the look-out for people with who recently
traveled from China and fever and respiratory symptoms.

o If you are a healthcare provider caring for a COVID-19 patient or a public health
responder, please take care of yourself and follow recommended infection control
procedures.

o If you have been in China or have been exposed to someone sick with COVID-19 in the
last 14 days, you will face some limitations on your movement and activity. Please
follow instructions during this time. Your cooperation is integral to the ongoing public
health response to try to slow spread of this virus. If you develop COVID-19 symptoms,
contact your healthcare provider, and tell them about your symptoms and your travel or
exposure to a COVID-19 patient.

o For people who have had close contact with someone with COVID-19 who develop
symptoms, contact your healthcare provider, and tell them about your symptoms and
your exposure to a COVID-19 patient.

o For people who are ill with COVID-19, please follow CDC guidance on how to reduce the
risk of spreading your illness to others. This guidance in on the CDC website.

TESTING

e All testing for COVID-19 continues to be performed at CDC. At this time, all positive results from
testing conducted in non-CDC, U.S. laboratories must be confirmed at CDC.

e CDCis remanufacturing test kits, which will be distributed following rigorous quality control
processes.

REPATRIATED FLIGHTS & QUARANTINE ORDERS

e CDC has supported the Department of State in the safe and expedient ordered departure of U.S.
citizens and residents affected by outbreaks of COVID-19.
o Five chartered flights returned passengers from Wuhan City, China.
o Most recently, passengers from a cruise ship docked in Japan were repatriated. (See
section: Diamond Princess)
e The Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) Secretary, under statutory authority,
issued federal quarantine orders to all such passengers entering the United States.
e Almost all of the people from the Wuhan flights who were quarantined fulfilled their 14-day
guarantine period and been released.
o On February 12, 195 people from the first chartered flight were discharged from
quarantine.
o On February 18, 347 people who were under federal quarantine were released.
o On February 20, 263 people who were under federal quarantine were released.
e People released from quarantine pose no health risk to their communities.

DIAMOND PRINCESS

e On February 16, 329 American citizens returned by flights chartered by the State Department.
e Persons who are not sick are being kept in quarantine.
e Persons who are sick with COVID-19 are in isolation and receiving medical care as needed.





¢ All American passengers have disembarked from the Diamond Princess cruise ship. These people
have been placed under travel restrictions, as have the ship’s other passengers and crew.

¢ Some American crew members of the Diamond Princess remain aboard the ship.

¢ More than 60 Americans who were on board the Diamond Princess remain in Japan,
hospitalized with COVID-2, including some who are reportedly severely ill.

e The U.S. Government is taking measures to protect the health of the people under quarantine,
their loved ones, and their communities, as well as the communities where they are being
temporarily housed.

* Based on what is known about this virus and other coronaviruses, CDC believes the risk to the
communities temporarily housing these people is low.

WESTERDAM

o No testing of passengers from the Westerdam Cruise Ship for SARS-CoV-2, the virus that causes
COVID-19, has been done at CDC.

e CDCis aware that an American passenger on the Westerdam tested positive for infection with
SARS-CoV-2 in Malaysia and that two subsequent and sequential tests on samples from that
same person were negative.

e (CDCis aware that follow-up testing among more than 1,500 passengers from the Westerdam
has all been negative.

e CDC considers passengers from the Westerdam to be at “low risk” of SARS-CoV-2 infection
during the 14 days after their last exposure per the agency’s Risk Assessment guidance.

e Given this level of risk, testing of Westerdam passengers for SARS-CoV-2 is not recommended
unless additional exposures are identified to warrant testing.

CDC ACTIONS

e CDCis aggressively responding to the global outbreak of COVID-19 and preparing for the
potential of community spread in the United States.
e Preparing first responders, healthcare providers, and health systems:
o Establishing visibility across healthcare systems to understand healthcare use,
particularly surges in demand for medical care and associated resources.
o Conducting extensive outreach to clinical and hospital professional organizations to
ensure health system preparedness.
o Producing more than 23 guidance documents on infection control, hospital
preparedness assessments, personal protective equipment (PPE) supply planning, and
clinical evaluation and management (as of February 22, 2020).
= Working closely with healthcare facilities and providers to reinforce infection
control principles that recognize PPE is one component of a larger set of
practices that help to limit the spread of disease.
= Developing a range of respirator conservation strategies, including strategies
to make supplies last longer (such as using alternative products like reusable
respirators) and extending the use of disposable respirators.
o Leveraging existing telehealth tools to direct people to the right level of healthcare for
their medical needs.




https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/php/risk-assessment.html

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/hcp/healthcare-supply-ppe.html#respirator-supply-strategies

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/hcp/index.html

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-nCoV/hcp/infection-control.html

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-nCoV/hcp/infection-control.html

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/hcp/respirator-supply-strategies.html



o

o

Working with supply chain partners to understand supply usage, what products are
available, and when more aggressive measures may need to be taken to ensure that
healthcare workers at highest risk have access to PPE.

Sharing information with stakeholders to help them recognize when to shift the
strategies they are using.

e Reinforcing state, territorial, and local public health readiness:

o

Assessing state and local readiness to implement community mitigation measures like
home containment, including housing and transportation needs.

Coordinating with states to identify and mitigate gaps in readiness that will help reduce
the spread of disease in the community while protecting workers, infrastructure, and
institutions.

Linking public health agencies and healthcare systems to identify and mitigate stressors
to the health system

Tracking stockpiles of PPE across jurisdictions.

Working with state and local public health to use existing Public Health Emergency
Preparedness (PHEP) funding to support COVID-19 preparedness and response
activities.

Leveraging funding mechanisms to help states accelerate preparedness activities.
Providing technical assistance and guidance to states to improve their ability to respond
to the outbreak.

e Supporting communities, businesses, and schools:

(0]

Creating business guidance to help the public and private sectors ensure they are able
to operate with adaptations like telework and flexible sick leave policies, as well as how
to respond if an employee gets sick.

Developing guidance for childcare programs, K-12 schools, and colleges/universities to
help them plan and prepare for COVID-19 and respond if there is a local outbreak in
their community.

Providing planning guides for COVID-19 that households, community- and faith-based
organizations, event planners of mass gatherings, and public health communicators can
use.

Educating communities about nonpharmaceutical interventions (NPIs) that help slow
the spread of illness, like COVID-19.

For more information, please visit the Coronavirus Disease 2019 Outbreak Page at:
www.cdc.gov/COVID19.
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CDC WEEKLY KEY MESSAGES
Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) Outbreak
February 24, 2020

This document summarizes key messages about the COVID-19 outbreak and the response. It will be
updated and distributed regularly. For the most current information, visit www.cdc.gov/COVID19.
All content updated since February 16 is shown in colored text.
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CORONAVIRUS DISEASE 2019 (COVID-19) NAMING

e The International Committee on Taxonomy of Viruses named the novel coronavirus causing an
outbreak of respiratory illness that was first detected in Wuhan, Hubei Province, China, Severe
Acute Respiratory Syndrome Coronavirus 2 (SARS-CoV-2).

e Due to potential for confusion with SARS-CoV, where possible, public communications
will use “the virus that causes COVID-19.”

e On February 11, 2020, the World Health Organization (WHO) named the disease caused by this
virus Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19).

o Disease name: COVID-19



http://www.cdc.gov/COVID19



OUTBREAK SUMMARY

e There is an expanding outbreak of COVID-19, centered in China, caused by a novel (new)
coronavirus.

e The new virus can cause illness varying from mild to severe, including potentially resulting in
death. It can spread from person-to-person.

e This virus is spreading from person-to-person in China. A growing number of countries are
reporting cases in travelers from China and person-to-person spread has been reported in
countries outside of China, including in the United States.

e Chinese officials report that sustained person-to-person spread in the community is occurring in
China. In addition, other destinations have apparent community spread, meaning some people

have been infected who are not sure how or where they became infected.
e Global case numbers are reported by the World Health Organization in their Coronavirus
Disease 2019 (COVID-19) situation reports.
e As of February 23, more than 78,800 cases have been identified worldwide. Fewer than

1,800 cases have occurred outside China.

e OnJanuary 30, WHO declared this outbreak a Public Health Emergency of International Concern
(PHEIC). A PHEIC is declared if an event poses a public health threat to other nations through the
spread of disease and potentially requires a coordinated international response.

e OnJanuary 31, Health and Human Services Secretary Alex M. Azar Il declared a public health
emergency for the United States to aid the nation’s healthcare community in responding to
CoVID-19.

e Also onJanuary 31, the President of the United States issued a “Proclamation on Suspension of

Entry as Immigrants and Nonimmigrants of Persons who Pose a Risk of Transmitting 2019 Novel

Coronavirus.”

e The situation is rapidly changing, and CDC is monitoring it closely. Guidance will be updated as
needed.

e Outbreaks like this — when a new virus has emerged to infect people and spread between
people — are especially concerning.

e This is a very serious public health threat and the federal government is working closely with
state, local, tribal, and territorial partners, as well as public health partners, to respond to this
public health threat.

e The goal of the ongoing US public health response is to minimize introductions of this virus,
detect new cases quickly, and reduce community spread of this new coronavirus in the US.

e The coming days and weeks are likely to bring more confirmed cases of COVID-19 in the United
States and globally, but strong public health measures now may blunt the impact of the virus in
the United States.

e  While it is unclear how this situation will evolve in the United States, CDC is preparing as if it
were the next pandemic, while hoping it is not.



https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/travelers/index.html

https://www.who.int/emergencies/diseases/novel-coronavirus-2019/situation-reports/
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The current outbreak meets two criteria for a pandemic. It is a new virus and it is capable of
person-to-person spread. If sustained person-to-person spread in the community begins outside
in China, this will increase the likelihood that a global pandemic will result.
Extensive work has been done over the past 15 years in the United States to prepare for an
influenza pandemic.

e Guidance developed for influenza pandemic preparedness would be appropriate in the

event the current COVID-19 outbreak triggers a pandemic.
e Selected pandemic preparedness materials are available online.

The newly emerged coronavirus disease 2019 (COVID-19) is a respiratory disease that seems to
be spreading much like flu.

U.S. OUTBREAK STATISTICS

Confirmed cases in the United States as of February 21, 2020:

Travel-related: 12
Person-to-person spread: 2
Total confirmed cases: 14
Total tested: 426

Deaths: 0

Persons repatriated to the United States and tested positive by CDC, as of February 21, 2020:

Wuhan, China: 3
Diamond Princess Cruise Ship: 36

For global cases, please see the daily situation reports from the World Health Organization.

OUTBREAK BACKGROUND

In early January 2020, Chinese health officials identified a novel (new) coronavirus (now named
SARS-CoV-2) linked to an outbreak of respiratory illness in Wuhan, Hubei Province, China.

Most cases have been detected in China, but some cases have been detected in more than
thirty other locations. Most infections outside of China have occurred in travelers coming from
Wuhan City.

Initially, many of the patients in the Wuhan outbreak reportedly had some link to a large
seafood and animal market, suggesting animal-to-person spread.

Since then, Chinese officials report that sustained person-to-person spread in the community is
occurring in China.

Most cases in the US have been associated with travel to Wuhan, China; however, person-to-
person spread also has been seen in close (household) contacts of confirmed COVID-19 cases.
Coronaviruses are a group of viruses that have a halo or crown-like (corona) appearance when
viewed under a microscope. They are common in many different species of animals, including
camels, cattle, cats, and bats.



http://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/php/pandemic-preparedness-resources.html
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Human coronaviruses are a common cause of mild to moderate upper-respiratory illness. But
three coronaviruses have emerged to cause more severe illness: Severe Acute Respiratory
Syndrome (SARS-CoV), Middle East Respiratory Syndrome (MERS-CoV), and now the virus that
causes COVID-19.

TRANSMISSION

Much is unknown about how the new coronavirus that causes COVID-19 spreads. Current
knowledge is largely based on what is known about similar coronaviruses.
Most often, person-to-person spread is thought to happen among people in close contact
(about 6 feet) with each other.
Person-to-person spread is thought to occur mainly via respiratory droplets produced when an
infected person coughs or sneezes, similar to how influenza and other respiratory pathogens
spread. These droplets can land in the mouths or noses of people who are nearby or possibly be
inhaled into the lungs.
How easily a virus spreads person-to-person can vary. Some viruses are highly contagious (like
measles), while other viruses are less so.
Based on our current knowledge, it is unclear whether a person may become infected with the
new coronavirus by touching a surface or object contaminated with the virus and then touching
their own mouth, nose, or possibly their eyes.
Typically, with most respiratory viruses, people are thought to be most contagious when they
are most symptomatic (sickest).
Mother-to-child transmission during pregnancy is unlikely, but after birth a newborn is
susceptible to person-to-person spread.
To date, CDC does not have any evidence to suggest that animals imported from China pose a
risk for spreading the new coronavirus in the United States.
At this time, CDC has no data to suggest that this new coronavirus or other similar coronaviruses
are spread by mosquitoes.

e Mosquitoes cannot spread all types of viruses. For a virus to pass to a person through a

mosquito bite, the virus must be able to replicate inside the mosquito.

There is much more to learn about the spread of this new coronavirus, severity of the disease,
and other features associated with this outbreak and investigations are ongoing. This
information will further inform the risk assessment.

DIAGNOSIS AND TREATMENT

CDC developed a real time Reverse Transcription-Polymerase Chain Reaction (rRT-PCR) test to
detect SARS-CoV-2 (the virus that causes COVID-19) in respiratory samples from clinical
specimens.

On January 24, CDC publicly posted the assay protocol for this test.



https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-nCoV/summary.html#risk-assessment



CDC submitted an Emergency Use Authorization (EUA) package to the U.S. Food and Drug
Administration on February 3 for its test.

FDA approved the Emergency Use Authorization on February 4.

The first manufactured batch of CDC test kits were made available for ordering by domestic and
international partners through the agency’s International Reagent Resource (IRR) on February 5.

Upon arrival at public health laboratories, when laboratories began trying to verify the assay,
several laboratories reported issues.
e Specifically, some laboratories found sporadic reactivity in the negative control of one of
the three assay components.
e This sporadic activity resulted in an inconclusive test result.
Routine quality control (QC) measures aim to identify these types of issues. It is unclear why QC
did not detect this issue before the kits were sent out to states. CDC is looking into this situation
further.
To address this issue, CDC is remanufacturing the complete test kits to ensure that laboratories
have effective and reliable kits.
The new kits are being manufactured as quickly as possible and will be made available to
domestic and international laboratories immediately thereafter.
At this time:
e CDC continues to perform initial and confirmatory testing.
e Laboratories that have verified the assay are able to test.
= All positive results from testing conducted in non-CDC laboratories must be
confirmed at CDC.
e Laboratories that have encountered problems verifying the assay should not continue
testing.
e CDC understands that 2-3 states are currently using the CDC diagnostic test for patient
care. Many are not testing due to the current reagent issues.
There is no specific antiviral treatment for COVID-19. People with COVID-19 should receive
supportive care to help relieve symptoms.
For severe cases, treatment should include care to support vital organ functions.

PREVENTION

There is currently no vaccine to prevent COVID-19. The best way to prevent infection is to avoid
being exposed to the virus.
CDC always recommends everyday preventive actions to help prevent the spread of respiratory
viruses, including:

e Avoid touching your eyes, nose, and mouth with unwashed hands.

e Avoid close contact with people who are sick.

e Stay home when you are sick.

e Cover your cough or sneeze with a tissue, then throw the tissue in the trash.

e Clean and disinfect frequently touched objects and surfaces using a regular household

cleaning spray or wipe.
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e Wash your hands often with soap and water for at least 20 seconds, especially after
going to the bathroom; before eating; and after blowing your nose, coughing, or
sneezing.

e If soap and water are not readily available, use an alcohol-based hand sanitizer with at
least 60% alcohol. Always wash hands with soap and water if hands are visibly dirty.

MINIMIZING STIGMA AND MISINFORMATION

e  Minimizing stigma and misinformation is important, especially during contagious disease

outbreaks.
e Everyone: Know the facts about COVID-19 and help prevent the spread of rumors:

e Fight stigma and fear by supporting people who are coming back to school or work after
completing their quarantine or isolation period for COVID-19 exposure or illness.

e Someone who has completed their quarantine or met the requirements to discontinue
infection control measures does not pose a risk of spreading COVID-19.

e People of Asian descent, including Chinese Americans, are not more likely to get
coronavirus than anyone else. Help fight fear by letting people know that being of Asian
descent does not increase the chance of getting or spreading COVID-19.

e Viruses cannot target people from specific populations, ethnicities, or racial
backgrounds.

e People who have not been in contact with a person who is a confirmed or
suspected case are not at greater risk of acquiring and spreading this new virus
than others.

e People who returned more than 14 days ago from areas where COVID-19 is active and do not
have symptoms of coronavirus do not put others at risk.
e To help counter stigma, public health professionals can:
e Maintain privacy and confidentiality of those seeking health care and those who may be

part of any contact investigation.
e Communicate the risk or lack of risk from associations with products, people, and places
in a timely manner.
e Raise awareness of COVID-19 without increasing fear.
e Share accurate information about how the virus spreads.
e Speak out against negative behaviors, including negative statements on social media
about groups of people, or exclusion of people who pose no risk from regular activities.
e Be cautious about the images that are shared. Make sure they do not reinforce
stereotypes.
e Engage with stigmatized groups in person and through media channels including
news media and social media.
e Share the need for social support for people who have returned from China or are worried
about friends or relatives in the affected region.
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TRAVEL

Travel from China:

e President Trump issued a Presidential Proclamation on January 31, to implement temporary

measures to increase our abilities to detect and contain the novel coronavirus proactively and
aggressively.

e The proclamation took effect at 5 p.m. EST, Sunday, February 2.

e The proclamation suspends entry to the United States of foreign nationals who have been in
China (excluding Hong Kong and Macau) in the past 14 days. There are some exemptions,
including for immediate family members of US citizens and legal permanent residents.
(Hereafter referred to as “American citizens and exempted persons.”)

e In addition:

e All American citizens and exempted persons coming from China will be directed to
(“funneled to”) one of 11 US airports.

e American citizens and exempted persons who have been in Hubei province in the
previous 14 days will have an additional health assessment (screened for fever, cough,
or difficulty breathing).

e |f symptomatic, American citizens and exempted persons will be transferred for
further medical evaluation. (They will not be able to complete their itinerary.)

e [f asymptomatic, American citizens and exempted persons will be subject to a
mandatory quarantine at or near that location until 14 days after they left Hubei
Province. (They will not be able to complete their itinerary.)

e American citizens and exempted persons who have been in other parts of mainland
China (outside of Hubei Province) in the previous 14 days will have an additional health
assessment (screened for fever, cough, or difficulty breathing).

e |f symptomatic, American citizens and exempted persons will be transferred for
medical evaluation. (They will not be able to complete their itinerary at that
time.)

e If asymptomatic, American citizens and exempted persons will be allowed to
reach their final destination and, after arrival, will self-monitor under public
health supervision for 14 days.

e The 11 airports where travelers are being funneled include:

e John F. Kennedy International Airport (JFK), New York

e Chicago O’Hare International Airport (ORD), lllinois

e San Francisco International Airport (SFO), California

e Seattle-Tacoma International Airport (SEA), Washington

e Daniel K. Inouye International Airport (HNL), Hawaii

e Los Angeles International Airport (LAX), California

e Hartsfield-Jackson Atlanta International Airport (ATL), Georgia

e Washington-Dulles International Airport (IAD), Virginia

o Newark Liberty International Airport (EWR), New Jersey
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e Dallas/Fort Worth International Airport (DFW), Texas
e Detroit Metropolitan Airport (DTW), Michigan
As of February 23, about 45,000 people have been screened at US airports.

Travel Notices and Advisories:

On January 27, CDC issued a level 3 Travel Health Notice for China recommending that all

travelers avoid non-essential travel (this does not include the Special Administrative Regions of
Hong Kong and Macau, or the island of Taiwan).

On January 30, the US State Department issued a level 4 travel advisory, their highest threat
level, requesting Americans not to travel to China because of the public health threat posed by
COVID-19.

On February 19, CDC issued a travel notice for Hong Kong, recommending that travelers practice

usual precautions (Level 1).
On February 22, CDC issued travel notices for Japan and South Korea, recommending that

travelers practice enhanced precautions (Level 2). Older adults and those with chronic medical
conditions should consider postponing nonessential travel to these countries.

On February 23, CDC issued travel notices for Iran and Italy, recommending that travelers
practice usual precautions (Level 1).

CDC recommends that all travelers reconsider cruise ship voyages into or within Asia at this
time.
e (CDC’s recommendation is consistent with guidance from the U.S. Department of State.

Repatriation flights and quarantine orders:

CDC has supported the Department of State in the safe and expedient ordered departure of US
citizens and residents affected by outbreaks of COVID-19.
Five chartered flights returned passengers from Wuhan City, China.
Most recently, passengers from a cruise ship docked in Japan are in the process of being
repatriated. (See section: Diamond Princess)
The Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) Secretary, under statutory authority,
issued federal quarantine orders to all such passengers entering the United States.
e The quarantine period is for 14 days.
e The quarantine is a precautionary and preventive step to maximize the containment of
the virus in the interest of the health of the American public.
e This quarantine order also serves to protect the health of the repatriated persons, their
families, and their communities.
Medical staff monitor the health of each traveler, including temperature checks and observation
for respiratory symptoms.
CDC works with state and local public health departments and/or HHS’s Incident Management
Team (IMT) to transport any passenger exhibiting symptoms to a hospital for further evaluation.
At the end of the 14-day period, people who have not developed symptoms have their
quarantine order lifted and are free to return home.
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¢ Almost all people from the Wuhan flights who were quarantined have fulfilled their 14-day
qguarantine period and have been released.

Diamond Princess:
e CDC supported the Department of State-led mission to repatriate US citizens returning to the

United States from Japan who were aboard the Diamond Princess cruise ship.

e Due to the dynamic nature of the ongoing outbreak, the US government recommended
that US citizens disembark and return to the United States.

e On February 16, 329 American citizens returned by flights chartered by the State Department.

e The planes were met by a team of U.S. government personnel deployed at the bases to
assess the health of the passengers.

o The passengers were screened before leaving the ship and were monitored and
evaluated by medical and public health personnel during the trip and after arrival. They
will continue to be monitored throughout the 14-day quarantine period.

e Americans returned by flights chartered by the State Department are subject to a 14-day federal
guarantine and are housed at two existing federal quarantine sites for repatriated travelers:

e Travis Air Force Base in California

e Joint Base San Antonio-Lackland in Texas

e Passengers who elected not to return on the repatriation flights remain in Japan under a 14-day
travel restriction.

e CDC, in partnership with the US Embassy in Tokyo, is monitoring their health during the
14-day travel restriction in order to ensure they are healthy prior to their return to the
United States.

¢ More than 60 Americans who were on board the Diamond Princess remain in Japan, hospitalized
with COVID-2, including some who are reportedly severely ill.

e The US Government is taking measures to protect the health of the people under quarantine,
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

WHAT CDC IS DOING

CDC Response in the US:
e The federal government is working closely with state, local, tribal, and territorial partners, as

well as public health partners, to respond to this public health threat.

e The goal of the ongoing US public health response is to detect new cases quickly and prevent
further spread of COVID-19 in this country.

e CDC established a COVID-19 Incident Management Structure on January 7. On January 21, CDC
activated its Emergency Operations Center to better provide ongoing support to the COVID-19
response.





On January 27, CDC issued updated travel guidance for China, recommending that travelers
avoid all nonessential travel to all of the country (Level 3 Travel Health Notice).

The US government has taken unprecedented steps with respect to travel in response to the
growing public health threat posed by this new coronavirus.

e Effective February 2, at 5pm, the US government suspended entry of foreign nationals
who have been in China within the past 14 days.

e US citizens, residents, and their immediate family members who have been in Hubei
province and other parts of mainland China are allowed to enter the United States, but
they are subject to health monitoring and possible quarantine for up to 14 days.

e See more at: “Proclamation on Suspension of Entry as Immigrants and Nonimmigrants

of Persons who Pose a Risk of Transmitting 2019 Novel Coronavirus”.
CDC issued an interim Health Alert Network (HAN) Update to inform state and local health
departments and healthcare professionals about this outbreak on February 1.

On January 30, CDC published guidance for healthcare professionals on the clinical care of
COVID-19 patients.

On February 3, CDC posted guidance for assessing the potential risk for various exposures to
COVID-19 and managing those people appropriately.

CDC has deployed multidisciplinary teams to support state health departments with clinical

management, contact tracing, and communications.

e CDC has helped mobilize state health departments to receive returned repatriated
travelers.

e Through the Public Health Emergency Preparedness (PHEP) cooperative agreement, 62
state PHEP programs across the country are part of the multi-agency infrastructure
working on quarantine, isolation, case finding, protecting health care workers and
assuring medical supply chains.

e State PHEP programs stand ready to address future developments in the outbreak.
CDC has worked with the Department of State, supporting the safe return of Americans who
have been stranded as a result of the ongoing outbreaks of COVID-19 and related travel
restrictions. CDC has worked to assess the health of passengers as they return to the United
States and provided continued daily monitoring of people who are quarantined.

CDC has developed a real time Reverse Transcription-Polymerase Chain Reaction (rRT-PCR) test
that can diagnose COVID-19 in respiratory and serum samples from clinical specimens. On
January 24, CDC publicly posted the assay protocol for this test.

CDC’s International Reagent Resource began distributing test kits domestically on February 6.

However, CDC identified a problem in the manufacturing of one of the three controls used in the
verification process of the test.

e To address this issue, CDC is remanufacturing the complete test kits, to ensure that
laboratories have effective and reliable kits. This process is being expedited. The new
kits will be made available to both domestic and international laboratories as soon as
possible.

CDC has been uploading the entire genome of the viruses from reported cases in the United
States to GenBank as sequencing was completed.
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CDC has grown the virus in cell culture, which is necessary for further studies, including for
additional genetic characterization. The cell-grown virus was sent to NIH’s BEI Resources
Repository for use by the broad scientific community.

Internationally:
Note: Due to the rapidly changing situation, any statements on CDC involvement in China need case-by-

case clearance.

CDC is working diligently and closely with partners to support the response to this novel
coronavirus outbreak.

CDC has staff stationed in more than 60 countries across the globe. CDC has offices in China, in a
number of the countries reporting cases of COVID-19, and in countries that have not yet
reported cases of COVID-19 but are busy with planning and preparedness efforts.

e (CDC and the government of China have collaborated for the past 30 years addressing
public health priorities affecting the US, China, and the world.

In addition to working with host country officials, CDC staff are working in coordination with
Department of State and other agencies within US embassies.

CDC is mobilizing Atlanta-based staff to support the response. Many of these staffers have
extensive experience responding to global outbreaks.

CDC has identified experts who are prepared to join a planned WHO mission to support efforts
to better understand the severity and transmissibility of the virus.

In China, CDC is an important technical partner for the Chinese Field Epidemiology Training
Program (FETP).

e Using classroom and hands-on experience, the China FETP program has graduated 279
epidemiologists who conducted more than 2,000 outbreak investigations as part of their
training.

e Specialized training tracks are now being established in non-communicable diseases and
tuberculosis.

o With technical guidance from CDC, 71 graduates completed training for the new
Western FETP that supports 13 under-served provinces of China — remote areas more
vulnerable to novel infections and with increasing transport corridors.

CDC has supported China CDC’s national influenza laboratory for more than 20 years.

CDC works in close partnership with the China CDC’s National Influenza Epidemiology, Virology,
and Pandemic Preparedness Centers, China’s provincial and local CDCs, hospitals, and academic
institutions.

CDC supports Chinese partners in monitoring seasonal and novel influenza viruses, as well as
enhancing efforts to detect and respond to seasonal, avian, and other novel influenza viruses
with pandemic potential. CDC's key supporting activities include:

e Strengthening influenza surveillance for seasonal and novel influenza viruses

e Conducting research to estimate disease burden and vaccine effectiveness among
populations at greatest risk (including young children, older adults, and pregnant
women)
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Promoting influenza vaccination policy development and coverage
Supporting novel virus risk assessments

Establishing pandemic influenza preparedness in China
Maintaining close ties between US and China influenza experts

e |n other countries, CDC is collaborating with WHO to support Ministries of Health to prepare

and respond to the epidemic.

CDC is helping to support countries to implement WHO recommendations related to the
diagnosis and care of patients, tracking the epidemic, and identifying people who might
have COVID-19.

CDC staff are also starting to work together with country colleagues to conduct
investigations that will help inform response efforts going forward.

CDC works closely with countries to establish FETPs that train a workforce of field
epidemiologists —or disease detectives— to identify and contain outbreaks close to the
source.

For country-specific information, please contact CDCglobal@cdc.gov.

RECOMMENDATIONS

e CDCroutinely advises that people help protect themselves from respiratory illnesses by washing

their hands often, avoiding touching their face with unwashed hands, avoiding close contact

with people who appear sick, and cleaning frequently touched surfaces.

CDC defines close contact as—

e Being within about 6 feet (2 meters) of someone with COVID-19 for a prolonged
period of time, such as living with, visiting, caring for or sharing a room in a
healthcare facility
-or—

e By having direct contact with infectious secretions from a patient, such as being
coughed on.

Recent Travelers to China:

e If you were in China and feel sick with fever, cough, or difficulty breathing, within 14 days after
leaving the country, you should:

Seek medical advice. Before you go to a doctor’s office or emergency room, call ahead
and tell them about your recent travel and your symptoms.

Avoid contact with others.

Not travel while sick.

Cover your mouth and nose with a tissue or your sleeve (not your hands) when coughing
or sneezing.

Wash your hands often with soap and water for at least 20 seconds to avoid spreading
the virus to others. Use an alcohol-based hand sanitizer if soap and water are not
available.
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People Confirmed to Have, or Being Evaluated for, COVID-19:

Your doctors and public health staff will evaluate whether you can be cared for at home. If it is
determined that you can be isolated at home, you will be monitored by staff from your local or
state health department. You should follow the prevention steps below until a healthcare
professional or local or state health department says you can return to your normal activities.
Detailed information is available at Interim Guidance for Preventing COVID-19 from Spreading to
Others in Homes and Communities.

e Stay home except to get medical care.

e Separate yourself from other people in your home.

e (Call ahead before visiting your doctor.

e Wear a facemask.

e Cover your coughs and sneezes with a tissue or cough or sneeze into your sleeve.

e Wash your hands often with soap and water for at least 20 seconds.

e Avoid sharing household items like eating utensils, cups, or linens.

e Monitor your symptoms and seek prompt medical attention if your symptoms worsen.

On February 3, CDC published interim guidance for state and local public health officials on how to

assess and manage the risks posed by patients who may have been exposed to this new coronavirus.

This guidance establishes four risk categories: High, Medium, Low and No Identifiable Risk.

The categories are based on a person’s travel history and possible contact with patients who
have laboratory-confirmed infections.

The guidance offers recommendations for movement restrictions and public health evaluations
for people in different risk categories.

In most cases, state and local authorities will make these decisions. Federal public health
authority primarily extends to international arrivals at ports of entry and preventing interstate
communicable disease threats.

These guidelines are subject to change as the situation requires. They do not apply retroactively
to people who have been in China during the previous 14 days and are already in the United
States, or those being managed as part of a contact investigation.

CDC will provide separate guidance for healthcare settings.

Close Contacts of Patients Under Investigation:

People who have had close contact with someone who is confirmed to have, or being evaluated for,
COVID-19, should:

Monitor your health starting from the day you first had close contact with the person and
continue for 14 days after you last had close contact with the person. Watch for these signs and
symptoms:

e Fever—take your temperature twice a day.

e Coughing.

e Shortness of breath or difficulty breathing.

e Other early symptoms to watch for are chills, body aches, sore throat, headache,

diarrhea, nausea, vomiting, and runny nose.
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e If you develop fever or any of these symptoms, call your healthcare professional right away.
e Before going to your medical appointment, be sure to tell your healthcare professional
about your close contact with someone who is confirmed to have, or being evaluated
for, COVID-19. This notification will help the healthcare professional’s office take steps
to keep other people from getting infected. Ask your healthcare professional to call the
local or state health department.
e If you do not have any symptoms, you can continue with your daily activities, such as going to
work, school, or other public areas.
e Detailed information for caregivers and household members can be found on the Interim
Guidance for Preventing COVID-19 from Spreading to Others in Homes and Communities web
page.

For Healthcare Professionals:
Patients in the United States who meet the following criteria should be evaluated as a patient under
investigation (PUI) in association with the outbreak of COVID-19 in Wuhan City, China.

Clinical Features & Epidemiologic Risk
Fever or signs/symptoms of lower AND Any person, including healthcare workers,
respiratory illness (e.g., cough or who has had close contact with a laboratory-
shortness of breath) confirmed COVID-19 patient within 14 days

of symptom onset

Fever and signs/symptoms of a lower AND A history of travel from Hubei Province,
respiratory illness (e.g., cough or China within 14 days of symptom onset
shortness of breath)

Fever and signs/symptoms of a lower AND A history of travel from mainland China
respiratory illness (e.g., cough or within 14 days of symptom onset
shortness of breath) requiring

hospitalization

Note: Fever may be subjective or confirmed. The criteria are intended to serve as guidance for
evaluation. Patients should be evaluated and discussed with public health departments on a case-by-
case basis if their clinical presentation or exposure history is equivocal (e.g., uncertain travel or
exposure).The above criteria are available on the Interim Guidance for Healthcare Professionals web

page.

Recommendations for Reporting, Testing, and Specimen Collection:

e Healthcare professionals should immediately notify both infection control personnel at their
healthcare facility AND their local or state health department in the event of a PUI for COVID-19.

e State health departments that have identified a PUI should immediately contact CDC'’s
Emergency Operations Center (EOC) at 770-488-7100 and complete a COVID-19 PUI case
investigation form available on CDC’s Interim Guidance for Healthcare Professionals.

e Clinical specimens should be collected from PUIs for routine testing of respiratory pathogens at
either clinical or public health labs. Note that clinical laboratories should NOT attempt viral
isolation from specimens collected from COVID-19 PUlIs.
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e For biosafety reasons, it is not recommended to perform virus isolation in cell culture or initial
characterization of viral agents recovered in cultures of specimens from a PUI for COVID-19.

e Forinitial diagnostic testing for COVID-19, CDC recommends collecting and testing upper
respiratory (nasopharyngeal AND oropharyngeal swabs), and lower respiratory (sputum, if
possible) for those patients with productive coughs.

e Induction of sputum is not recommended.

e Specimens should be collected as soon as possible once a PUl is identified regardless of time of
symptom onset.

e Maintain proper infection control when collecting specimens.

e Additional guidance for collection, handling, and testing of clinical specimens is available on
CDC'’s website.

e Detailed information on specimen types and shipping can be found on the Information for
Laboratories web page.

INFECTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL FOR HEALTHCARE SETTINGS

e Healthcare personnel (HCP) are on the front lines of caring for patients with confirmed or
possible COVID-19. HCP caring for these patients have an increased risk of exposure to this virus.

e HCP can minimize their risk of exposure when caring for confirmed or possible COVID-19
patients by following CDC infection prevention and control (IPC) guidelines, including use of
recommended personal protective equipment (PPE).

e Based on what CDC knows now related to severity, transmission efficiency, and shedding
duration, CDC is currently recommending Standard, Contact, and Airborne Precautions,
including eye protection, when caring for patients with confirmed or possible COVID-19.

e As CDC learns more about COVID-19, and as the needs of the response within US healthcare
facilities change, CDC will refine and update this early and aggressive IPC approach.

e Infection control procedures and appropriate use of PPE are necessary to prevent infections
from spreading while caring for patients. CDC reminds all employers and HCP that PPE is only
one aspect of safe care of patients with COVID-19.

e Focusing only on PPE gives a false sense of security of safe care and worker safety.

e Itis critical to focus on other pathways to prevent spread of SARS-CoV-2 in healthcare
settings. Examples include prompt screening and triage, limiting personnel in the room,
and using Airborne Infection Isolation Rooms (AlIR).

e CDC's current guidelines are designed to prevent the spread of SARS-CoV-2 within healthcare
facilities to healthcare personnel and other patients who may be exposed to a patient with
confirmed or possible COVID-19.

e Healthcare personnel caring for patients with confirmed or suspected COVID-19 should adhere
to CDC recommendations for infection prevention and control (IPC):

e Assess and triage patients with acute respiratory symptoms and risk factors for COVID-
19 to minimize chances of exposure. Place a facemask on the patient and isolating them
in an AlIR, if available.
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e Use Standard, Contact, and Airborne Precautions, including eye protection, when caring

for patients with confirmed or possible COVID-19.

e Perform hand hygiene with alcohol-based hand sanitizer before and after all patient
contact, before and after contact with potentially infectious material, and before
putting on and upon removal of PPE, including gloves. Use soap and water if hands are
visibly soiled.

e Practice how to properly don, use, and doff PPE in a manner to prevent self-

contamination.

e Perform aerosol-generating procedures (e.g., sputum induction, open suctioning of
airways) in an AlIR, while following appropriate IPC practices, including use of
appropriate PPE.

e The collection of respiratory specimens (e.g., nasopharyngeal swabs) are likely to induce
coughing or sneezing. HCP collecting specimens for testing for COVID-19 from patients
with known or suspected COVID-19 (i.e., PUI) should adhere to Standard, Contact, and
Airborne Precautions, including the use of eye protection. These procedures should take
place in an AlIR or in an examination room with the door closed. Ideally, the patient
should not be placed in any room where room exhaust is recirculated within the
building without HEPA filtration.

e Healthcare facilities can minimize the chance for exposures by ensuring facility policies
and practices are in place and implemented before patient arrival, upon patient arrival,
and throughout the duration of the affected patient’s time in the healthcare setting.

Healthcare facilities should promptly notify state or local public health authorities of patients
with known or possible COVID-19 (i.e., persons under investigation or PUls), and should
designate specific persons within the healthcare facility who are responsible for communication
with public health officials and dissemination of information to HCP.

All healthcare facilities should ensure that their personnel are correctly trained and capable of
implementing infection control procedures. Individual healthcare personnel should ensure they
understand and can adhere to infection control requirements.

Routine cleaning and disinfection procedures are appropriate for SARS-CoV-2 in healthcare
settings, including those patient-care areas in which aerosol-generating procedures are
performed.

e Products with EPA-approved emerging viral pathogens claims are recommended for use
against SARS-CoV-2.

Management of laundry, food service utensils, and medical waste should also be performed in

accordance with routine procedures. Federal, state, and local guidelines and regulations specify
the categories of medical waste that are subject to regulation and outline the requirements
associated with treatment and disposal.

As a reminder, the role of face masks is for source control, and not to prevent exposure.

CDC recommends that employees who are confirmed to have COVID-19, those who appear to
have acute respiratory illness symptoms upon arrival to work, and persons who become sick
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during the work day promptly put on a facemask, be separated from other people, and be sent
home immediately.

e |f facemasks are not available, sick HCPs should cover their noses and mouths with a tissue
when coughing or sneezing (or an elbow or shoulder if no tissue is available).

WHAT CDC IS DOING TO PROTECT HEALTHCARE PERSONNEL

e CDCiis providing regular communication to the US healthcare community through targeted
outreach activities.
e (CDCis rapidly developing guidance and resources to protect US healthcare personnel. Current

guidance and recommendations are designed to protect healthcare personnel and prevent the
spread of the virus that causes COVID-19 within US healthcare facilities.

e CDC has deployed field teams to provide onsite infection control assessment and consultation to
the US healthcare facilities currently treating confirmed COVID-19 patients and the passengers
returning from China.

MANAGEMENT OF PATIENTS GUIDANCE FOR HEALTHCARE PROVIDERS

Clinical Presentation
e  Most frequently reported symptoms of COVID-19 include fever, cough, sore throat, myalgia, or

fatigue. Less commonly reported symptoms include sputum production, headache, hemoptysis,
and diarrhea. Older patients and people with chronic medical conditions may be at higher risk of
severe illness.

e Possible risk factors for progressing to severe illness may include, but are not limited to,
older age and underlying chronic medical conditions such as lung disease, cancer, heart
failure, cerebrovascular disease, renal disease, liver disease, diabetes,
immunocompromising conditions, and pregnancy.

Clinical Course
e Symptoms among reported cases of COVID-19 vary in severity from mild illness to severe or fatal
illness.
e Some reports suggest the potential for clinical deterioration during the second week of illness.
e Among hospitalized patients with confirmed COVID-19, some will develop complications:
e Acute respiratory distress syndrome (ARDS)
e Intensive care for respiratory support
e Pneumonia resulting in death
e Secondary infection

Laboratory and Radiographic Findings
e SARS-CoV-2 RNA has been detected from upper and lower respiratory tract specimens, and the

virus has been isolated from bronchoalveolar lavage fluid.



https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-nCoV/hcp/index.html



The duration of shedding of SARS-CoV-2 RNA in the upper and lower respiratory tracts is not yet
known but may be several weeks or longer.

Clinical Management and Treatment

No specific treatment for COVID-19 is currently available. Prompt infection prevention and
control measures and supportive management of complications is recommended.

Patients with mild clinical presentation may not initially require hospitalization.

The decision to monitor a patient in the inpatient or outpatient setting should be made on a

case-by-case basis.

INTERIM GUIDANCE FOR BUSINESSES AND EMPLOYERS (NON-HEALTHCARE SETTINGS)

Interim guidance for businesses and employers to plan for and respond to COVID-19 is now

available on the CDC website. This interim guidance may help prevent workplace exposures to
acute respiratory illnesses, including COVID-19, in non-healthcare settings. The guidance also
provides planning considerations if there are more widespread, community outbreaks of COVID-

19.

Employers can use strategies now to prevent workplace exposures to acute respiratory illness,

such as:

Actively encouraging sick employees to stay home

Separating sick employees

Emphasizing staying home when sick, respiratory etiquette, and hand hygiene by all
employees

Performing routine environmental cleaning

Advising employees before traveling to take certain steps

Checking the CDC’s Traveler’s Health Notices website for the latest guidance and
recommendations for each country to which you will travel

For the general public, who are unlikely to be exposed to this virus, the immediate health risk
from COVID-19 is considered low at this time. Some people, like healthcare workers caring for
COVID-19 patients and other close contacts of COVID-19 patients, will have an increased risk of

infection.

Employees who are well but who have a sick family member at home with COVID-19
should notify their supervisor and refer to CDC guidance for how to conduct a risk

assessment of their potential exposure.

If an employee is confirmed to have COVID-19, employers should inform fellow
employees of their possible exposure to COVID-19 in the workplace but maintain
confidentiality as required by the Americans with Disabilities Act. Employees exposed to
a co-worker with confirmed COVID-19 should refer to CDC guidance for how to conduct
a risk assessment of their potential exposure.

Employers should be ready to implement strategies to protect the workforce from COVID-19

while ensuring the continuity of operations.
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https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/guidance-business-response.html

https://wwwnc.cdc.gov/travel/notices/

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



An infectious disease outbreak response plan should include possible work-related
exposures and health risks to employees. The plan should also explore flexible worksites
(e.g., telecommuting) and work hours in accordance with human resource policies.
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From: Stier, David (DPH)

To: Nieves, Israel (DPH); Walsh, Douglas (DPH); Packer, Tracey (DPH); Chan, Curtis (DPH); Aragon, Tomas (DPH);
Cushing, Stephanie (DPH); Hirose, Mivic D. (DPH); Vien, Veronica (DPH); Nguyen, Rita (DPH)

Cc: Kagan, Rachael (DPH); Bobba, Naveena (DPH); Philip, Susan (DPH); Stoltey, Juliet (DPH); DPH-DOC Plans Chief

Subject: RE: COVID-19: CCSF Housing Workgroup information requests

Date: Monday, February 24, 2020 12:13:47 PM

We provided a response on the ventilation question last week. - DMS

Desired housing characteristics to prevent COVID-19 spread in homes and residential communities,

for persons that DPH determines need to be provided separate housing:

e Private room with a private bathroom

e Ventilation requirements for separate housing are not described in current CDC COVID-19
guidance (as of 2/21/2020).

¢ Inthe 2003 SARS epidemic, the order of preference for acceptable ventilation systems for

home isolation of patients under investigation for, or confirmed to have SARSm:
1. Rooms with individual ventilation systems (e.g., room or window fan coil units that do
not recirculate to other parts of the building)
2. Facility with a non-recirculating ventilation system that permits redirection of the air
flow from corridors and public areas into patient rooms.
e [f (1) and (2) above are not feasible, then any facility that can offer private room with private
bathroom. Trailer homes would be a preferred solution.

From: Nieves, Israel (DPH) <israel.nieves@sfgov.org>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 12:05 PM

To: Walsh, Douglas (DPH) <douglas.walsh@sfdph.org>; Packer, Tracey (DPH)
<tracey.packer@sfdph.org>; Chan, Curtis (DPH) <curtis.chan@sfdph.org>; Aragon, Tomas (DPH)
<tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>; Cushing, Stephanie (DPH) <Stephanie.Cushing@sfdph.org>; Stier, David
(DPH) <david.stier@sfdph.org>; Hirose, Mivic D. (DPH) <mivic.d.hirose @sfdph.org>; Vien, Veronica
(DPH) <veronica.vien@sfdph.org>; Nguyen, Rita (DPH) <rita.nguyen@sfdph.org>

Cc: Kagan, Rachael (DPH) <rachael.kagan@sfdph.org>; Bobba, Naveena (DPH)
<naveena.bobba@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan (DPH) <susan.philip@sfdph.org>; Stoltey, Juliet (DPH)
<juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>; DPH-DOC Plans Chief <DPH.DOC.PlansChief@sfdph.org>

Subject: Re: COVID-19: CCSF Housing Workgroup information requests

Just for clarity. They are looking for possible places where we would house trailers. So it the
parking lot at Laguna Honda an option if we need to park the trailers.

Best
Israel

Israel Nieves-Rivera

PHD Policy Director

Population Health Division

San Francisco Department of Public Health

25 Van Ness Avenue, 8th Floor, Room 4, SF, CA 94102 |1 628 206-7687
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REACH -for- Results, Equity, and Accountability with Cultural Humility
Our Mission: To protect and promote health and well-being for all in San Francisco

Our Vision: Making San Francisco the healthiest place on earth!

** CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE** This email message and any attachments are solely for the
intended recipient and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, use or distribution of the information included in
this message and any attachments is prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete or otherwise destroy the
information.

From: Walsh, Douglas (DPH) <douglas.walsh@sfdph.org>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 12:00 PM

To: Packer, Tracey (DPH) <tracey.packer@sfdph.org>; Chan, Curtis (DPH) <curtis.chan@sfdph.org>;
Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>; Cushing, Stephanie (DPH)
<Stephanie.Cushing@sfdph.org>; Stier, David (DPH) <david.stier@sfdph.org>; Hirose, Mivic D. (DPH)
<mivic.d.hirose@sfdph.org>; Vien, Veronica (DPH) <veronica.vien@sfdph.org>; Nguyen, Rita (DPH)
<rita.nguyen@sfdph.org>; Nieves, Israel (DPH) <israel.nieves@sfgov.org>

Cc: Kagan, Rachael (DPH) <rachael.kagan@sfdph.org>; Bobba, Naveena (DPH)
<naveena.bobba@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan (DPH) <susan.philip@sfdph.org>; Stoltey, Juliet (DPH)
<juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>; DPH-DOC Plans Chief <DPH.DOC.PlansChief@sfdph.org>

Subject: COVID-19: CCSF Housing Workgroup information requests

Greetings Community Mitigation Branch,
The CCSF housing workgroup is now meeting every day at 1011 Turk Street at 1000am.

Please see below, information requests from the CCSF EOC Housing workgroup; CCSF
workgroup is requesting a response/feedback by tomorrow's (Tues 10am) meeting:

e A complete list of all SROs in the City and County
e The total number of returning travelers

e List of locations for trailer/tent alternate care sites (are there pre identified locations
proximal to hospitals or clinics?)

e Are the DPH Field Care Clinics (Western Shelter tents) available for use?
e What is the answer to the ventilation question (need this for engaging hotels)

e What is the answer to using Laguna Honda?
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e |f Laguna Honda is an option, what services would DPH be able to provide in this setting
(feeding, behavioral mental health, religious services, other social services)

e What is the guidance on when children are considered a PUI (how are family members
involved?)

e Where are pets in this housing discussion?

e For PHI considerations, how can the people providing wrap-around services be
informed?
Please forward any questions, asks for clarification, or other concerns to Israel. Many Thanks.

Doug

Douglas Walsh, PHEP Planning Manager
Public Health Emergency Preparedness & Response
San Francisco Department of Public Health

P 415.558.5938 douglas.walsh@sfdph.org

al https://www.cdc.gov/sars/guidance/d-quarantine/app3.html
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From: Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH
Subject: CDC EPIC Extra: Sign-up to Receive CDC"s New COVID-19 "What"s New" Weekly Update
Date: Monday, February 24, 2020 11:57:17 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

February 24, 2020

EPIC Extra

<]



mailto:subscriptions@cdc.gov
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https://t.emailupdates.cdc.gov/r/?id=h9b15baa,4b67d5b,4b68929

Sign Up for EPIC

Don't keep this great resource to yourself! Please share it with your colleagues and networks. If you would like
more information on Emergency Preparedness and Response, visit CDC's Emergency Preparedness &
Response website.

COVID-19 "What's New" Weekly Update

Sign-up to Receive CDC's New
COVID-19 "What's New" Weekly Update

Dear CDC EPIC Partners and Subscribers,

We would like to share with you CDC’s new COVID-19 “What's New” weekly E-Newsletter that is being
launched this week.

We invite you to sign up to receive these weekly updates, delivered right to your inbox every Monday, so
you can stay current with this rapidly evolving situation.

Sincerely,

CDC'’s EPIC Team

Contact Us

Email: EPIC@cdc.gov.

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Clifton Rd


https://tools.cdc.gov/campaignproxyservice/subscriptions.aspx?topic_id=USCDC_964
https://t.emailupdates.cdc.gov/r/?id=h9b15baa,4b67d5b,4b6892a
https://t.emailupdates.cdc.gov/r/?id=h9b15baa,4b67d5b,4b6892a
https://t.emailupdates.cdc.gov/r/?id=h9b15baa,4b67d5b,4b68931
mailto:epic@cdc.gov

Email icon

[

Atlanta, GA 30333

Questions?
Contact CDC-INFO
800-CDC-INFO (800-232-4636) TTY: 888-232-6348

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

1600 Cliffton Rd  Atlanta, GA 30329 1-800-CDC-INFO (800-232-4636) TTY: 888-232-6348

tions or Problems | Unsubscribe
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From: CCSF Department of Emergency Management

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)
Subject: DEM 24-Hour Daily Situational Awareness Report - 02-24-2020
Date: Monday, February 24, 2020 10:22:58 AM

Report Date: 02-24-2020

24-Hour Daily Situational Awareness Report

Priority Information / Current Notable Local Incidents:

-The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) has confirmed 15 cases of
the recently named COVID-19 (novel coronavirus-2019) in California:

5 — Travis Air Force Base
2 — San Benito County

2 — San Diego County

2 — Santa Clara County

1 — Humbolt County

1 — Los Angeles County
1 — Orange County

1 — Sacramento County

The Department of Homeland Security issued supplemental instructions for inbound
flights with individuals who have been in China. For more information, see:
https://www.dhs.gov/news/2020/02/02/dhs-issues-supplemental-instructions-inbound-
flights-individuals-who-have-been-china

-US Health and Human Services has declared a public health emergency. For more
information, see: https://www.hhs.gov/about/news/2020/01/31/secretary-azar-
declares-public-health-emergency-us-2019-novel-coronavirus.html

» Additional coronavirus information: https://.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-
ncov/index.html or by calling 800-CDC- INFO | (800-232-4636) | TTY: (888) 232-6348


mailto:demdutyofficer@sfgov.org
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» CDC information for healthcare providers: https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-
nCoV/guidance-hcp.html

 Information for San Francisco residents:
https://www.sf72.org/
https://www.sfdph.org/dph/

DEM Contact Information:

Watch Center Operations
Mon-Sun, 0600-2230 Hours
- Primary (415) 260-2591

- Desk (415) 558-2738

- Email: demdutyofficer@sfgov.org

Duty Officer (After Hours)
Mon-Sun, 2230-0600 Hours
- Current Duty Officer: Susan Clark / 415-260-2591

Manager On Call (MOC): Francis Zamora - 415-558-3830 -
francis.zamora@sfgov.org

Public Information Officer: Nubia Mendoza - 415-615-2173 -
nubia.mendoza@sfgov.org / 415-558-2712

Current EOC Status: Level 3
EOC Activation Levels:

| Level H EOC Status H Description H Time ‘
| DO /MOC H EOC Standby H Duty Officer / Manager On-Call H After-hours & Weekends ‘
Watch Center 0600-2230; daily
3 EOC Open (Monitoring) (excluding holidays)
Partial w/ 1st Response
2 EOC Open Elements & Su;fport As Needed
Full Activation
1 EOC Open (All Sections and Positions) As Needed



mailto:demdutyofficer@sfgov.org

Weather Summary and Forecast:

Today — Sunny, with a high near 64. Light and variable wind becoming west 5 to 9
mph in the afternoon.

Tonight — Clear, with a low around 49. West wind around 6 mph becoming calm in the
evening.

Tomorrow — Sunny, with a high near 68. Calm wind becoming west 5 to 8 mph in the
afternoon.

Air Quality Index (AQl):
Current: 29

Forecast: 38
WWW.airnow.gov

Happening Today - Special Events for 02-24-2020:

Monday (2/24/2020)
-RSA Data Security Conference @ Moscone Center, 7:00am to 7:00pm

Happening This Week - Special Events from 02-25-2020 to 03-02-2020:

Tuesday (2/25/2020)
-RSA Data Security Conference @ Moscone Center, 7:00am to 7:00pm
-Warriors vs. Kings @ Chase Center, 7:30pm to 11:00pm

Wednesday (2/26/2020)
-RSA Data Security Conference @ Moscone Center, 7:00am to 7:00pm
- Filming Street Closure @ Quincy St between California and Pine, 7:00am — 7:00pm

Thursday (2/27/2020)

-RSA Data Security Conference @ Moscone Center, 7:00am to 7:00pm

-Warriors vs. Lakers @ Chase Center, 7:30pm to 11:00pm

- Filming Street Closure @ Pine between Powell and Montgomery, 7:00pm — 5:00am
and Quincy St between California and Pine, 7:00am — 7:00pm


http://www.airnow.gov/

Friday (2/28/2020)

-RSA Data Security Conference @ Moscone Center, 7:00am to 7:00pm

-Galantis @ Bill Graham, 8:00pm to 12:00am

- Filming Street Closure @ Quincy St between California and Pine, 7:00am — 7:00pm
and Sacramento between Leidesdorff and Battery, 8:00pm — March 1, 7:00pm and
Sansome between Clay and Sutter

Saturday (2/29/2020)
- Filming Street Closure @ Pine between Front and Montgomery, 7:00am to 5:00am

Sunday (3/1/2020)

-YMCA Chinese New Years Run @ Portsmouth Square (street closures), 7:30am to
10:30am

-Warriors vs. Wizards @ Chase Center, 5:30pm to 9:00pm

- Filming Street Closure @ Pine between Montgomery and Market, 3:00pm — 5:00am

Monday (3/2/2020)
- No major events scheduled

Critical Branch Updates:

CCSF Transportation Branch:
- SFMTA Muni Alert messages: https://www.sfmta.com

CCSF Infrastructure Branch:
- Nothing significant to report.

CCSF Public Safety Branch:
- Nothing significant to report.

CCSF Health and Human Services Branch:
- The San Francisco Department of Public Health continues to coordinate with partner
agencies to monitor the COVID-19 (novel coronavirus-2019) situation.

CCSF Community Branch:
- Nothing significant to report.



Domestic and International News:

In San Francisco, drug overdose deaths surpass 300

Last year the number of fatal drug overdoses in San Francisco soared past 300 for
the first time, according to new data released last week by the Department of Public
Health. The 2019 data shows fatal drug overdoses are on a three-year rise, driven
largely by fentanyl use. Cases of methamphetamine-related drug deaths are also on
the rise. After dropping to 186 fatal drug overdoses in 2016, The City has reported a
steady incline in drug overdose deaths since then. “With the second half of 2018 and
progressing into at least the first half of 2019 we are seeing escalating deaths,” Dr.
Phillip Coffin, the department’s director of substance research, told the Health
Commission last week. “They are generally driven by fentanyl.” Since 2006, fatal drug
overdoses from cocaine, methamphetamine or opioids have hovered around 200
cases annually, with a low of 163 in 2008. The department does not have comparable
and reliable data before 2006, according to officials. In the late 1990s, San Francisco
was experiencing about 180 overdose deaths annually from heroin alone. There were
222 fatal drug overdoses in 2017, 259 in 2018 and in 2019 there were at least 330,
according to the latest data released by the department and presented to the Health
Commission last week. The data for the first six months of 2019 shows 182 drug
overdose deaths, which is not expected to change. The last six months of the year
show 148 overdose deaths, which is partial data and could represent anywhere
between 30 percent to 70 percent of the actual cases once all the data is in, Coffin
told the commission.

https://www.sfexaminer.com/news/in-san-francisco-drug-overdose-deaths-surpass-300/

Don’t Send Them Here: Local Officials Resist Plans to House Coronavirus
Patient

The scramble to find places to quarantine American coronavirus patients is beginning
to run into resistance from local officials who do not want the patients housed in their

backyards. The city of Costa Mesa, Calif., has gone to court to block state and federal
officials, at least temporarily, from placing dozens of people evacuated from Asia in a

state-owned residential center in their community. A hearing on the issue in federal


https://www.sfexaminer.com/news/in-san-francisco-drug-overdose-deaths-surpass-300/

court is scheduled for 2 p.m. Pacific time on Monday. And Alabama officials have
reacted with alarm to news that coronavirus patients could be sent as early as
Wednesday to a Federal Emergency Management building on a former army base in
Anniston, Ala., about 90 miles west of Atlanta. Uncertainty and distrust are stymieing
federal attempts to plan for quarantining Americans who are infected with the
coronavirus. At least 34 people in the United States have tested positive for the virus,
most of them after traveling abroad, and the authorities have warned of the
seriousness of the threat. So far, no one in the United States has died of the disease,
and at least four patients in this country are said to have fully recovered. Yet local
officials have expressed concerns that little is being done to prepare for a potential
influx of patients, and that much is still unknown about the virus, which has killed at
least 2,461 people, all but 19 of them in mainland China.

https://www.nytimes.com/2020/02/23/us/coronavirus-quarantine-california-alabama.html

Global markets fall sharply as virus cases spread past Asia

U.S. stocks fell sharply Monday, following a sell-off in overseas markets, as a surge in
virus cases and a worrisome spread of the disease outside China sent investors
running for safety. The Dow Jones Industrial Average slumped 927 points, or 3.2%, to
28,096, giving up all of its gains for the year. The S&P 500 index skidded 3.1%. The
Nasdagq fell 3.6%as of 11:53 a.m. More than 79,000 people worldwide have been
infected by the new coronavirus. China, where the virus originated, still has the
majority of cases and deaths. But, the rapid spread to other countries is raising
anxiety about the threat the outbreak poses to the global economy. South Korea is
now on its highest alert for infectious diseases after cases there spiked. Italy reported
a sharp rise in cases and a dozen towns in the northern, more industrial part of that
country are under quarantine. The nation now has the biggest outbreak in Europe,
prompting officials to cancel Venice’s famed Carnival, along with soccer matches and
other public gatherings. There are also more cases of the virus being reported in the
Middle East as it spreads to Iran, Iraq, and Kuwait, among others. Germany’s DAX
slid 4% and Italy's benchmark index dropped 5.9%. South Korea’s Kospi shed 3.8%
and markets in Asia fell broadly. Investors looking for safe harbors bid up prices for
U.S. government bonds and gold. The yield on the 10-year Treasury note fell sharply,
to 1.37% from 1.47% late Friday. Gold prices jumped 1.8%.

https://www.sfchronicle.com/news/us/article/Global-markets-plunge-as-virus-cases-spread-
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The City & County of San Francisco (CCSF) Department of Emergency Management’s Duty Officer
Program compiles and disseminates this product in order to maintain situational awareness among public
safety partners.

CCSF Alert is owned and operated by the City and County of San Francisco. To change the way you
receive CCSF Alerts, contact your Department's Disaster Preparedness Coordinator.
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From: Pak, Sunny (DPH)

To: Lim, Victor (DEM); Kagan, Rachael (DPH); Stier, David (DPH); Vien, Veronica (DPH); Philip, Susan (DPH);
Aragon, Tomas (DPH); Leung, Lydia (UCSF

Cc: Zamora, Francis (DEM); Acosta, Linda (DPH); Nguyen, Rita (DPH); Stoltey, Juliet (DPH); Robert, Anna (DPH);
James, Catherine (DPH)

Subject: Re: REVIEW: Top 10 Qs from Chinese Community

Date: Monday, February 24, 2020 8:44:24 AM

Thank you for the updates. Victor and I will huddle before the interview.

Sunny

Sunny Pak, MD, MPH

Acting Medical Director

Chinatown Public Health Center

Tel: 415-364-7600

Fax: 628-217-7510

SF Dept of Public Health - SF Health Network

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail is not a secured data transmission for Protected Health Information
(PHI) as defined by the Healthcare Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA), and it is the responsibility of
all parties involved to take all reasonable actions to protect this message from non-authorized disclosure.
This e-mail is intended for the recipient only. If you receive this e-mail in error, you should notify the sender
and destroy the e-mail immediately. Disclosure of the information contained herein could subject to discloser
to civil or criminal penalties under state and federal privacy laws.

From: Lim, Victor (DEM) <victor.lim@sfgov.org>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 8:19 AM

To: Kagan, Rachael (DPH) <rachael.kagan@sfdph.org>; Pak, Sunny (DPH) <sunny.pak@sfdph.org>;
Stier, David (DPH) <david.stier@sfdph.org>; Vien, Veronica (DPH) <veronica.vien@sfdph.org>; Philip,
Susan (DPH) <susan.philip@sfdph.org>; Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>; Leung,
Lydia (UCSF) <Lydia.Leung@ucsf.edu>

Cc: Zamora, Francis (DEM) <francis.zamora@sfgov.org>; Acosta, Linda (DPH)
<linda.acosta@sfdph.org>; Nguyen, Rita (DPH) <rita.nguyen@sfdph.org>; Stoltey, Juliet (DPH)
<juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>; Robert, Anna (DPH) <anna.robert@sfdph.org>; James, Catherine (DPH)
<catherine.james@sfdph.org>

Subject: Re: REVIEW: Top 10 Qs from Chinese Community

Rachael,

Thanks for the update. Dr. Pak and I will definitely have a conversation before the actual
recording. This is not a live interview.

Media is also very understand and will ask the questions we have preselected.

We will keep all answers high level. It will allow then to take sound bites from the recording
to use and Incorporated into their various news stories on Covid 19.

Thanks again for everyone's work.

Victor Wai Ho Lim | A&/

External Affairs Officer | YMNE4FIRE S

Department of Emergency Management | =& [ESEIES
415-558-2768 direct | EHAR
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From: Kagan, Rachael (DPH) <rachael.kagan@sfdph.org>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 7:44:31 AM

To: Pak, Sunny (DPH) <sunny.pak@sfdph.org>; Stier, David (DPH) <david.stier@sfdph.org>; Vien,
Veronica (DPH) <veronica.vien@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan (DPH) <susan.philip@sfdph.org>; Aragon,
Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>; Leung, Lydia (UCSF) <Lydia.Leung@ucsf.edu>

Cc: Zamora, Francis (DEM) <francis.zamora@sfgov.org>; Lim, Victor (DEM) <victor.lim@sfgov.org>;
Acosta, Linda (DPH) <linda.acosta@sfdph.org>; Nguyen, Rita (DPH) <rita.nguyen@sfdph.org>;
Stoltey, Juliet (DPH) <juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>; Robert, Anna (DPH) <anna.robert@sfdph.org>;
James, Catherine (DPH) <catherine.james@sfdph.org>

Subject: Re: REVIEW: Top 10 Qs from Chinese Community

Hi folks,
Julie and | just consulted. A few points.

-these FAQs are not going to be distributed in this form-- they are to support speakers.

-the advice to returning travelers is for asymptomatic people -- there is a handout we are
giving them that is much less detailed than the instructions that are in the current draft of the
FAQs. as | have said, it is really important we be consistent. | don't want Sunny putin a
position of giving so much more detail -- it will only lead to confusion.

-Julie will send the handout -- Sunny can speak from this

-Julie is going to go through the FAQs and strike the sections that are too detailed

-as for the SRO advice and advice for people who live w a returning traveler -- we don't have
specific guidance yet. | know there is a great appetite for this info, but we can't give
incomplete advice. It is important to distinguish between asymptomatic people, who are
monitoring themselves, and people who have symptoms, who should call their doctor and the
health dept immediately.

-we are working on more specific guidance and will have it ready soon. meanwhile, returning
travelers w questions can call 628-217-6260

-Veronica, I think we can coach the reporters to stay away from the questions that we aren't
ready to answer -- at least not to hammer on them

Apologies for what feels like a rush. We are all working very hard and also trying to meet
deadlines that are not entirely under our control.

Thank you,
Rachael

From: Pak, Sunny (DPH) <sunny.pak@sfdph.org>
Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2020 10:01 PM


tel:+14155582712

To: Stier, David (DPH) <david.stier@sfdph.org>; Kagan, Rachael (DPH) <rachael.kagan@sfdph.org>;
Vien, Veronica (DPH) <veronica.vien@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan (DPH) <susan.philip@sfdph.org>;
Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>; Leung, Lydia (UCSF) <Lydia.Leung@ucsf.edu>
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

Hi All,

Thank you for the scripted answer to the FAQ. I am still a bit concerned about the answer for SRO
residents. I know I am beating a dead horse, but the following will draw quite a bit of criticism since it is
basically impossible for the SRO residents:

"you should stay in a specific room and away from other people in your home. Also, you should
use a separate bathroom, if available"

I appreciate Tomas letting us know that the DOC Community Mitigation and Outreach Branch has
been activated. (Victor: what is the Chinese translation of this?) I think we need to be honest and
acknowledge the above recommendation is difficult for SRO residents to follow and we will announce a
more comprehensive answer "soon". It would be good if we can give folks an expected time that we can
hold ourselves to. I can imagine the difficulty in this for all of us, so I really appreciate everyone's hard
work. Please text me with any updates before 10am.

I have added Anna Robert, Director of Primary Care, and Catherine James, CMO of Primary Care to this
email thread.

Thank you All!

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

From: Stier, David (DPH) <david.stier@sfdph.org>

Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2020 3:34 PM

To: Kagan, Rachael (DPH) <rachael.kagan@sfdph.org>; Vien, Veronica (DPH)
<veronica.vien@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan (DPH) <susan.philip@sfdph.org>; Aragon, Tomas (DPH)
<tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>; Pak, Sunny (DPH) <sunny.pak@sfdph.org>; Leung, Lydia (UCSF)
<Lydia.Leung@ucsf.edu>

Cc: Zamora, Francis (DEM) <francis.zamora@sfgov.org>; Lim, Victor (DEM) <victor.lim@sfgov.org>;
Acosta, Linda (DPH) <linda.acosta@sfdph.org>; Nguyen, Rita (DPH) <rita.nguyen@sfdph.org>;
Stoltey, Juliet (DPH) <juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>



Subject: Re: REVIEW: Top 10 Qs from Chinese Community

Rachael, Veronica:

| just reviewed with Julie. Much improved overall! Question: will the talking points be handed
out to press/public?

A couple of additional comments/responses:

e There are no current cases in SF_residents. We do have one OQJ case in an SF hospital
now.

e No recommendation to cancel social events or avoid restaurants "at this time."

o We're okay with leaving out the guidance about wearing mask in the home. The
instructions we're giving to returning travelers is what's in the paragraph above that.
The "how can I protect others in the household" is not in our instructions, and this partly
because CDC has no guidance for household members of an asymptomatic returned
traveler in self-quarantine. If you want to be 100% consistent, then the question about
how household members can protect themselves would be left out.

o We agree with Veronica's point. Please remove the 415-554-2830 number from this
document (which is mainly set up for clinicians), and instead replace with the number
for returning travelers (628-217-6260) but have people call their HCP first.

e The answer to How does the virus spread? came directly from CDC

website https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/about/transmission.html

Thx,
David

David Stier, MD

- Medical Director, AITC Immunization & Travel Clinic

- Director, Communicable Disease Prevention Unit

- Medical Epidemiologist, Communicable Disease Control
San Francisco Dept. Public Health

Phone (415) 554-2648

From: Kagan, Rachael (DPH) <rachael.kagan@sfdph.org>

Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2020 1:43 PM

To: Vien, Veronica (DPH) <veronica.vien@sfdph.org>; Stier, David (DPH) <david.stier@sfdph.org>;
Philip, Susan (DPH) <susan.philip@sfdph.org>; Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>;
Pak, Sunny (DPH) <sunny.pak@sfdph.org>; Leung, Lydia (UCSF) <Lydia.Leung@ucsf.edu>

Cc: Zamora, Francis (DEM) <francis.zamora@sfgov.org>; Lim, Victor (DEM) <victor.lim@sfgov.org>;
Acosta, Linda (DPH) <linda.acosta@sfdph.org>; Nguyen, Rita (DPH) <rita.nguyen@sfdph.org>
Subject: Re: REVIEW: Top 10 Qs from Chinese Community


https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.cdc.gov%2Fcoronavirus%2F2019-ncov%2Fabout%2Ftransmission.html&data=02%7C01%7Cvictor.lim%40sfgov.org%7C4f93810e31a64b1b5e9808d7b94070ec%7C22d5c2cfce3e443d9a7fdfcc0231f73f%7C0%7C0%7C637181558744436103&sdata=4fUlrOjaCKkR5B5hvzEcaQ7ArFKDriBiIDTZEbgVkL4%3D&reserved=0

Thank you, Veronica. This is excellent.

| agree with your recommendations.

| also still have the question about whether the instructions written here for self-quarantine
are identical to those we are giving the returning travelers that we are calling. | would like to
stay consistent.

| have attached a revision with a few edits and comments. Note that | have added some
updated messaging.

Sunny, | hope that you feel supported and prepared for the media tomorrow. Please let us
know if there is anything that you still need. It's a team effort!

Thanks,
Rachael

From: Vien, Veronica (DPH) <veronica.vien@sfdph.org>

Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2020 12:33 PM

To: Stier, David (DPH) <david.stier@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan (DPH) <susan.philip@sfdph.org>;
Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>; Pak, Sunny (DPH) <sunny.pak@sfdph.org>;
Leung, Lydia (UCSF) <Lydia.Leung@ucsf.edu>

Cc: Kagan, Rachael (DPH) <rachael.kagan@sfdph.org>; Zamora, Francis (DEM)
<francis.zamora@sfgov.org>; Lim, Victor (DEM) <victor.lim@sfgov.org>; Acosta, Linda (DPH)
<linda.acosta@sfdph.org>; Nguyen, Rita (DPH) <rita.nguyen@sfdph.org>

Subject: Re: REVIEW: Top 10 Qs from Chinese Community

Thanks for reviewing David.

Dear all,

| am attaching a cleaned up version of the Q&A doc which incorporates David's edits and two
dark yellow highlights that echoes Rachael's comments:

1) I recommend masking messaging to be omitted in our script for now until we are clear on
the messaging

2) I think we should continue directing people to call their doctors before the DPH hotline this
time around as it might invite unwanted calls. We can have another opportunity to share the
hotline again with a different story pitch about DPH contacting returning travelers and how
they can contact DPH if they havent heard from us.

There are a total of 12 questions now that KTSF and Skylink can review w their audience.

thanks all, Veronica

From: Stier, David (DPH) <david.stier@sfdph.org>
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 6:23 PM



To: Vien, Veronica (DPH) <veronica.vien@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan (DPH) <susan.philip@sfdph.org>;
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

Subject: RE: REVIEW: Top 10 Qs from Chinese Community

Veronica et al:

Thanks for including me on behalf of I&G. It’s really helpful to see the most common questions
you’re getting from the community.

I've added some comments and suggestions that hopefully you find useful as you continue to
prepare this document.

Best,
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

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 2:00 PM

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
<linda.acosta@sfdph.org>

Subject: RE: REVIEW: Top 10 Qs from Chinese Community

See attached.

From: Stier, David (DPH) <david.stier@sfdph.org>
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 1:59 PM
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

Didn’t receive a document ...

From: Vien, Veronica (DPH) <veronica.vien@sfdph.org>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 1:50 PM

To: Philip, Susan (DPH) <susan.philip@sfdph.org>; Aragon, Tomas (DPH)
<tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>; Pak, Sunny (DPH) <sunny.pak@sfdph.org>; Leung, Lydia (UCSF)
<Lvdia.leung@ucsf.edu>; Stier, David (DPH) <david.stier@sfdph.org>

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

Apologies David - | didn’t mean to leave you out of the email! | will be sure to loop you in for your
expertise as materials are in the making.

From: Philip, Susan (DPH) <susan.philip@sfdph.org>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 1:46 PM

To: Vien, Veronica (DPH) <veronica.vien@sfdph.org>; Aragon, Tomas (DPH)
<tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>; Pak, Sunny (DPH) <sunny.pak@sfdph.org>; Leung, Lydia (UCSF)
<Lvydia.leung@ucsf.edu>; Stier, David (DPH) <david.stier@sfdph.org>

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

Hi Veronica,

Let’s please include 1&G as a first pass for all of these types of documents for alignment with
CDC guidance. I’'m including David here. Info officer can then do a final pass, I know you
all will guide us on tone and reading level with the draft you send.

Does this seem ok?

Sent from my mobile device, please excuse typos
Susan Philip MD MPH

Deputy Health Officer

San Francisco Department of Public Health
(628)206-7638
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From: Vien, Veronica (DPH) <veronica.vien@sfdph.org>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 1:30:04 PM

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan (DPH)
<susan.philip@sfdph.org>; Pak, Sunny (DPH) <sunny.pak@sfdph.org>; Leung, Lydia (UCSF)
<Lvdia.leung@ucsf.edu>

Cc: Kagan, Rachael (DPH) <rachael.kagan@sfdph.org>; Zamora, Francis (DEM)
<francis.zamora@sfgov.org>; Lim, Victor (DEM) <victor.lim@sfgov.org>; Acosta, Linda (DPH)

<linda.acosta@sfdph.org>
Subject: REVIEW: Top 10 Qs from Chinese Community

Dear all,

I identified and compiled the top 10 questions from our Chinese community outreach. | tried my
best to summarize the 9 pages of Q and A into these 10 general questions. (The remaining 7 pages
will be used for a more in-depth Q and A format.)

The goal of this document is to act as a script while KTSF and Skylink interview one of our doctors.
We hope to have this script finalized for media visits on Monday 2/24 if possible.

Please help review the Q and As and let me know if you have any edits or adds to the answers. |
specifically highlighted two questions that need to be checked by our subject matter experts.

| appreciate all your help with this!
Thank you!

Veronica Vien

Public Information Officer

San Francisco Dept. of Public Health
415.554.2566
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From: Lim, Victor (DEM)

To: Kagan, Rachael (DPH); Pak, Sunny (DPH); Stier, David (DPH); Vien, Veronica (DPH); Philip, Susan (DPH);
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

Date: Monday, February 24, 2020 8:19:51 AM

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

Victor Wai Ho Lim | #ME&

External Affairs Officer | JMSIFIRES

Department of Emergency Management | =&mE2 SIS
415-558-2768 direct | EAR

415-558-2712 media line | B

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

Hi Al

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

| just reviewed with Julie. Much improved overalll Question: will the talking points be handed
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
website https:/ www ronavirus/2019-ncov/about/transmission.html

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

1) | recommend masking messaging to be omitted in our script for now until we are clear on
the messaging

2) | think we should continue directing people to call their doctors before the DPH hotline this
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
¢ Medical Epidemiologist, Communicable Disease Control & Prevention Section
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
Leung, Lydia (UCSF) <Lydia.leung@ucsf.edu>

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

<Lydia.leung@ucsf.edu>
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
| identified and compiled the top 10 questions from our Chinese community outreach. | tried my
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



From: Kagan, Rachael (DPH)

To: Pak, Sunny (DPH); Stier, David (DPH); Vien, Veronica (DPH); Philip, Susan (DPH); Aragon, Tomas (DPH); Leung,
Lydia (UCSF)

Cc: Zamora, Francis (DEM); Lim, Victor (DEM); Acosta, Linda (DPH); Nguyen, Rita (DPH); Stoltey, Juliet (DPH);
Robert, Anna (DPH); James, Catherine (DPH)

Subject: Re: REVIEW: Top 10 Qs from Chinese Community

Date: Monday, February 24, 2020 7:44:35 AM

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

o The answer to How does the virus spread? came directly from CDC

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


https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/about/transmission.html

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

Thanks for including me on behalf of 1&G. It’s really helpful to see the most common questions
you're getting from the community.

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

Subject: Important: CDC Travel Notice: Coronavirus in Italy - Watch - Level 1, Increased Community Transmission —
February 23, 2020

Date: Monday, February 24, 2020 7:22:53 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

(2]

Check Epi-X for an Important Report

CDC Travel Notice: Coronavirus in Italy - Watch - Level 1, Increased Community Transmission —
February 23, 2020

CDC has issued a level 1 travel notice for Italy. Many cases of this new coronavirus infection (COVID-19)
have been associated with travel to or from mainland China or close contact with a travel-related case,

but multiple instances of community spread have been reported in Italy.

https://epix2.cdc.gov/v2/Reports/Display.aspx?id=80386

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

Subject: Important: CDC Travel Notice: Coronavirus in Iran - Watch - Level 1, Increased Community Transmission —
February 23, 2020

Date: Monday, February 24, 2020 7:10:05 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

(2]

Check Epi-X for an Important Report

CDC Travel Notice: Coronavirus in Iran - Watch - Level 1, Increased Community Transmission —
February 23, 2020

CDC has issued a level 1 travel notice for Iran. Many cases of this new coronavirus infection (COVID-19)
have been associated with travel to or from mainland China or close contact with a travel-related case,

but multiple instances of community spread have been reported in Iran.

https://epix2.cdc.gov/v2/Reports/Display.aspx?id=80331

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
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From: Hanson, Jake@CDPH

To: CDPH CCLHO DL

Subject: CAHAN LHD Conference Call Notes — All County Coronavirus Update Conference Call Thursday, 2/20/20 at 1 PM -
2 PM (PST)

Date: Monday, February 24, 2020 6:56:22 AM

Attachments: 2020-02-211LHDUpdateCall13002.20.20.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

FYI

From: California Health Alert Network <noreply@everbridge.net>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 5:58 PM

To: Hanson, Jake@CDPH <Jake.Hanson@cdph.ca.gov>

Subject: CAHAN LHD Conference Call Notes — All County Coronavirus Update Conference Call
Thursday, 2/20/20 at 1 PM - 2 PM (PST)

**[EXTERNAL MESSAGE]** FROM: noreply@everbridge.net

Only open links and attachments from known senders. Do not provide your username or
password. To report suspicious emails, click “Report Phish” button.

The California Department of Public Health (CDPH) convened their weekly call to
update Local Health Departments on the latest developments regarding the 2019
Novel Coronavirus on Thursday, 2/20/2020. The notes to this call are attached.

As a reminder, this is a weekly series of conference calls on Thursdays, from 1:00 —
2:00 PM PST.

The next call in this series will be on Thursday, 2/27/2020. The participant access
information will be as follows:

Toll-Free: 844-721-7241
Access Code: 4994612
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All Local Health Departments Update Call
February 20, 2020 1:00 pm — 2:00 pm
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Overview:

Good afternoon and welcome to the CDPH Coronavirus Response Science Branch update for
local health departments. This conference call is for local health departments only, and
therefore if any healthcare facility has joined us by mistake, please sign off now.

| am Duc Vugia, Chief of the CDPH Infectious Diseases Branch, and, on behalf of all of us here at
CDPH working hard on the novel coronavirus response, | want to thank all of you, our local
partners, who are also working hard in your local response to the novel coronavirus situation.
We recognize that this global outbreak situation continues to evolve and affects all of us with
new information coming in daily. So on this call, we will provide updates on the epidemiology
and surveillance, returning traveler monitoring, clearance of case patients, laboratory testing,
and infection control. We will have Questions and Answers time after the updates.

Epidemiology and Surveillance Team Update:

1. Nationally, as of February 19, a total 479 persons have been tested or approved for testing
for novel coronavirus. Of these 15 have tested positive, 412 have tested negative, and 52
are pending results. Forty-two states have had persons tested or approved for testing at
CDC, and there are confirmed cases in 7 states. Please note, the national numbers do not
include passengers from the Diamond Princess cruise ship, including those who tested
positive in Japan.

2. As of yesterday at 4:00PM, a total of 171 persons in California have been tested or
approved for testing for novel coronavirus at CDC. Of these, 8 have tested positive at CDC,
147 have tested negative, and 16 have pending results. In addition, there are also persons
among the passengers evacuated to California from the Diamond Princess cruise ship who
tested positive in Japan. All of the patients who have tested positive for novel coronavirus
have been adults, and one has been cleared by CDC and released from isolation.

3. Since the last LHJ call on February 5, new user defined forms have been added to the
Contact to Novel Coronavirus condition in CalREDIE
a. These include tabs to collect Contact Summary, Epi and Travel information,
Laboratory information, and a symptom diary.





b. The condition Contact to Novel Coronavirus should only be used for contacts to
confirmed cases of novel coronavirus and can be used by the local health
department as needed for your contact investigations.

c. If a contact to a confirmed case of novel coronavirus becomes symptomatic and is
being tested for novel coronavirus, then please create a new record in CalREDIE for
this person in the Novel Coronavirus disease condition and enter relevant
information and laboratory testing to their PUI status into this new condition.

4. Finally, | just have a few reminders

a. Alljurisdictions should enter any person for which CDC has recommended testing
for novel coronavirus into CalREDIE using the “Novel Coronavirus 2019 (nCoV-
2019)” condition as soon as possible, and no later than 3:00PM the next business
day.

b. Please enter all available information as you receive it and ensure the record is up-
to-date in order to facilitate communication between you and CDPH. Immunization
Branch/Response Epidemiology Team staff may also update records in CalREDIE as
needed.

Only persons who are being tested for novel coronavirus must be entered into

CalREDIE; however, local health departments are welcome to also enter persons

who are not being tested for novel coronavirus into CalREDIE, if desired. If you

choose to enter persons for whom novel coronavirus testing is NOT being pursued,
please ensure that you have entered ‘No’ in the “This person was or will be tested
for 2019-nCoV” field, which is a required field on the PUI tab.

d. Please submit completed PUI forms to novelvirus@cdph.ca.gov or upload them to

the EFC in CalREDIE.

e. Please be sure to include the NCOV ID (formerly PUI ID) on all things related to the
person being tested, these include, but might not be limited to, the PUIl form, the
CalREDIE record, specimen submittal forms, case report forms (if confirmed), and
specimens. The NCOV ID is the universal linking ID used to connect all things related
to specific PUls coming through various channels.

5. Results of novel coronavirus testing conducted at CDC will be reported back to the CDPH
Viral and Rickettsial Diseases Laboratory (VRDL). The CDPH VRDL will forward a copy to the
local public health laboratory, or department, if a jurisdiction without a public health
laboratory). In addition, VRDL will notify the Immunization Branch/Response Epidemiology
Team who in turn will do the following:

a. Positive results will be relayed by phone as soon as possible.

b. Negative results will be emailed to local health department contacts. If results are
received on the weekend and emails are not opened by noon the day after they are
sent, attempts will also be made to reach someone at the local health department
by phone to relay results.

c. All results will also be entered into CalREDIE and the lab report uploaded to the
Electronic Filing Cabinet in CalREDIE.

o
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d. To help facilitate these notifications, please send to novelvirus@cdph.ca.gov a list of
all persons and their email addresses who should receive email notifications and a
phone number to call for after-hours notification and clearly label the request as
novel coronavirus laboratory results notification contacts AND with your local health
jurisdiction name.

e. In addition to the above, please ensure that your local public health laboratory is
aware that you are expecting novel coronavirus testing results and tell them who to
notify once they are received.

Returning Traveler Monitoring:

Good afternoon. We thank you for your collaboration and your partnership over the past few
weeks. On this call, we would like to review the travel monitoring system that is currently in
place, issues that have been raised by LHDs and how CDPH is addressing them, CalREDIE
updates, and specific gaps in the traveler monitoring program.

First, we would like to acknowledge the difficulties. We know that this has not been an easy
process but are hopeful that as we move forward some of the wrinkles will get smoothed out.
We appreciate your flexibility and patience.

As everyone on this call is aware, as of February 3™, CDC has been monitoring returning
travelers from mainland China. High risk travelers are under federal quarantine. Medium risk
travelers are assessed for symptoms at the airports and if asymptomatic are allowed to proceed
to their final destination. State and local public health are expected to then contact these
travelers, assess their risk, and ask them to self-monitor under public health supervision. This
has been a challenging process in part due to the quality of the data coming through the Epi-X's
provided by CDC.

In total, from February 5 to February 19, California has received 7,373 returning travelers
going to 49 counties. Last week, as a result of a change in file format by CDC, there were issues
within the line lists and data were lost including phone numbers. CDC did not provide a heads
up that this was going to happen. We communicated with the CDC regarding the formatting
issues and worked to adjust our data processing. Because of this, we did not send out lists this
past Saturday (February 15%), and instead we sent out a cumulative list of all passengers on
Sunday the 16% that should include additional phone number information that may have been
previously missing or unrecognizable, such as written in scientific notation or as a negative
number. On Monday, February 17%, the CDC notified states that they were making changes to
improve the data quality of the returning traveler lists and did not send out any EpiX
notifications. Therefore, on Tuesday the 18, we did not send any returning traveler lists to
local health departments, but have resumed as of Wednesday, February 19%". In addition, the
returning traveler lists from Wednesday onward will include some new variables, including
temperature and date the traveler left China. We apologize for any delays that have occurred
because of formatting changes that have required CDPH to re-program this process.
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Additionally, we have heard from some counties that they have not received our auto-
generated emails. We are looking into this and working with IT to determine if there are larger
issues. If you do not receive a returning traveler list and are expecting one, please reach out to
us and let us know. All local health jurisdictions that have received a notification from us
regarding a returning traveler, should have received an email from us on Sunday. So please let
us know if you did not.

Some of you may have received a list of passengers that were on the Westerdam cruise earlier
this week. CDC has assessed the risk of these returned travelers as LOW RISK. Persons at LOW
RISK may practice self-observation which means people should remain alert for subjective
fever, cough or difficulty breathing. If they feel feverish, develop cough or shortness of breath
during the self-observation period, which for Westerdam travelers will be until approximately
February 28, we recommend they limit contact with others and contact their LHD for further
guidance. CDC has recommended that they will continue to monitor this situation and will
contact the state should risk assessments change. Given this, we recommend that LHDs contact
the Westerdam cruise ship travelers to discuss how to perform self-observation and ensure
that they know how to contact their LHD should they become ill.

For those who would like to use CalREDIE to track the returning travelers you are monitoring,
the new CalREDIE condition for returning traveler monitoring is available for use. The condition
is called Novel Coronavirus Traveler (nCoV-2019) and contains a Contact Summary tab,
Travel/Epi Information tab, and Symptom Diary tab. The Contact to Novel Coronavirus
condition in CalREDIE has been updated to include the same three tabs for local health
jurisdiction use. Please use the Contact to Novel Coronavirus condition for cruise ship and flight
contacts we might notify you about as well.

We have also heard from several counties that travelers are being reported who are outside the
monitoring period or who have only had layovers in China. If their travel to China was more
than 14 days from the time LHJ contact was made, then they do not require monitoring. For
long layovers, there is no definitive guidance currently, but please feel free to reach out to
CDPH to discuss case-by-case. Additionally, we have heard from some of you that you are being
notified of travelers not on your lists by schools. Some of these individuals might have had
broken itineraries, meaning that they have had stops in other countries after leaving China
before coming to the US. Please let us know and we will do our best to find more information
on the traveler.

Finally, at this time the CDC CARE booklets have not been given out at the 11 airports as they
are still in CDC clearance, but CDC is reporting that they will begin distributing the booklets to
travelers starting Monday, February 24. We have heard from several counties that information
given at airports seems somewhat inconsistent and hope that this will help. Thank you.





Clearance of Case Patients:

We want to update everyone on two issues that we’ve been receiving clinical questions on.

The first update is for the criteria to guide testing for Persons Under Investigation (or PUls). As
COVID-19 testing becomes available in public health labs, these criteria will continue to be
important because the tests have been authorized for use in people who meet the PUI
definition. These criteria are likely to continue to evolve as more is learned about the clinical
presentation of COVID-19 and there was an update on Feb. 12t that we wanted to draw your
attention to. The criteria are still a combination of clinical features and epidemiologic risk.
People who are a close contact to a laboratory-confirmed case are at the highest epi risk and
either fever or evidence of lower respiratory illness is sufficient for testing. People with a
history of travel to Hubei in the past 14 days are the next highest epi risk and a fever and
evidence of lower respiratory infection is sufficient for testing. The final group are people with
travel to mainland China in the past 14 days and fever, evidence of lower respiratory infection,
and hospitalization is sufficient for testing in this group. The revisions related to footnotes 4
and 5. Footnote 4 allows for testing of a cluster of people with severe acute lower respiratory
illness of unknown etiology regardless of their travel history in consultation with public health.
Footnote 5 allows for testing of people who have not been hospitalized but have fever and
evidence of lower respiratory infection and who have been identified as high or medium risk
based on their exposure history. Together these footnotes provide more flexibility on a case-
by-case basis to get testing for people who might not fit the exact PUI criteria in the table. We
are also aware that patients often initially present with mild symptoms, sometimes without
fever, and on occasion with Gl symptoms. Some patients then went on to have more severe
iliness in the following days.

The second update is for when COVID-19 cases can be considered to have cleared their
infection. There are two documents on the CDC website that discuss this issue. One document
is for people in the hospital. It is recommended that people with COVID-19 infection have 2
sets of nasopharyngeal and throat swabs that are negative by PCR and collected at least 24
hours apart before discontinuing Transmission-Based Precautions is considered. The document
also states the decision to discontinue precautions should be made by clinicians and public
health together. People should have also resolved their fever, had improvement in their other
symptoms, and not have other positive respiratory specimens (e.g., sputum). The other
document is similar but discusses discontinuing Transmission-Based Precautions in the home
setting and the same criteria are used. It should be noted that COVID-19 patients do not need
to remain in the hospital but can be managed at home if their home is conducive to a home
isolation and local public health can provide adequate monitoring and specimen collection.





Websites

PUI: https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-nCoV/hcp/clinical-criteria.html

Discontinuing precautions (hospital): https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-

ncov/hcp/disposition-hospitalized-patients.html

Discontinuing precautions (home): https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-

ncov/hcp/disposition-in-home-patients.html

Relevant PUI footnotes

4 Category also includes any member of a cluster of patients with severe acute lower respiratory illness
(e.g., pneumonia, ARDS) of unknown etiology in which 2019-nCoV is being considered that requires
hospitalization. Such persons should be evaluated in consultation with state and local health
departments regardless of travel history.

5 For persons with travel to China within 14 days that are being regularly monitored by local health
departments or referred for evaluation from border screening, testing for nCoV can be considered at the
discretion of the health officials for all persons with illnesses with fever and lower respiratory symptoms
(those hospitalized and those not hospitalized).

Laboratory:

Specimens for testing: At this time, the CDC requests respiratory specimens,

including both NasoPharyngeal swab (in Viral Transport Medium) and OroPharyngeal swab (in
Viral Transport Medium) specimens. The NP and OP swabs should be placed in separate VTM
vials. A sputum specimen (in sterile container) should also be sent only if a productive cough is
present. Serum and stool specimens are not requested at this time.

Please ensure that the sample type is included on the specimen vial and that patient
information is clearly indicated on the specimen tube for recognition by the CDC lab and
reconciliation of DASH submittal forms with samples. The CDC may have to delay or reject
specimens that are not properly labeled.

The CDPH VRDL and PHLs in CA are awaiting the release of the new EUA kit, which is expected
to be released as soon as possible, but no timeframe is available as of now.

Infection Control:

On today’s call, | will describe actions taken by CDPH to highlight important environmental
infection control guidance for 2019 novel coronavirus, as well as review recent CDC guidance

documents that address infection prevention and control.
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Yesterday, CDPH sent an All Facilities Letter (AFL 20-14) to California healthcare facilities to
clarify the CDC recommendations for environmental infection control for hospitalized persons
under investigation (PUI) and patients with confirmed coronavirus disease 2019 and to address
reports from hospitals of excessive measures being suggested. The AFL emphasizes that the
management of waste, laundry, and food service utensils, should be performed in accordance
with routine procedures. This means the hospital should follow the same routine procedures as

those in place for other patients in Transmission-based isolation precautions.

The AFL included all the environmental infection control recommendations in the Interim

Infection Prevention and Control Recommendations for Patients with Confirmed 2019 Novel

Coronavirus or Persons Under Investigation in Healthcare Settings, including dedicating medical

equipment for patient care where possible, ensuring all non-dedicated, non-disposable medical
equipment used for patient care is cleaned and disinfected according to manufacturer’s
instructions and facility policies, and ensuring that environmental cleaning and disinfection

procedures are followed consistently and correctly.

The AFL also highlighted the CDC recommendations for routine cleaning and disinfection
procedures as being appropriate for novel coronavirus 2019 in healthcare settings, including in
patient-care areas in which aerosol-generating procedures are performed. Routine cleaning and
disinfection in the healthcare setting include using cleaners and water to pre-clean surfaces
prior to applying an EPA-registered, hospital-grade disinfectant to frequently touched surfaces

or objects for appropriate contact times as indicated on the product’s label.

Products with EPA-approved emerging viral pathogens claims are recommended for use against
COVID-19. If there are no available EPA-registered products that have an approved emerging
viral pathogen claim for novel coronavirus 2019 (at the facility), products with label claims

against human coronaviruses should be used according to label instructions.

Late yesterday, CDC also added two questions and responses related to environmental cleaning
and disinfection to their Healthcare Infection Prevention and Control FAQs for COVID-19. CDC

clarifies that in general, only essential personnel should enter the room of patients with COVID-
19. Healthcare facilities should consider assigning daily cleaning and disinfection of high-touch
surfaces to nursing personnel who will already be in the room providing care to the patient. If

the responsibility is assigned to EVS personnel, they should wear the same PPE as
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recommended for care providers, including a gown, gloves, N-95 or higher-level respirator, and
eye protection, when in the room. PPE should be removed upon leaving the room, immediately
followed by hand hygiene. CDC also provides guidance for terminal cleaning after the patient
with COVID-19 has been discharged, including delaying entry into the room until a sufficient
time has elapsed for enough air changes to remove potentially infectious particles. Please

review the FAQ for terminal cleaning details.

We also wanted you to be aware of the CDC Interim U.S. Guidance for Risk Assessment and

Public Health Management of Healthcare Personnel with Potential Exposure in a Healthcare
Setting to Patients with 2019 Novel Coronavirus (2019-nCoV). For local health jurisdictions that

have hospitalized patients, you should be aware that HCP, using all recommended PPE, caring
for a patient with COVID-19 are in the CDC low risk exposure category and must perform self-
monitoring under delegated supervision. This means HCP perform self-monitoring with
oversight by their healthcare facility’s occupational health or infection control program in

coordination with the health department of jurisdiction, if both the health department and the

facility are in agreement. Additional information and details about HCP exposure categories
and management are provided in the guidance.

In addition to the CDC infection prevention and control recommendations for healthcare
facilities, infection control FAQ, and the management of healthcare worker exposures guidance,
a number of the other CDC interim guidance documents released in the last several weeks
include infection control and prevention recommendations for homes and community settings,
as well as for specific healthcare settings. These include

e |nterim Guidance for Preventing the Spread of Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) in

homes and Residential Communities.

e Interim Guidance for Discontinuation of In-Home Isolation for Patients with COVID-19

e Interim Guidance for Discontinuation of Transmission-Based Precautions and Disposition of
Hospitalized Patients with COVID-19

e |nterim Guidance for Emergency Medical Services (EMS) Systems and 911 Public Safety
Answering Points (PSAPs) for COVID-19 in the United States

e Interim Considerations for Infection Prevention and Control of Coronavirus Disease 2019
(COVID-19) in Inpatient Obstetric Healthcare Settings

CDPH also includes infection control and prevention recommendations in guidance tailored for

specific community settings 2019 Novel Coronavirus Guidance in tailored guidance for
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e 2019 Novel Coronavirus Guidance for Child Care and Preschool Settings

e 2019 Novel Coronavirus Guidance for Schools and School Districts

e 2019 Novel Coronavirus Guidance for Colleges and Universities

All CDPH guidance is available on the CDPH 2019 Novel Coronavirus website.

Finally, we have received rumors that CDPH Licensing and Certification staff are conducting
unannounced surveys to evaluate facilities for COVID-19 readiness; this is not correct. CDPH
licensing and certification staff are conducting their regular survey workload and complaint and
facility reported incident (FRI) investigations. In fact, CDPH licensing and certification staff are
trying to focus on their regular survey workload at facilities that are not currently affected by
COVID-19 so they are not distracting those facility’s resources. However, they still must conduct
complaint investigations at all facilities, especially if there is a suspected immediate jeopardy

(direct patient harm) complaint.

If you have questions regarding a local licensing and certification CDPH district office, you may
reach out directly, as we are all trying to partner together on how we can all best support the
healthcare delivery system during this response.

Please contact the CDPH HAI Program for questions or assistance with issues related to

infection control and prevention via our mailbox, HAIProgram@cdph.ca.gov.

Question & Answer

Q: Given 1 of 3 of US tested is in CA, half positive in CA, majority of returning travelers, and
number of bases hosting evacuees, is CDPH considering declaring a Public Health emergency? If
not, what triggers are you establishing? Local health departments are exceeding normal limits
which is why San Diego has declared a state of emergency.

A: There has been talk, it is always an option if more resources are needed.
Q: Santa Barbara - Could you repeat the Westerdam cruise ship disembarkment date?

A: 2/14/20 was the disembarkment date meaning 2/28/20 marks the end of the monitoring
period.

Q: Is there self-monitoring guidance in place for the Westerdam cruise ship? Is it different than
a mainland China traveler?
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A: Slightly, those traveling from mainland are medium-risk requiring Public Health Official
supervision and check-ins. Westerdam passengers are low risk meaning only self-monitoring.

Q: There is CDC guidance as to home cleaning procedures. Guidance is evolving and there is
conflicting information. Concerns about making noise if confirmed case was in apartment
complex. Not a simple answer but check CDC or CDPH for guidance.

A: There Is CDC guidance on the Preventing the Spread of Coronavirus in home and in
communities.

Q: During the earlier discussion on CalREDIE, there was mention if a traveler becomes
symptomatic and where to enter. Are we changing the condition from travel designation to
“suspected” or starting a second incident? And will CDPH be actively uploading lab results or is
that more for local counties?

A: Please mark as a new incident in disease tab. For lab results, CDPH is uploading actively.

Q: What percent of children under 18 have been reported in and out of China, and what
screening is being done for international flight crews?

A: The number for persons under 18 is low, but there is no exact number. In China, none of the
reported deaths included persons under 9 years old. COVID-19 doesn’t affect as many children.
Data on China continues to come out. Airline crew members re being screened at airport,
should be included in returning traveler data. If it is a US based airline with a layover of a few
hours, they are low risk. A China based airline is medium risk. Get the info from airline crew
member. Non-US and Non-China based crew are considered low risk.

Q: Can you comment on co-infections?

A: None have been heard of but it’s always a possiibitly with respiratory and bacterial
infections. There was a case in Taiwan that was initially isolated and admitted with influenza
and later found to have coronavirus.

Q: Los Angeles: Can we raise concerns with CDC? There was a written indication that March Air
Force Base would close as of 2/22. There are 25 rooms reserved for quarantine for LAX
travelers. Has CDC been talking with you? We have no further plans for quarantine, hotels were
a disaster and Airbnb has been a disaster. Is the state working on anything with this?

A: Thank you, we have no definitive guidance, but we will express the concern. Let’s follow up
separately. The concern is registered.





Q: Asking for returning traveler clarity on for the Diamond Princess. The attack rate on ship is
about 20%. The plan for PUls at Travis who become symptomatic is to be transferred to local
hospital for isolation not because they are ill. The potential for a large number to be absorbed
cases is these hospitals is high, is there a plan for people who are not sick enough to be kept
outside of hospitals?

A: There is no solution yet. CDPH is still discussing needs and resources. It's been ongoing.
Q: Is there talk of possibly removing the requirement of hospitalization for medium-risk
individuals? The clinical spectrum is extensive and same are infected but not ill. There are

concerns the footnotes in the CDC guidance won’t be seen.

A: We share your concern and have been communicating to CDC about PUI definition concerns.






From: James, Catherine (DPH)

To: Pak, Sunny (DPH); Stier, David (DPH); Kagan, Rachael (DPH); Vien, Veronica (DPH); Philip, Susan (DPH);
Aragon, Tomas (DPH); Leung, Lydia (UCSF

Cc: Zamora, Francis (DEM); Lim, Victor (DEM); Acosta, Linda (DPH); Nguyen, Rita (DPH); Stoltey, Juliet (DPH);
Robert, Anna (DPH)

Subject: Re: REVIEW: Top 10 Qs from Chinese Community

Date: Monday, February 24, 2020 6:23:00 AM

Hi,

Will this FAQ be given to residents in SROs or the management of SROs? If to the residents,
we can change the FAQ to

".... Also, when available, use a separate bathroom”
Since we know many SRO residents only have access to a shared bathroom. If we’re giving
this to SRO Management and asking them to make private bathrooms available to self-

quarantined residents, then leave as is.
Cathy

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Pak, Sunny (DPH) <sunny.pak@sfdph.org>

Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2020 10:01:26 PM

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
<lLydia.Leung@ucsf.edu>

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

e There are no current cases in SF_residents. We do have one OOJ case in an SF hospital
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

e We agree with Veronica's point. Please remove the 415-554-2830 number from this
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



From: Dawn Emerick (SAMHD)

To: Chrissie Juliano
Cc: Allison Arwady; Barbara Ferrer; Bob McDonald; Colfax, Grant (DPH); Denise Fair (faird@detroitmi.gov); Dzirasa,

Letitia; Fermin Leguen; Gibbie Harris; Gretchen Musicant (Gretchen.Musicant@minneapolismn.gov); Jeff Duchin -
Public Health - Seattle & King County (jeff.duchin@kingcounty.gov); Kelly Colopy (kelly.colopy@longbeach.gov);
Kimi Watkins-Tartt; LaQuandra Nesbitt; Marcy Flanagan (Marcy.Flanagan@maricopa.gov); Merle R. Gordon;
Muntu Davis; Mysheika Roberts; Oxiris Barbot; Patty Hayes; Phil Huang; Rachael Banks
(rachael.m.banks@multco.us); Rex Archer; Rita Nieves; Sara Cody - Santa Clara County Public Health
Department (sara.cody@phd.sccgov.or@); Stephanie Hayden (Stephanie.Hayden@austintexas.gov); Stephen
Williams; Thomas Farley; Aragon, Tomas (DPH); Villalta, Yesenia D; Vinny Taneja - Tarrant County Health
Department (vtaneja@tarrantcounty.com); Wilma Wooten; Gabrielle Nichols; Monica Valdes Lupi

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] COVID-19 -- Quick updates from today"s CDC call

Date: Monday, February 24, 2020 5:38:40 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

I was REALLY looking forward to joining everyone in DC this week. Unfortunately, San Antonio-like many of
you- is in the thrusts of COVID-19. We are also right in the middle of a political ping pong game between Texas
and Alabama at the moment.

I’m not in a position to leave my team, partners, and city leadership behind this week. I’ll be thinking about all of
you and wishing [ was there.

See you around the corner soon.

Dawn Emerick Ed.D
Metro Health Director
Sent from iPhone

On Feb 21, 2020, at 4:16 PM, Chrissie Juliano <juliano@bigcitieshealth.org> wrote:

Hi All
Quick updates from today’s call...

On today’s CDC state/local/partner call (previously referred to as the F-11 call), they explained that these calls
will continue on weds/fri at 3 est, and t will be open to state/local HDs and national partners. It is my understanding
that you all should have invited to this call by now (or at least someone in your HD). If not, let me know, and we can
also raise with Jose Montero next week. Chris Cosmos clarified that this weds/fri call will be “tactical” in nature.

Key piece of info from today’s call is that CDC is changing how they count cases. There will be one count for
those repatriated and another for those picked up through US public health surveillance. As of today, those case
counts are 21 and 13 respectively.

Monday will continue to be a broader partner call (2 pm est) and this Monday (when many of us will be
together here in DC) will focus on stigma/bullying.

Have a good weekend and safe travels to those of you heading this way.
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Chrissie

Chrissie Juliano, MPP

Executive Director

Big Cities Health Coalition<http://www.bigcitieshealth.org/> |
@BigCitiesHealth<https:/twitter.com/bigcitieshealth>

Desk Phone: 301-664-2989

7501 Wisconsin Ave., Ste. 1310E
Bethesda, MD 20814

From: Chrissie Juliano

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 9:15 AM

To: Allison Arwady <allison.arwady@cityofchicago.org>; Barbara Ferrer <BFerrer@ph.lacounty.gov>; Bob
McDonald <bob.mcdonald@denvergov.org>; Colfax, Grant (DPH) <grant.colfax@sfdph.org>; Dawn Emerick
(SAMHD) <Dawn.Emerick@sanantonio.gov>; Denise Fair (faird@detroitmi.gov) <faird@detroitmi.gov>; Dzirasa,
Letitia <Letitia.Dzirasa@baltimorecity.gov>; Fermin Leguen <leguen@SNHD.ORG>; Gibbie Harris
<gibbie.harris@mecklenburgcountync.gov>; Gretchen Musicant (Gretchen.Musicant@minneapolismn.gov)
<Gretchen.Musicant@minneapolismn.gov>; Jeff Duchin - Public Health - Seattle & King County
(jeff.duchin@kingcounty.gov) <jeff.duchin@kingcounty.gov>; Kelly Colopy (kelly.colopy@longbeach.gov)
<kelly.colopy@longbeach.gov>; Kimi Watkins-Tartt <kimi.watkins-tartt@acgov.org>; LaQuandra Nesbitt
<laquandra.nesbitt@dc.gov>; Marcy Flanagan (Marcy.Flanagan@maricopa.gov)
<Marcy.Flanagan@maricopa.gov>; Merle R. Gordon <MGordon@(City.Cleveland.Oh.Us>; Muntu Davis
<mudavis@ph.lacounty.gov>; Mysheika Roberts <mwroberts@columbus.gov>; Oxiris Barbot
<obarbot@health.nyc.gov>; Patty Hayes <patty.hayes@kingcounty.gov>; Phil Huang
<Philip.Huang@dallascounty.org>; Rachael Banks (rachael.m.banks@multco.us) <rachael.m.banks@multco.us>;
Rex Archer <rex.archer@kcmo.org>; Rita Nieves <rnieves@bphc.org>; Sara Cody - Santa Clara County Public
Health Department (sara.cody@phd.sccgov.org) <sara.cody@phd.sccgov.org>; Stephanie Hayden
(Stephanie.Hayden@austintexas.gov) <Stephanie.Hayden@austintexas.gov>; Stephen Williams
<stephen.williams@houstontx.gov>; Thomas Farley <thomas.farley@phila.gov>; Tomas Aragén
<tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>; Villalta, Yesenia D <Yesenia.Villalta@flhealth.gov>; Vinny Taneja - Tarrant County
Health Department (vtaneja@tarrantcounty.com) <vtaneja@tarrantcounty.com>; Wilma Wooten
<wilma.wooten@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Cc: Gabrielle Nichols <nichols@bigcitieshealth.org>; Monica Valdes Lupi <valdeslupi@debeaumont.org>
Subject: RE: COVID-19 -- NACCHO WEEKLY DIGEST ATTACHED

Good Morning --

Please find attached NACCHO’s weekly digest from last Friday. I can let NACCHO know which of you want to be
added, if you want to send a quick note back (please don’t reply all). I can also continue to forward but you won’t be
able to access their microsite if you are not subscribed (for security purposes).

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

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 2:22 PM

To: Allison Arwady <allison.arwady@cityofchicago.org<mailto:allison.arwady@cityofchicago.org>>; Barbara
Ferrer <BFerrer@ph.lacounty.gov<mailto:BFerrer@ph.lacounty.gov>>; Bob McDonald
<bob.mcdonald@denvergov.org<mailto:bob.mcdonald@denvergov.org>>; Colfax, Grant (DPH)
<grant.colfax@sfdph.org<mailto:grant.colfax@sfdph.org>>; Dawn Emerick (SAMHD)
<Dawn.Emerick@sanantonio.gov<mailto:Dawn.Emerick@sanantonio.gov>>; Denise Fair
(faird@detroitmi.gov<mailto:faird@detroitmi.gov>) <faird@detroitmi.gov<mailto:faird@detroitmi.gov>>; Dzirasa,
Letitia <Letitia.Dzirasa@baltimorecity.gov<mailto:L etitia.Dzirasa@baltimorecity.gov>>; Fermin Leguen
<leguen@SNHD.ORG<mailto:leguen@SNHD.ORG>>; Gibbie Harris
<gibbie.harris@mecklenburgcountync.gov<mailto:gibbie.harris@mecklenburgcountync.gov>>; Gretchen Musicant
(Gretchen.Musicant@minneapolismn.gov<mailto:Gretchen.Musicant@minneapolismn.gov>)
<Gretchen.Musicant@minneapolismn.gov<mailto:Gretchen.Musicant@minneapolismn.gov>>; Jeff Duchin - Public
Health - Seattle & King County (jeff.duchin@kingcounty.gov<mailto:jeff.duchin@kingcounty.gov>)
<jeff.duchin@kingcounty.gov<mailto:jeff.duchin@kingcounty.gov>>; Kelly Colopy
(kelly.colopy@longbeach.gov<mailto:kelly.colopy@longbeach.gov>)
<kelly.colopy@longbeach.gov<mailto:kelly.colopy@longbeach.gov>>; Kimi Watkins-Tartt <kimi.watkins-
tartt@acgov.org<mailto:kimi.watkins-tartt@acgov.org>>; LaQuandra Nesbitt
<laquandra.nesbitt@dc.gov<mailto:laquandra.nesbitt@dc.gov>>; Marcy Flanagan
(Marcy.Flanagan@maricopa.gov<mailto:Marcy.Flanagan@maricopa.gov>)
<Marcy.Flanagan@maricopa.gov<mailto:Marcy.Flanagan@maricopa.gov>>; Merle R. Gordon
<MGordon@City.Cleveland.Oh.Us<mailto:MGordon@City.Cleveland.Oh.Us>>; Muntu Davis
<mudavis@ph.lacounty.gov<mailto:mudavis@ph.lacounty.gov>>; Mysheika Roberts
<mwroberts@columbus.gov<mailto:mwroberts@columbus.gov>>; Oxiris Barbot
<obarbot@health.nyc.gov<mailto:obarbot@health.nyc.gov>>; Patty Hayes
<patty.hayes@kingcounty.gov<mailto:patty.hayes@kingcounty.gov>>; Phil Huang
<Philip.Huang@dallascounty.org<mailto:Philip. Huang@dallascounty.org>>; Rachael Banks
(rachael.m.banks@multco.us<mailto:rachael.m.banks@multco.us>)
<rachael.m.banks@multco.us<mailto:rachael.m.banks@multco.us>>; Rex Archer
<rex.archer@kcmo.org<mailto:rex.archer@kcmo.org>>; Rita Nieves
<rnieves@bphc.org<mailto:rnieves@bphc.org>>; Sara Cody - Santa Clara County Public Health Department
(sara.cody@phd.sccgov.org<mailto:sara.cody@phd.sccgov.org>)
<sara.cody@phd.sccgov.org<mailto:sara.cody@phd.sccgov.org>>; Stephanie Hayden

(Stephanie. Hayden@austintexas.gov<mailto:Stephanie. Hayden@austintexas.gov>)
<Stephanie.Hayden@austintexas.gov<mailto:Stephanie.Hayden@austintexas.gov>>; Stephen Williams
<stephen.williams@houstontx.gov<mailto:stephen.williams@houstontx.gov>>; Thomas Farley
<thomas.farley@phila.gov<mailto:thomas.farley@phila.gov>>; Tomas Aragén
<tomas.aragon@sfdph.org<mailto:tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>>; Villalta, Yesenia D
<Yesenia.Villalta@flhealth.gov<mailto:Yesenia. Villalta@flhealth.gov>>; Vinny Taneja - Tarrant County Health
Department (vtaneja@tarrantcounty.com<mailto:vtaneja@tarrantcounty.com>)

<vtaneja@tarrantcounty.com<mailto:vtaneja@tarrantcounty.com>>; Wilma Wooten
<wilma.wooten@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:wilma.wooten@sdcounty.ca.gov>>

Cc: Gabrielle Nichols <nichols@bigcitieshealth.org<mailto:nichols@bigcitieshealth.org>>; Monica Valdes Lupi
<valdeslupi@debeaumont.org<mailto:valdeslupi@debeaumont.org>>
Subject: FW: COVID-19 Materials from CDC

Happy Presidents Day!
Let me know if you are getting the below from CDC, it says it goes out to the SHOs and I’ve been told that you all
are getting what the SHOs do... It is both a daily and a weekly. I’m happy to forward both or either.

I will also be forwarding the NACCHO weekly digest that we mentioned in the Friday email, but for some reason I
didn’t get it Friday... So stay tuned!

Chrissie

Chrissie Juliano, MPP
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Executive Director
Big Cities Health Coalition<http://www.bigcitieshealth.org/> |
@BigCitiesHealth<https://twitter.com/bigcitieshealth>

Desk Phone: 301-664-2989

7501 Wisconsin Ave., Ste. 1310E
Bethesda, MD 20814

From: "State and Local Readiness (CDC)" <preparedness@cdc.gov<mailto:preparedness@cdc.gov>>
Date: February 17, 2020 at 9:12:50 AM EST

To: "CDC IMS State Coordination Task Force (SCTF) Lead"
<eocsctflead@cdc.gov<mailto:eocsctflead@cdc.gov>>

Subject: CDC COVID-19 Daily Key Points and Weekly Key Messages for February 16, 2020

Dear Colleagues,

Attached are the CDC COVID-19 Daily Key Points and Weekly Key Messages for February 16, 2020. Feel free to
share with your colleagues and other partners.

Thank you!

State Coordination Task Force

Sent by BCC to PHEP Directors, State Health Officials, State Epidemiologists, and Non-governmental partners
**THIS EMAIL IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SENDER OUTSIDE OF THE CITY.**

Be cautious before clicking links or opening attachments from unknown sources. Do not provide personal or
confidential information.
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From: Pak, Sunny (DPH)

To: Stier, David (DPH); Kagan, Rachael (DPH); Vien, Veronica (DPH); Philip, Susan (DPH); Aragon, Tomas (DPH);
Leung, Lydia (UCSF

Cc: Zamora, Francis (DEM); Lim, Victor (DEM); Acosta, Linda (DPH); Nguyen, Rita (DPH); Stoltey, Juliet (DPH);
Robert, Anna (DPH); James, Catherine (DPH)

Subject: Re: REVIEW: Top 10 Qs from Chinese Community

Date: Sunday, February 23, 2020 10:01:29 PM

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
Thank youl!

Veronica Vien

Public Information Officer

San Francisco Dept. of Public Health
415.554.2566
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From: Stoltey, Juliet (DPH)

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)
Subject: Re: Update on specimens for San Francisco PUL
Date: Sunday, February 23, 2020 7:44:32 PM

Thanks Tomas!
Get Qutlook for i0OS

From: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>
Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2020 6:38 PM

To: Stoltey, Juliet (DPH)

Cc: Philip, Susan (DPH)

Subject: Re: Update on specimens for San Francisco PUI

Julie, Yes, | agree w releasing PUI. Thanks for all your work!

Tomas
p.s. plz excuse typos

Tomas J. Aragén, MD, DrPH

415-515-5734 (cell); 415-554-2898 (office)

Health Officer, City & County of San Francisco

Director, Population Health Division (PHD)

San Francisco Department of Public Health

101 Grove St., Rm 308, SF CA 94102

"Radical transformational leadership is leading change from the universal values of dignity,
equity, compassion and humility to transform self, people, systems and cultures towards equity
and sustainable results.” (learn more http://bit.lv/phd-lead)

NOTICE: This message and attachments may contain confidential or privileged information. If
you are not the intended recipient, disclosure, copying, use, or distribution of the information
is prohibited. Notify the sender immediately and delete all information.

From: Stoltey, Juliet (DPH) <juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>
Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2020 6:20 PM

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>
Cc: Philip, Susan (DPH) <susan.philip@sfdph.org>
Subject: Fwd: Update on specimens for San Francisco PUI

Hi Tomas,
I wanted to ensure you were in agreement regarding releasing this PUI from isolation given
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his negative results on the repeat specimens (you’ll recall that this was the person whose only
exposure was staying at the same large hotel as the Japanese tourists who later were found to
have COVID, never had a fever, who had negative NP, and indeterminate OP result in a
specimen that had labeling issues). You can see from the email correspondence that both
CDC and CDPH think this is reasonable but ultimately are deferring to us. I do not think this
person ever had COVID, and I was pleased but not surprised to see the negative results. Let
me know if you are ok with us proceeding to release him from isolation and let him go back to
work - he is better.

Thanks,

Julie

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <ftu2 @cdc.gov>

Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2020 5:08 PM

To: Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH; Wadford, Debra@CDPH; Bowen, Virginia B.
(CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP); Peters, Philip@CDPH; Bialek, Stephanie R.
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM); Graitcer, Samuel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD); Guh, Alice Y.
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Vasquez, Amber Marie (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Soda,
Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); DuBois, Amie (DPH); Louie, Janice (DPH); Philip, Susan
(DPH); Yokoe, Deborah (UCSF); Nichols, Amy (UCSF); Stoltey, Juliet (DPH)

Subject: Re: Update on specimens for San Francisco PUI

The ultimate decision is of course up to you all as you have jurisdiction, but I also agree this is
reasonable.

Thank you all!

Best,
Katherine

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH <Kathleen.Harriman@cdph.ca.gov>

Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2020 7:08:08 PM

To: Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <ftu2@cdc.gov>; Wadford, Debra@CDPH
<Debra.Wadford@cdph.ca.gov>; Bowen, Virginia B. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP) <xef3@cdc.gov>;
Peters, Philip@CDPH <Philip.Peters@cdph.ca.gov>; Bialek, Stephanie R. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM)
<zgg7@cdc.gov>; Graitcer, Samuel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <igc6@cdc.gov>; Guh, Alice Y.
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ggt4@cdc.gov>; Vasquez, Amber Marie (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
<yxi9@cdc.gov>; Soda, Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <Ixn9@cdc.gov>; DuBois, Amie (DPH)
<amie.dubois@sfdph.org>; Louie, Janice (DPH) <janice.louie@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan (CDC
sfdph.org) <Susan.Philip@sfdph.org>; Yokoe, Deborah (UCSF) <Deborah.Yokoe@ucsf.edu>; Nichols,
Amy (UCSF) <Amy.Nichols@ucsf.edu>; Stoltey, Juliet@San Francisco County
<juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>

Subject: Re: Update on specimens for San Francisco PUI
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I defer to CDC for the final decision, but it seems reasonable to me. Kathy

From: Stoltey, Juliet (DPH) <juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>

Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2020 3:50:40 PM

To: Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <ftu2 @cdc.gov>; Wadford, Debra@CDPH
<Debra.Wadford@cdph.ca.gov>; Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH <Kathleen.Harriman@cdph.ca.gov>;
Bowen, Virginia B. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP) <xef3@cdc.gov>; Peters, Philip@CDPH
<Philip.Peters@cdph.ca.gov>; Bialek, Stephanie R. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM) <zqg7 @cdc.gov>;
Graitcer, Samuel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <igc6@cdc.gov>; Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
<ggt4d@cdc.gov>; Vasquez, Amber Marie (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <yxi9@cdc.gov>; Soda,
Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <Ixn9@cdc.gov>; DuBois, Amie (DPH)
<amie.dubois@sfdph.org>; Louie, Janice (DPH) <janice.louie@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan@SFDPH
<susan.philip@sfdph.org>; Yokoe, Deborah (UCSF) <Deborah.Yokoe@ucsf.edu>; Nichols, Amy
(UCSF) <Amy.Nichols@ucsf.edu>

Subject: RE: Update on specimens for San Francisco PUI

**[EXTERNAL MESSAGE]** FROM: juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org
Only open links and attachments from known senders. Do not provide your username or
password. To report suspicious emails, click “Report Phish” button.

Hi all,

Thank you very much, | have received the negative results for both NP and OP specimens collected
on 2/21/2020.

CDC/CDPH colleagues — based on these results (and considering their low likelihood of being positive
in the first place), is there general agreement that we can conclude that this patient is negative and
release them from isolation?

Thanks,
Julie

From: Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <ftu2@cdc.gov>

Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2020 2:22 PM

To: Wadford, Debra@CDPH <Debra.Wadford@cdph.ca.gov>; Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH
<Kathleen.Harriman@cdph.ca.gov>; Bowen, Virginia B. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP)
<xef3@cdc.gov>; Peters, Philip@CDPH <Philip.Peters@cdph.ca.gov>; Bialek, Stephanie R.
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM) <zqg7 @cdc.gov>; Graitcer, Samuel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD)
<igcb@cdc.gov>; Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ggt4@cdc.gov>; Vasquez, Amber Marie
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <yxi9@cdc.gov>; Soda, Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
<Ixn9@cdc.gov>; DuBois, Amie (DPH) <amie.dubois@sfdph.org>; Louie, Janice (DPH)
<janice.louie@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan (DPH) <susan.philip@sfdph.org>; Yokoe, Deborah (UCSF)
<Deborah.Yokoe@ucsf.edu>; Stoltey, Juliet (DPH) <juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>

Subject: RE: Update on specimens for San Francisco PUI



Hi all,

| was just notified that this PUI (1209) has updated lab results viewable in ELIMS now. We are not
allowed to give you the results, but CDPH public health lab should be able to see them now.

Best,
Katherine

Katherine E. Fleming-Dutra, MD

Case Tracking Team

COVID-19 Epi Task Force

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
404-639-4243

ftu2@cdc.gov

From: Wadford, Debra@CDPH <Debra.Wadford@cdph.ca.gov>

Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2020 2:05 PM

To: Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH <Kathleen.Harriman@cdph.ca.gov>; Bowen, Virginia B.
(CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP) <xef3@cdc.gov>; Peters, Philip@CDPH <Philip.Peters@cdph.ca.gov>;
Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <ftu2 @cdc.gov>; Bialek, Stephanie R.
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM) <zag7@cdc.gov>; Graitcer, Samuel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD)
<igcb@cdc.gov>; Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ggt4@cdc.gov>; Vasquez, Amber Marie
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <yxi9@cdc.gov>; Soda, Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
<Ixn9@cdc.gov>; DuBois, Amie (DPH) <amie.dubois@sfdph.org>; Louie, Janice (DPH)

<janice.louie@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan (CDC sfdph.org) <Susan.Philip@sfdph.org>; Yokoe, Deborah
(UCSF) <Deborah.Yokoe @ucsf.edu>; Stoltey, Juliet@San Francisco County

<juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>

Subject: Re: Update on specimens for San Francisco PUI

Alas, no results yet... I've reached out to my lab contact. He indicated earlier that there are samples
being run right now. But not sure this included 1209.

We are waiting and watching though, please assured of that.

Thank you,
Deb

Debra A. Wadford, PhD

Viral and Rickettsial Disease Laboratory
CA Dept Public Health

850 Marina Bay Pkwy

Richmond, CA 94804

Email: debra.wadford@cdph.ca.gov
Phone: 510-307-8624/510-685-2965 (cell)

VRDL website: https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/VRDL.aspx
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE WARNING: This transmission may contain confidential and proprietary
information intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain information that is

privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this
transmission in error, any disclosure, copying, distribution, downloading, uploading or the taking of
any action in reliance on

the contents of this information is strictly prohibited, and you are requested to immediately notify
the above sender.

From: Stoltey, Juliet (DPH) <juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>

Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2020 10:59:08 AM

To: Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH <Kathleen.Harriman@cdph.ca.gov>; 'Bowen, Virginia B.
(CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP)' <xef3@cdc.gov>; Peters, Philip@CDPH <Philip.Peters@cdph.ca.gov>;
Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <ftu2 @cdc.gov>; Bialek, Stephanie R.
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM) <zgg7 @cdc.gov>; Graitcer, Samuel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD)
<igcb@cdc.gov>; Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ggt4@cdc.gov>; Vasquez, Amber Marie
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <yxi9@cdc.gov>; Soda, Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
<Ixn9@cdc.gov>; DuBois, Amie (DPH) <amie.dubois@sfdph.org>; Louie, Janice (DPH)
<janice.louie@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan@SFDPH <susan.philip@sfdph.org>; Yokoe, Deborah (UCSF)
<Deborah.Yokoe@ucsf.edu>; Wadford, Debra@CDPH <Debra.Wadford@cdph.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: Update on specimens for San Francisco PUI

**[EXTERNAL MESSAGE]** FROM:juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org
Only open links and attachments from known senders. Do not provide your username or password.
To report suspicious emails, click “Report Phish” button.

Hi all,

Checking in — any update on results?
Thanks very much,

Julie

From: Stoltey, Juliet (DPH) <juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>

Sent: Saturday, February 22, 2020 3:53 PM

To: Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH <Kathleen.Harriman@cdph.ca.gov>; 'Bowen, Virginia B.
(CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP)' <xef3@cdc.gov>; Peters, Philip@CDPH <Philip.Peters@cdph.ca.gov>;
Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <ftu2@cdc.gov>; Bialek, Stephanie R.
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM) <zag7@cdc.gov>; Graitcer, Samuel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD)
<jgcb@cdc.gov>; Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ggt4@cdc.gov>; Vasquez, Amber Marie
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <yxi9@cdc.gov>; Soda, Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
<Ixn9@cdc.gov>; DuBois, Amie (DPH) <amie.dubois@sfdph.org>; Louie, Janice (DPH)
<janice.louie@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan (DPH) <susan.philip@sfdph.org>; Yokoe, Deborah (UCSF)
<Deborah.Yokoe@ucsf.edu>

Subject: Re: Update on specimens for San Francisco PUI
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Thank you for the update.
Julie

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH <Kathleen.Harriman@cdph.ca.gov>

Sent: Saturday, February 22, 2020 3:43:31 PM

To: 'Bowen, Virginia B. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP)" <xef3@cdc.gov>; Peters, Philip@CDPH
<Philip.Peters@cdph.ca.gov>; Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <ftu2 @cdc.gov>;
Bialek, Stephanie R. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM) <zgg7@cdc.gov>; Graitcer, Samuel B.
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <igc6@cdc.gov>; Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ggt4 @cdc.gov>;
Vasquez, Amber Marie (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <yxi9@cdc.gov>; Soda, Elizabeth
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <Ixn9@cdc.gov>; DuBois, Amie (DPH) <amie.dubois@sfdph.org>; Stoltey,
Juliet (DPH) <juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>; Louie, Janice (DPH) <janice.louie@sfdph.org>

Subject: RE: Update on specimens for San Francisco PUI

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from
untrusted sources.

Thank you — Julie Stoltey of SFDPH is on this email but I'll text her as well. Kathy

From: Bowen, Virginia B. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP) <xef3@cdc.gov>

Sent: Saturday, February 22, 2020 3:40 PM

To: Peters, Philip@CDPH <Philip.Peters@cdph.ca.gov>; Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH
<Kathleen.Harriman@cdph.ca.gov>; Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD)
<ftu2@cdc.gov>; Bialek, Stephanie R. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM) <zag7@cdc.gov>; Graitcer,
Samuel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <igc6@cdc.gov>; Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
<ggt4@cdc.gov>; Vasquez, Amber Marie (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <yxi9@cdc.gov>; Soda,
Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <Ixn9@cdc.gov>;amie.dubois@sfdph.org; Stoltey, Juliet@San

Francisco County <juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>;janice.louie@sfdph.or
Subject: Update on specimens for San Francisco PUI

**[EXTERNAL MESSAGE]** FROM:xef3@cdc.gov
Only open links and attachments from known senders. Do not provide your username or
password. To report suspicious emails, click “Report Phish” button.

Hi, all—

Thank you for working so hard to get specimens here as quickly as possible. We received them at
CDC this morning.

I’'m writing to let you know we got word a few moments ago that results for the PUI (HCW) discussed
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yesterday willnot be available tonight. We expect them to be resulted and pushed through ELIMS no
later than noon tomorrow (9am PT). We'll be back in touch soon.

Ginny
(Deputy Team Lead, Case-Tracking Team, Epi Task Force)



From: Stoltey, Juliet (DPH)

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)

Cc: Philip, Susan (DPH)

Subject: Fwd: Update on specimens for San Francisco PUL
Date: Sunday, February 23, 2020 6:20:19 PM

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
<ggtd@cdc.gov>; Vasquez, Amber Marie (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <yxi9@cdc.gov>; Soda,
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
(UCSF) <Deborah.Yokoe@ucsf.edu>; Stoltey, Juliet@San Francisco County
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

Checking in —any update on results?
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

Get Outlook for i0S

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
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <igc6@cdc.gov>; Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ggt4@cdc.gov>;
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

<ftu2 @cdc.gov>; Bialek, Stephanie R. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM) <zgg7@cdc.gov>; Graitcer,
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


mailto:xef3@cdc.gov
mailto:igc6@cdc.gov
mailto:ggt4@cdc.gov
mailto:yxi9@cdc.gov
mailto:lxn9@cdc.gov
mailto:amie.dubois@sfdph.org
mailto:janice.louie@sfdph.org
mailto:susan.philip@sfdph.org
mailto:Deborah.Yokoe@ucsf.edu
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__aka.ms_o0ukef&d=DwMFAg&c=Lr0a7ed3egkbwePCNW4ROg&r=tNU4Weo774hb_EnZGepsGxeWS95GtYJS81Jd0OqaTNk&m=WM_zCjYEnWByfyP7SbrcyUjGSSmYFzWUtGgc-jeMl8A&s=BJk-NeRvkhfawzmBJx0xzOfCrl-nVRDIW0DYTJxgt_Y&e=
mailto:Kathleen.Harriman@cdph.ca.gov
mailto:xef3@cdc.gov
mailto:Philip.Peters@cdph.ca.gov
mailto:ftu2@cdc.gov
mailto:zqg7@cdc.gov
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



From: DPH, Phepr (DPH)

To: DPH-PHD-Public Health Emergency Preparedness and Response

Cc: cdphdutyofficer@cdph.ca.gov; chess@ncric.ca.gov; DutyOfficer, DEM (DEM); mhccsitreps&resourcerequests@cdph.ca.gov;
Duty Officer, EMSA@EMSA; CoastalRegion@CalOES.ca.gov; DPH-Integration Steering Committee

Subject: SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/23/20)

Date: Sunday, February 23, 2020 2:32:51 PM

SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/23/2020)

Status: Yellow
Outlook: Worsening
Need: None

# of Cases/Deaths

Worldwide: 78,915 Cases / 2,467 Deaths (John Hopkins CSSE, link below)
US: 35 Cases / 0 Deaths (CDC)

CA: 10 Cases / 0 Deaths (CDPH)

SF: 0 Cases

https://gisanddata.maps.arcgis.com/a ashboard/index html#/bda7594740£fd40299423467b48 16

Updates and Response:

SFDPH
Summary of actions

e SFDPH DOC Call Center operated over the weekend to outreach to return travelers from China.

e The Call Center has attempted to contact 98% of the returning travel list provided to SFDPH by the
CDC. The Call Center will continue to contact return travelers that require follow-up.

e SFDPH DOC is looking at housing options for at-risk travelers that can’t self-isolate as well as PUIs that
don’t need hospitalization.

¢ SFDPH DOC Community Mitigation Branch to perform outreach, provide education, and deliver
guidance to communities, community-based organizations, and the general public.

¢ SFDPH continues to work with regional, state, and federal partners on communication regarding the
disposition of repatriated individuals and Diamond Princess Cruise quarantined persons that are being
housed at Travis Air Force Base.

e SFDPH Public Information Office continues to respond to media requests, address rumors/rumor control,
and regularly update the COVID-19 fact sheet.

e SFDPH CDCP information: htt
%20%20%20coronavirus/

CDC- (as 0f 2.21.2020/4:00pm)

e CDC reports 14 confirmed cases in the U.S. (12 travel-related, 2 person-to-person spread)
e CDC reports 414 people have been tested

e CDC reports 21 confirmed cases among persons repatriated to the US and tested by CDC (3 repatriated
from Wuhan, China, 18 from the Diamond Princess Cruise Ship)

o https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/cases-in-us.html
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WHO (World Health Organization)- (as of 2/23/2020)

¢ No new countries reported cases of COVID-19 in the past 24 hours.

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
International data:

e 78,915 confirmed cases globally
e 76,936 confirmed cases in mainland China

e 2442 deaths in mainland China + 25 additional deaths (Iran, Italy, Philippines, Hong Kong, Taiwan,
Japan, France, South Korea, Diamond Princess Cruise)

e 1,979 confirmed cases outside of China across 29 countries.
National (U.S.) data:

e 35 total confirmed cases in 8 states.

e https://gisanddata.maps.arcgis.com/apps/opsdashboard/index.html#/bda7594740fd40299423467b48e9ect6

NOTE: Information may vary as events and reporting are rapidly evolving.

Public Health Emergency Preparedness & Response (PHEPR) Branch
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

To: Zamora, Francis (DEM); Aragon, Tomas (DPH); Doug Yakel (AIR)
Subject: Re: RSAC 2020 - Korea
Date: Sunday, February 23, 2020 2:09:03 PM

CDC Travel Notice: Coronavirus in Japan - Alert - Level 2, Sustained Community Transmission—
Special Precautions for High-Risk Travelers, February 22, 2020

CDC has issued a level 2 travel notice for Japan due to sustained community transmission of respiratory
illness (COVID-19) caused by the novel coronavirus.

https://epix2.cdc.gov/v2/Reports/Display.aspx?id=80083

CDC Travel Notice: Coronavirus in South Korea - Alert - Level 2, Sustained Community
Transmission—Special Precautions for High-Risk Travelers, February 22, 2020

CDC has issued a level 2 travel notice for South Korea due to sustained community transmission of
respiratory illness (COVID-19) caused by the novel coronavirus.

https://epix2.cdc.gov/v2/Reports/Display.aspx?id=80084

From: Zamora, Francis (DEM) <francis.zamora@sfgov.org>

Sent: Saturday, February 22, 2020 7:55 PM

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>; Kagan, Rachael (DPH)
<rachael.kagan@sfdph.org>; Doug Yakel (AIR) <Doug.Yakel@flysfo.com>
Subject: Fwd: RSAC 2020 - Korea

Hello: see below. I'm aware of the travel advisory for Americans traveling to South Korea but
I’m unaware of restrictions or advisories headed to the US (other than what is already in place
for China).

I think we are continuing to see many global companies asking if the US will apply screening
techniques utilized abroad.

I think we can reply with the talking point around special events and large gatherings.
-FZ

-FZ
Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Bob Sauter <bsauter@moscone.com>
Sent: Saturday, February 22, 2020 4:07 PM
To: Zamora, Francis (DEM)

Cc: Noguchi, John (ADM)

Subject: Fwd: RSAC 2020 - Korea

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from
untrusted sources.

Hello Francis - As you’ll see below, the RSA folks are now wondering how they might offer
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https://epix2.cdc.gov/v2/Reports/Display.aspx?id=80084
https://aka.ms/o0ukef

screening for attendees with a travel profile that includes Korea. Is this something that is
already being done?

Bob Sauter
Moscone Center

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jeannie Blair <jblair@nthdegree.com>
Date: February 22, 2020 at 3:32:45 PM PST
To: Bob Sauter <bsauter@moscone.com>
Subject: RSAC 2020 - Korea

Hi Bob!

Given the current situation in Korea, we are doing some advance planning in hopes it
won’t happen!

If we look at a scenario of travel guidelines coming in for Korea (similar to China), how
would we connect in with the city on this? For example if we want to offer screening

for attendees that have visited Korea in the last 14 days. Back to protocol. If it’s easier
to have a discussion on this, let me know!

Thank youl!
Jeannie

jeannie blair
vice president, account services, events

0: 617.848.8755 | m: 978.764.8964

Nth Degree


https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.nthdegree.com%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cfrancis.zamora%40sfgov.org%7C5ce1784c48d44ecf11b408d7b7f46868%7C22d5c2cfce3e443d9a7fdfcc0231f73f%7C0%7C1%7C637180132678228825&sdata=bdt%2FwQnqCHscvezn5YWoKgTeLufFWu70nWJfqP%2BFR4A%3D&reserved=0

From: CCSF Department of Emergency Management

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)
Subject: DEM 24-Hour Daily Situational Awareness Report - 02-23-2020
Date: Sunday, February 23, 2020 9:49:23 AM

Report Date: 02-23-2020

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

Today — Mostly sunny with a high of 62. Winds of 7 to 10 mph.
Tonight — Partly cloudy with a low of 47. Winds of 6 mph.
Tomorrow — Sunny with a high of 64. Winds of 5 to 9 mph.

Air Quality Index (AQl):

Current: 37

Forecast: 43
WWW.airnow.gov

Happening Today - Special Events for 02-23-2020:

Sunday (2/23/2020)
-Warriors vs Pelicans @ Chase Center, 5:30pm to 9:00pm

Happening This Week - Special Events from 02-24-2020 to 03-01-2020:

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
-No large events scheduled

Sunday (3/01/2020)

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
Health officials worry as untraceable virus clusters emerge

In South Korea, Singapore and Iran, clusters of infections are leading to a jump in cases of the new viral
illness outside China. But it's not the numbers that are worrying experts: It's that increasingly they can't
trace where the clusters started. World Health Organization officials said China's crackdown on parts of
the country bought time for the rest of the world to prepare for the new virus. But as hot spots emerge
around the globe, trouble finding each source — the first patient who sparks every new cluster — might
signal the disease has begun spreading too widely for tried-and-true public health steps to stamp it out. “A



number of spot fires, occurring around the world is a sign that things are ticking along, and what we are
going to have here is probably a pandemic,” said lan Mackay, who studies viruses at Australia's
University of Queensland. That worst-case isn't here yet, the WHO insists. It isn't convinced that countries
outside China need more draconian measures, but it pointed to spikes in cases in Iran and South Korea
to warn that time may be running out to contain the virus.

https://www.sfgate.com/news/medical/article/Health-officials-worry-as-untraceable-virus-15075676.php#

Earthquake in Iran Kills at Least 9 in Neighboring Turkey

ANKARA, Turkey — At least nine people were killed and more than 30 injured in Turkey after a
magnitude-5.7 earthquake struck western Iran on Sunday morning, Turkey’s interior minister said. The
quake, centered on the Iranian city of Khoy, affected villages in the Turkish province of Van. Many people
remained trapped under the debris of fallen buildings, said the minister, Suleyman Soylu. He said at a
news conference in Ankara, the Turkish capital, that three children and four adults were killed in Baskule
District, and five injured people were taken to the hospital. Mr. Soylu said that the quake hit four Turkish
villages in Van, and that some of the fatalities had occurred in Ozpinar Village, where search and rescue
teams had arrived. Turkey’s health minister, Fahrettin Koca, said nine died and at least 37 others were
injured, with nine in critical condition.

https://www.nytimes.com/2020/02/23/world/middleeast/earthquake-turkey-iran.html

Judge blocks transfer of suspected coronavirus patients from Travis to Orange County

A federal judge has granted a request to block temporarily the transfer of several dozen people who
probably are infected with the new coronavirus from Travis Air Force Base in Fairfield, where they have
been under quarantine, to a closed facility in Orange County. The judge agreed Friday with the city of
Costa Mesa, which sought to stop about 50 people — recently evacuated passengers from the Diamond
Princess cruise ship in Japan — from moving to the former Fairview Developmental Center. In its request
to the court, the city said it was never notified of the “11th-hour plan ... to introduce people with a deadly
and highly communicable disease” to Fairview. The city described the facility as a “dilapidated complex
surrounded by residential neighborhoods ... with no security measures to keep quarantined individuals
from the residents of Costa Mesa.” The transfer plan, the city argued, would “wreak havoc on the local
economy, endangering local businesses and starving local governments of tax revenue.” The temporary
injunction will remain in place until Monday, when another hearing is scheduled.

https://www.sfchronicle.com/health/article/Judge-blocks-transfer-of-suspected-coronavirus-15076585.php#

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






From: Zarate, Sheilah (DPH)

To: Vien, Veronica (DPH); Kagan, Rachael (DPH); Andrew, Brent (DPH); Padilla, Cristina (DPH); Acosta, Linda (DPH)
Cc: Aragon, Tomas (DPH); Bobba, Naveena (DPH)

Subject: Fwd: Epi-X Today: Sunday, February 23, 2020

Date: Sunday, February 23, 2020 7:49:50 AM

FYI - Level 2 travel restrictions for high-risk (older adults and those with underlying
conditions) for Japan and South Korea.

Thanks,
Sheilah
(925) 212-9902

Get Qutlook for Android

From: EPIXUpdate@cdc.gov <EPIXUpdate@cdc.gov>
Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2020, 2:18 AM

To: Zarate, Sheilah (DPH)

Subject: Epi-X Today: Sunday, February 23, 2020

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments
from untrusted sources.

2]
Epi-X reports posted in your areas of interest in the past 24 hours. To view a specific report, click on its
URL.

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

IMPORTANT REMINDERS

Update your contact information: https://epix2.cdc.gov/v2/Profile.aspx

Learn about Epi-X training opportunities: https://epix2.cdc.gov/v2/help/Training_Opportunities.htm
Receive this message in Text format: https://epix2.cdc.gov/v2/Preferences.aspx#Email



From: EPIXUpdate@cdc.gov

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)
Subject: Epi-X Today: Sunday, February 23, 2020
Date: Sunday, February 23, 2020 2:02:58 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

7]
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

From: Ochi, Ed (DPH)

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH); Cushing, Stephanie (DPH); Stier, David (DPH)

Cc: Starliper, Lisa (DEM); Philip, Susan (DPH); Bobba, Naveena (DPH)

Subject: Re: [Event COVID-19] Guidance on environmental disinfection and worker safety for non-med settings including
SFMTA, BART

Date: Saturday, February 22, 2020 8:40:45 PM

Attachments: image002.pna

COVID19-Cleaning-Environmental-Businesses-Agencies-21Feb2020.docx

Since the note was attached to an older email exchange, the one pager we’re talking about is
the attached which went final late Friday afternoon.

If its CCSF agencies potentially putting their employees at risk, there's an informal network
amongst the health and safety professionals covering the various agencies (the majors like
DPW, PUC, SFO, RecPark and MTA all have their own groups; between General Services
and my group we have inroads on most of the smaller agencies) that I can tap into to try and
head things off.

There’s an update brewing for the residential environmental guidance which was attached to
an earlier message in this thread; probably Tuesday or Wednesday. I’m learning to write like
David.

- Ed

Edward Ochi, CIH, CSP

Director of Occupational Safety & Health
San Francisco Department of Public Health
Occupational Safety & Health Division

101 Grove Street, Room 217

San Francisco, CA 94102

Desk: (415) 554-2797

Main: (415) 554-2793

FAX: (415) 554-2562

Email: ed.ochi@sfdph.org

Sent from my iPhone --
typos are from my fat fingers, strange wording from auto-correct trying to translate Ed into
English.

From: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>

Sent: Saturday, February 22, 2020 3:14:19 PM

To: Ochi, Ed (DPH) <ed.ochi@sfdph.org>; Cushing, Stephanie (DPH)
<Stephanie.Cushing@sfdph.org>; Stier, David (DPH) <david.stier@sfdph.org>

Cc: Starliper, Lisa (DEM) <lisa.starliper@sfgov.org>; Philip, Susan (DPH) <susan.philip@sfdph.org>;
Bobba, Naveena (DPH) <naveena.bobba@sfdph.org>

Subject: Re: [Event COVID-19] Guidance on environmental disinfection and worker safety for non-
med settings including SFMTA, BART

Stephanie & Ed,


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
mailto:lisa.starliper@sfgov.org
mailto:susan.philip@sfdph.org
mailto:naveena.bobba@sfdph.org
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COVID-19 Environmental Cleaning Recommendations

For Non-Healthcare Businesses and Organizations Serving the Public

February 21, 2020

These recommendations are based on what is currently known about the Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) and will be updated as needed and as additional information becomes available.

Intended audience:  non-healthcare businesses and organizations that serve the public, including (but not limited to) BART, Muni, other public transportation, city agencies, offices, stores). 



RECOMMENDATIONS

Perform routine environmental cleaning: 

· Routinely clean all frequently touched surfaces in the workplace, such as workstations, countertops, and doorknobs. Use the cleaning agents that are usually used in these areas and follow the directions on the label.

· Provide disposable wipes so that commonly used surfaces (for example, doorknobs, keyboards, remote controls, desks) can be wiped down by employees before each use.

No additional disinfection beyond routine cleaning is recommended at this time.

Neither the US Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) nor the San Francisco Department of Public Health (SFDPH) recommends that additional or special disinfection protocols or products be used at this time. 

If an agency or business chooses to purchase a new or different disinfectant for COVID-19, consideration should be given to purchasing one for which the manufacturer has stated “has demonstrated effectiveness against viruses similar to COVID-19 / 2019-nCoV on hard, non-porous surfaces”.  If no product with that statement is available, then consider purchasing a product which has a human coronavirus claim on the label. 

Always use disinfectants in accordance with label instructions, paying attention to required wet contact time.



RESOURCES

CDC:  Interim Guidance for Businesses and Employers to Plan and Respond to Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19), February 2020 

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/specific-groups/guidance-business-response.html
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| promised on citywide call, 2/21, we would respond to their need for guidance.
Just reviewed 1-pager.

(BTW, the Environmental Branch (?should include non-medical OSH) has been activated.)
Stephanie is branch chief.

| believe we need to set up a call with city agencies and BART dedicated to this topic (facility
and transportation vehicles, and worker safety).

They will have many questions and then we can make sure we provide and/or develop the
best materials for them.

ccing Lisa (DEM) to arrange/schedule.
Thanks everyone!

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
and sustainable results.” (learn more http://bit.ly/phd-lead)

NOTICE: This message and attachments may contain confidential or privileged information. If
you are not the intended recipient, disclosure, copying, use, or distribution of the information
is prohibited. Notify the sender immediately and delete all information.

From: Ochi, Ed (DPH) <ed.ochi@sfdph.org>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 2:49 PM

To: Cushing, Stephanie (DPH) <Stephanie.Cushing@sfdph.org>; Aragon, Tomas (DPH)
<tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>; Stier, David (DPH) <david.stier@sfdph.org>


http://bit.ly/phd-lead

Subject: RE: [Event COVID-19] Guidelines on environmental disinfection
Guidance has gotten a tad more expansive. Not necessarily better, just more expansive.

Tomas, Stephanie, David and | will confer, come up with an updated answer, and get back to you. -
Ed

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

gccupational
afety &

Healt

**CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE** This email message and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may contain
confidential, privileged, or protected health information. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, use or
distribution of the information included in this message and any attachments is prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify me immediately and permanently delete or otherwise destroy the information.

From: Cushing, Stephanie (DPH) <Stephanie.Cushing@sfdph.org>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 2:47 PM

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>; Stier, David (DPH) <david.stier@sfdph.org>;
Ochi, Ed (DPH) <ed.ochi@sfdph.org>

Subject: RE: [Event COVID-19] Guidelines on environmental disinfection

Importance: High

Attached is what Ed and | developed about a month ago. These directions were for families or
workers who may be cleaning COVID-19 residences or rooms in homes.

This can be edited for cleaning hard surface again using bleach mixture or EPA approved, and can
address corona viruses.

Stephanie

Stephanie K.J. Cushing, MSPH, CHMM, REHS
REEE

Director of Environmental Health
Population Health Division



Department of Public Health
1390 Market Street, Suite 210
San Francisco, CA 94102
(415) 252-3926

Confidentiality Notice: This email message and attachments are solely for the intended recipient
and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any
disclosure, copying, use or distribution of the information included in this message and any other
attachments is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the
sender immediately and permanently delete or otherwise destroy the information.

From: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 2:20 PM
To: Stier, David (DPH) <david.stier@sfdph.org>; Cushing, Stephanie (DPH)

<Stephanie.Cushing@sfdph.org>; Ochi, Ed (DPH) <ed.ochi@sfdph.org>

Subject: [Event COVID-19] Guidelines on environmental disinfection
You may already have this information ready:

City agencies are asking for clear guidelines on environmental disinfection (buses, BART,
facilities, etc.)

This is a great opportunity to provide uniform, high-quality guidance that is easy to implement
across the city.

What are the best materials to provide? Do we need to develop something user-friendly?

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


mailto:tomas.aragon@sfdph.org
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

Cc: cdphdutyofficer@cdph.ca.gov; chess@ncric.ca.gov; DutyOfficer, DEM (DEM); mhccsitreps&resourcerequests@cdph.ca.gov; Duty
Officer, EMSA@EMSA; CoastalRegion@CalOES.ca.gov; DPH-Integration Steering Committee

Subject: SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/22/20)

Date: Saturday, February 22, 2020 1:53:39 PM

Attachments: COVID-19 FINAL sit.stat.26 2020.02.22.pdf

SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/22/20)

Status: Yellow
Outlook: Worsening
Need: None

# of Cases/Deaths

Worldwide: 77,968 Cases / 2,362 Deaths (John Hopkins CSSE, link below)
US: 35 Cases / 0 Deaths (CDC)

CA: 10 Cases / 0 Deaths (CDPH)

SF: 0 Cases

https://gisanddata.maps.arcgis.com/apps/opsdashboard/index.html#/bda7594740fd40299423467b48e9ecf6

Updates and Response:

SEDPH
Summary of actions
e SFDPH DOC Call Center continues to operate over the weekend, with outreach to return travelers from
China that require follow-up.
e The Call Center has attempted to contact 91% of the returning traveler list that has been provided to SFDPH
by the CDC.
e SFDPH DOC Community Mitigation Branch to perform outreach, provide education, and deliver guidance to
communities, community-based organizations, and the general public.
e SFDPH DOC will be focused on streamlining the reporting of COVID-19 data as well as honing the metrics of
the DPH DOC response.
e SFDPH DOC has activated the Policy group.

e SFDPH continues to work with regional, state, and federal partners on communication regarding the
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

e SFDPH CDCP information: https:
%20%20%20coronavirus

CDC- (as of 2.21.2020/4:00pm)

e CDCreports 14 confirmed cases in the U.S. (12 travel-related, 2 person-to-person spread)

e CDC reports 414 people have been tested

e CDCreports 21 confirmed cases (3 repatriated from Wuhan, China, 18 from the Diamond Princess Cruise
Ship)

e https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/cases-in-us.html
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

https://gisanddata.maps.arcgis.com/apps/opsdashboard/index.html#/bda7594740fd40299423467b48e
9ecf6b

Updates and Response:

SFDPH
Summary of actions
e SFDPH DOC Call Center continues to operate over the weekend, with outreach to return
travelers from China that require follow-up.
e The Call Center has attempted to contact 91% of the returning traveler list that has been
provided to SFDPH by the CDC.
e SFDPH DOC Community Mitigation Branch to perform outreach, provide education, and deliver
guidance to communities, community-based organizations, and the general public.
e SFDPH DOC will be focused on streamlining the reporting of COVID-19 data as well as honing the
metrics of the DPH DOC response.
e SFDPH DOC has activated the Policy group.

e SFDPH continues to work with regional, state, and federal partners on communication regarding
the disposition of repatriated individuals and Diamond Princess Cruise quarantined persons that
are being housed at Travis Air Force Base.

e SFDPH Public Information Office continues to respond to media requests, address rumors/rumor
control, and regularly update the COVID-19 fact sheet.

e SFDPH CDCP information: https://www.sfcdcp.org/infectious-diseases-a-to-z/coronavirus-2019-
novel- %20%20%20coronavirus/

CDC- (as of 2.21.2020/4:00pm)

e CDC reports 14 confirmed cases in the U.S. (12 travel-related, 2 person-to-person spread)

e CDC reports 414 people have been tested

e CDC reports 21 confirmed cases (3 repatriated from Wuhan, China, 18 from the Diamond
Princess Cruise Ship)

¢ https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/cases-in-us.html
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https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/Immunization/nCOV2019.aspx
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WHO (World Health Organization)- (as of 2/22/2020)

e Two new countries (Lebanon and Israel) reported cases of COVID-19 in the past 24 hours.

e The role of environmental contamination in the transmission of COVID-19 is not yet clear. On 18
February, a new protocol entitled “Surface sampling of coronavirus disease (COVID-19): A
practical “how to” protocol for health care and public health professionals” was published. This
protocol was designed to determine viable virus presence and persistence on fomites in various
locations where a COVID-19 patient is receiving care or isolated, and to understand how fomites
may play a role in the transmission of the virus.

e The WHO Director-General briefed the emergency ministerial meeting on COVID-19 organized
by the African Union and the Africa Centres for Disease Control and Prevention.

e  https://www.who.int/emergencies/diseases/novel-coronavirus-2019/situation-reports

CDPH (California Department of Public Health)-
e Asof February 21, 2020, there are 10 cases (including two from separate repatriation flights) of
2019 novel coronavirus confirmed in California by CDC lab testing and approximately
185 persons have been tested to date.

e https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/Immunization/nCOV2019.aspx

Johns Hopkins Data Dashboard (real time updates, data sources- WHO, CDC, NHC, and DXY.)
International data:

e 77,968 confirmed cases globally

e 76,291 confirmed cases in mainland China

e 2,345 deaths in mainland China + 17 additional deaths (Iran, Italy, Philippines, Hong Kong,

Taiwan, Japan, France, South Korea, Diamond Princess Cruise)

e 1,677 confirmed cases outside of China across 29 countries.
National (U.S.) data:

e 35 total confirmed cases in 8 states.

e https://gisanddata.maps.arcgis.com/apps/opsdashboard/index.html#/bda7594740fd402994234
67b48e9ecf6

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

Two new countries (Lebanon and Israel) reported cases of COVID-19 in the past 24 hours.

The role of environmental contamination in the transmission of COVID-19 is not yet clear. On 18 February, a new
protocol entitled “Surface sampling of coronavirus disease (COVID-19): A practical “how to” protocol for health
care and public health professionals” was published. This protocol was designed to determine viable virus
presence and persistence on fomites in various locations where a COVID-19 patient is receiving care or isolated,
and to understand how fomites may play a role in the transmission of the virus.

The WHO Director-General briefed the emergency ministerial meeting on COVID-19 organized by the African
Union and the Africa Centres for Disease Control and Prevention.

CDPH (California Department of Public Health)-

As of February 21, 2020, there are 10 cases (including two from separate repatriation flights) of 2019 novel
coronavirus confirmed in California by CDC lab testing and approximately 185 persons have been tested to date.
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

® 76,291 confirmed cases in mainland China

® 2,345 deaths in mainland China + 17 additional deaths (Iran, Italy, Philippines, Hong Kong, Taiwan, Japan,
France, South Korea, Diamond Princess Cruise)

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
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From: Walsh, Douglas (DPH)

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)

Subject: Re: can u send me latest org chart

Date: Saturday, February 22, 2020 12:20:57 PM
Attachments: OP6 COVID-19 IAP 2020.02.21 FINAL.pdf

Last page of the OP6 IAP. Attached!
Thanks Tomas,

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
Sent: Saturday, February 22, 2020 12:09 PM

To: Walsh, Douglas (DPH) <douglas.walsh@sfdph.org>
Subject: can u send me latest org chart

thanks!

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
and sustainable results." (learn more http://bit.ly/phd-lead)

NOTICE: This message and attachments may contain confidential or privileged information. If
you are not the intended recipient, disclosure, copying, use, or distribution of the information
is prohibited. Notify the sender immediately and delete all information.


mailto:douglas.walsh@sfdph.org
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San Francisco Department of Public Health

Department Operations Center
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SF ICS 202

DPH Department Operations Center

DOC OBJECTIVES

1. EVENT NAME: 2. DATE / TIME: 3. OPERATIONAL PERIOD (Date/Time):

COVID-19 Activation Feb 21, 2020 /12:00 | Feb 24, 2020 — Mar 1, 2020

4. SITUATIONAL UPDATE FOR DPH DOC RESPONSE:

CDC is closely monitoring an outbreak of respiratory disease caused by a novel (new) coronavirus that was
first detected in Wuhan City, Hubei Province, China and which continues to expand. On February 11, 2020,
the World Health Organization named the disease coronavirus disease 2019 (abbreviated “COVID-19").
Chinese health officials have reported tens of thousands of cases of COVID-19 in China, with the virus
reportedly spreading from person-to-person in parts of that country. COVID-19 ilinesses, most of them
associated with travel from Wuhan, also are being reported in a growing number of international locations,
including the United States. Some person-to-person spread of this virus outside China has been detected.

The United States reported the first confirmed instance of person-to-person spread with this virus on
January 30, 2020.

On January 30, 2020, the International Health Regulations Emergency Committee of the World Health
Organization declared the outbreak a “public health emergency of international concern” (PHEIC). On
January 31, 2020, Health and Human Services Secretary Alex M. Azar Il declared a public health
emergency (PHE) for the United States to aid the nation’s healthcare community in responding to COVID-
19. Also on January 31, the PreS|dent of the Unlted States S|gned a pre3|dent|al “ELopJama_UQnm

NQALeJ_QQLQnaMLLusl These measures were announced ata pLQSSJl[IBiLDg_by_mﬁmbﬁLS_Qf_thE_BI’_e&dﬁnli

Coronavirus Task Force.

Coronaviruses are a large family of viruses that are common in many different species of animals, including
camels, cattle, cats, and bats. Rarely, animal coronaviruses can infect people and then spread between
people such as with MERS-CoV and SARS-CoV.

There are ongoing investigations to learn more. This is a rapidly evolving situation and information will
be updated as it becomes available.




https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-nCoV/summary.html

https://www.who.int/emergencies/diseases/novel-coronavirus-2019/situation-reports/

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/locations-confirmed-cases.html#map

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/cases-in-us.html

https://www.cdc.gov/media/releases/2020/p0130-coronavirus-spread.html

https://www.who.int/news-room/detail/30-01-2020-statement-on-the-second-meeting-of-the-international-health-regulations-%282005%29-emergency-committee-regarding-the-outbreak-of-novel-coronavirus-%282019-ncov%29

https://www.whitehouse.gov/presidential-actions/proclamation-suspension-entry-immigrants-nonimmigrants-persons-pose-risk-transmitting-2019-novel-coronavirus/

https://www.whitehouse.gov/presidential-actions/proclamation-suspension-entry-immigrants-nonimmigrants-persons-pose-risk-transmitting-2019-novel-coronavirus/

https://www.whitehouse.gov/presidential-actions/proclamation-suspension-entry-immigrants-nonimmigrants-persons-pose-risk-transmitting-2019-novel-coronavirus/

https://www.whitehouse.gov/briefings-statements/press-briefing-members-presidents-coronavirus-task-force/

https://www.whitehouse.gov/briefings-statements/press-briefing-members-presidents-coronavirus-task-force/

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/mers/index.html

https://www.cdc.gov/sars/index.html



Imation of fotal number of cases (updated 20200221 al 11.03 EST

Sources

# of Cases/Deaths

Worldwide: 76,798 Cases/2,250 Deaths

US: 34 Cases/0 Deaths (Confirmed cases in the US — 13; Persons repatriated to US and tested by CDC.:
Wuhan - 3; Diamond Princess - 18)

CA: 8 Cases/0 Deaths (LA County, Orange County, Santa Clara County: 2, San Benito County: 2,
Repatriation Flight: 2)

SF: 0 Cases/0 Deaths

. : . ; I | 2020-02-21
Imported cases of COVID-19 infection in travelers have been detected in the U.S. Person-to-person spread

of COVID-19 also has been seen among close contacts of returned travelers from Wuhan, but at this time,
this virus is NOT currently spreading in the community in the United States.

The U.S. government has taken unprecedented steps related to travel in response to the growing public

health threat posed by this new coronavirus, including suspending entry in the United States of foreign
nationals who have visited China within the past 14 days. Measures to detect this virus among those
who are allowed entry into the United States (U.S. citizens, residents and family) who have been in China
within 14 days also are being implemented.

QQQRQ&pQﬂSiLupﬂamcLZOZO -02-21)

The federal government is working closely with state, local, tribal, and territorial partners as well as
public health partners to respond to this public health threat.

e The public health response is multi-layered, with the goal of detecting and minimizing introductions
of this virus in the United States so as to reduce the spread and the impact of this virus.

e CDC established a COVID-19 Incident Management Structure on January 7, 2020. On January 21,
2020, CDC activated its Emergency Operations Center to better provide ongoing support to the
COVID-19 response.

e On January 27, 2020, CDC issued updated travel guidance for China, recommending that travelers
avoid all nonessential travel to all of the country (Level 3 Travel Health Notice).

e The U.S. government has taken unprecedented steps with respect to travel in response to the
growing public health threat posed by this new coronavirus:

o Effective February 2, 2020 at 5pm, the U.S. government suspended entry of foreign
nationals who have been in China within the past 14 days.

o U.S. citizens, residents and their immediate family members who have been in Hubei
province and other parts of mainland China are allowed to enter the United States, but they
are subject to health monltorlng and pOSSIb|e quarantlne for upto 14 days.

o See more at: “Procla )
Persons who Pose a RISk of Transmlttlng 2019 Novel CoronaVIrus

e CDC issued an interim Health Alert Network (HAN) Update to inform state and local health
departments and healthcare professionals about this outbreak on February 1, 2020.

e On January 30, 2020, CDC published guidance for healthcare professionals on the clinical care of
COVID-19 patients.

e On February 3, 2020, CDC posted guidance for assessing the potential risk for various exposures to
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

https://wwwnc.cdc.gov/travel/destinations/traveler/none/china#travel-notices

https://www.whitehouse.gov/presidential-actions/proclamation-suspension-entry-immigrants-nonimmigrants-persons-pose-risk-transmitting-2019-novel-coronavirus/

https://www.whitehouse.gov/presidential-actions/proclamation-suspension-entry-immigrants-nonimmigrants-persons-pose-risk-transmitting-2019-novel-coronavirus/

https://emergency.cdc.gov/han/han00427.asp

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/hcp/clinical-guidance-management-patients.html

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/hcp/clinical-guidance-management-patients.html

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/php/risk-assessment.html
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e CDC has deployed multidisciplinary teams to Washington, lllinois, California, and Arizona to assist
health departments with clinical management, contact tracing, and communications.

e CDC has developed a real time Reverse Transcription-Polymerase Chain Reaction (rRT-PCR) test
that can diagnose COVID-19 in respiratory and serum samples from clinical specimens. On January
24, 2020, CDC publicly posted the assay protocol for this test. Currently, testing for this virus must
take place at CDC.

e CDC submitted an Emergency Use Authorization (EUA) package to the U.S. Food and Drugs
Administration on February 3, 2020.

e FDA approved the EUA, on February 4, 2020. On February 5, 2020, CDC test kits were available for
ordering by domestic and international partners through the agency’s International Reagent.
Resource.

e CDC has been uploading the entire genome of the viruses from reported cases in the United States
to GenBank as sequencing was completed.

e CDC has grown the COVID-19 virus in cell culture, which is necessary for further studies, including
for additional genetic characterization. The cell-grown virus was sent to NIH’s BEI Resources.
Repository_ for use by the broad scientific community.

There are zero confirmed coronavirus cases at this time in SF. The SF Department of Public Health (DPH)
is working closely with the U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) and the California
Department of Public Health, monitoring the outbreak and preparing a response that protects the public.

DPH activated the DOC on 1/21/2020. CCSF activated the EOC on 1/27/2020.

DPH continues to coordinate with federal, state, regional, City agencies and community partners on
COVID-19 response efforts. Areas of focus include: working with key stakeholders to implement federal
guarantine orders; conducting evaluation of returning travelers; identifying PUI housing options; providing
public information that is accurate and accessible; providing guidance to clinicians; and coordinating with
local healthcare facilities and assessing hospital readiness.

e A comprehenswe and extenswe plan has been developed W|th multlple DPH and CCSF inter-
agency partners to provide guidance, consultation, and instruction to healthcare providers, hospitals,
outpatient healthcare facilities, and field teams to prepare them for potential COVID-19 patients, as
DPH continues to follow-up with returned travelers from mainland China.

¢ DPH continues to monitor return travelers from China, with a goal of contact within 72 hours. Line
lists of returning travelers have been coming in and a system has been established by Epi and
Surveillance Branch to manage and track follow up with these travelers.

¢ DPH is tracking and following up with return travelers from China by phone and/or community
outreach if needed. Children under 19 years of age (and their respective family members) and other
populations who frequent congregate spaces are being prioritized for follow up.

e DPH continues to work with Chinese community groups, commerce, businesses, schools, and
media outlets, addressing concerns and providing preventative measures to the community.

e Site visits to SF hospitals continue. DPH is providing consultation to facilities to assess
preparedness of hospitals and EMS for potential COVID-19 patients, according to guidance.

e DPH conferring with SFUSD, SF colleges & universities, and child care centers to provide COVID-
19 guidance.




https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-nCoV/lab/index.html

https://www.internationalreagentresource.org/

https://www.internationalreagentresource.org/

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/about/grows-virus-cell-culture.html

https://www.niaid.nih.gov/research/bei-resources-repository

https://www.niaid.nih.gov/research/bei-resources-repository



e DPH developed a COVID-19 clinical intake form and check list to provide step-by-step guidance
when evaluating patients who may have COVID-19, with a goal of preventing the spread of infection
and expediting investigation. https://www.sfcdcp.org/infectious-diseases-a-to-z/coronavirus-2019-

novel-coronavirus/coronavirus-2019-information-for-healthcare-providers/
A Hospital FAQ for visitors and patients is currently in development. General FAQs

e DPH DOC activated the “Community Branch” to perform outreach, provide education, and deliver
guidance to communities, community-based organizations, and the general public.

e SFDPH Laboratory is prepared to start COVID-19 testing and anticipate receiving supplies from the
CDC by the end of this week.

Assigned DPH personnel to fill the EOC “Health Liaison” role

e A suspected case of novel coronavirus (COVID-19) from Travis Air Force Base is being treated in a
San Francisco hospital. The individual has no symptoms but tested positive for the virus in Japan
and was brought to San Francisco from Travis Air Force Base in Fairfield, where they were
quarantined after disembarking a cruise ship.

e On 02-19-2020 SFDPH hosted a conference call with six major SF University and College systems
to provide information and guidance on managing return travelers from China that may need follow
up.

e SFDPH DOC is identifying reporting needs and requirements for SF return traveler data, to guide
analysis and provide a comprehensive picture of the ongoing and completed work.

e SFDPH is utilizing data from incoming clinical consultation calls to guide prioritization of site visits
and outreach to community clinics, healthcare facilities, and hospitals in SF. This includes facilities
in the SFDPH Safety Net and external and/or private facilities.

e SFDPH Primary Care clinics are universally screening their return traveler patients in clinic and
report readiness to safely manage potential COVID-19 PUI cases.

e SFDPH has identified a need to align efforts on quarantine clearance requests from the SF
community and employers.

e Public Information Office is focusing on emerging questions from the community about the
guarantine process for congregate living settings (Single Room Occupancy units, multi-family
homes, etc.).

e SF Mayor, London Breed, will send letter to the RSA cybersecurity conference to 45k participants,
reinforcing that risk for COVID-19 remains low.

5. OBJECTIVES/ACTIVITIES FOR OPERATIONAL PERIOD (overarching departmental citywide

objectives)
OBJECTIVE ACTIVITIES RESPONSIBLE Status
SECTION/UNIT/BRANCH
1. Protect the 1.1 Transmission containment 1.1 Containment Branch 1.1 In Progress
public and 1.2 Develop notification and 1.2 Medical Branch 1.2 In Progress
vulnerable referral process for SF 1.3 Info & Guidance 1.3 In Progress
populations healthcare facilities 1.4 Medical Branch/EMS 1.4 In Progress

1.3 Review and adapt CDC
healthcare and infection
control guidelines

1.4 Develop EMS transport plan

1.5 Identify personnel to fill the
role of Equity Officer to ensure
protection of impacted
communities

1.5 Plans/IC
1.6 Plans/IC

1.5 In Progress
1.6 In Progress
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1.6 Identify Community Outreach
Branch roles, responsibilities
and staff

2. Support the
Communicable
Disease
surveillance and
laboratory testing

2.1 Maintain tracking system and
develop line list for PUIs

2.2 Finalize forms to monitor and
evaluate returning
travelers/PUls

2.1 Epi & Surveillance
2.2 Epi & Surveillance
2.3 Lab

2.4 Lab

2.5 Logistics

2.1 Ongoing

2.2 In Progress
2.3 In Progress
2.4 Not Started
2.5 In progress

infrastructure. 2 3 Conduct verification test for 2.6 Clinical Cpnsult Team 2.6 In Progress
CDC-provided COVID-19 test 2.7 Info & Guidance/ 2.7 In Progress
kit, upon receiving the test kit Logistics/ Meo_llcal Branch 2.8 In Progress
' 2.8 OSH/Medical Branch 2.9 In Progress
2.4 Perform COVID-19 lab tests 2.9 Info & Guidance/ 2.10 In progress
on PUl samples (contingent on' | pedical Branch 2.11 Not started
completion of Objective 2.3) 2.10IC/Operations/Logistics | 2.12 Not started
2.5 Expedite resource requests 2.11 Info & Guidance
and hiring process for 2.12 Info & Guidance
additional staff to support
Operations activities
2.6 Provide guidance to clinicians
and conduct patient follow up
2.7 Identify additional nurse staff
for field investigation teams to
deploy for patient follow-up
2.8 Coordinate and provide PPE
training and fit testing to field
teams
2.9 Develop clinician FAQs sheet
and talking points to support
Clinical Consult Team
2.10 Build infrastructure to
contact, interview, and monitor
returning travelers
2.11 Develop home health care
guidance
2.12 Develop EMS advisory
guidelines
3. Maintain 3.1 Establish regular 3.1 IC/Plans/Med Health 3.1 In Progress
situational communication with key 3.2PIO 3.2 Complete
awareness and partners (EMS, DEM, CDPH, 3.3 PIO 3.3 Ongoing
provide mgssaging Healthcare Facilities) 3.4 PIO 3.4 Ongoing
to the pUblIC 3.2 Coordinate with ABAHO JIC 3.5 PIO 3.5 Complete
on regional media messages, gg E:gng HR gg I(;lnPro_gress
3.3 Develop communications plan 3:8 PIO/JIC 3:8 Onggzng
for Chinese ,Cf?mm“”'tY 3.9 Plans Section 3.9 Complete
3.4 Update public information on 3.10 PIO/JIC 3.10 Ongoing

digital sources, as needed






3.5 Develop communications plan
to announce a case, if SF has
a confirmed case

3.6 Refine the DHR messaging for
City staff to include DPH HR
messaging and disseminate to
DPH staff

3.7 Provide updates to elected
officials

3.8 Rumor control — ensure that
accurate information is posted
on various media outlets

3.9 Identify Health Liaison to EOC

3.10 Provide preparedness info
to the public through the
media, published materials
and outreach

3.11 Assess and meet needs for
public information — for
example, masks,
discrimination, cancelling
events, defining the virus,
rules for returning travelers

3.11 PIOJJIC

3.11 Ongoing

4. Maintain
situational
awareness on
medical surge and
support healthcare
facilities

4.1 Develop clinical guidelines
4.2 Develop a dissemination
strategy

4.3 Monitor the healthcare system
(Hospitals, EMS) for potential
surge

4.4 Provide information on hospital
readiness to CDPH

4.5 Engage primary care and
outpatient clinics to mitigate
hospital surge

4.6 Develop messaging and
guidance to health care facilities
around N95 masks and
appropriate screening procedures

4.1 Info & Guidance

4.2 1C/Operations

4.3 Medical Branch

4.4 Medical Branch

4.5 Medical Branch

4.6 PIO/ Info & Guidance/
Medical Branch

4.1 In Progress
4.2 In Progress
4.3 Ongoing
4.4 In Progress
4.5 Ongoing
4.6 In Progress

5. Develop
advance planning
strategy

5.1 Identify events/or conditions
likely to occur for future
operational periods and
anticipated resource needs

5.2 ldentify potential impacts if
COVID-19 establishes itself in San
Francisco

5.3 Maintain DPH’s continuity of

5.1 Plans Section

5.2 Advance Planning
Team

5.3 IC/Command
541C

5.5 Advance Planning
Team

5.1 In progress
5.2 In progress
5.3 In progress
5.4 In progress
5.5 In progress
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operations

5.4 Develop policy and criteria for
potential special event
cancellation

5.5 Determine when PH
Emergency should be
declared

6. MAJOR DECISIONS/POLICY CHANGES

City attorney has adopted modified isolation & home quarantine orders.

There is a need to further expand DOC capacity to meet operational objectives.

Additional DOC positions will be activated and DPH staff identified to fill these roles.

The DOC will also begin to schedule shift changes to provide activated staff with rest periods.
The CDC has shifted its messaging to prepare for the possible community transmission. DPH will
begin it shift its messaging to align with CDC.

7. DPH DOC SAFETY MESSAGE
DOC staff — Remember to take breaks, eat, and hydrate, as needed, to avoid fatigue
Field teams — work with the DOC Safety Officer regarding PPE requirements

8. DPH DOC DOCUMENTS/PRODUCTS DEVELOPED (Include title, name of Branch/Group that
developed, and location of document) All final documents uploaded onto TEAMS site

a. DOC Staff Tracking | Logistics | Teams/Files/Logistics/Personnel/Staffing
b. 214 Timekeeping Workflow | Finance | Teams/Files/Finance

c. 2019 Novel Coronavirus Guidance for Child Care and Preschool Settings |
Teams/Files/Operations/Containment

d. Preparing Your Clinic for COVID-19 (2/14/20)
e. COVID-19 Clinical Intake Form and Worksheet (2/18/20)

9. MAJOR PROBLEMS OR CONCERNS

Additional staffing is needed in multiple DOC sections to meet expanding operational objectives and
planned shift changes.

e DOC staff redundancy immediate need for:
o Operations Chief

o Operations Deputy

o Medical Health Branch Lead

o Logistics Chief

o Investigation Group Lead
PUI Housing

PUIs who are symptomatic but not sick enough to be hospitalized will need housing options. DPH DOC, in
collaboration with other City Agencies and partners, need to solidify housing options for SF PUI's and
potentially non-SF residents identified at airport who may need to be housed locally. A minor plan is in
place and a follow-up meeting will be scheduled to identify additional options.




https://www.sfcdcp.org/infectious-diseases-a-to-z/coronavirus-2019-novel-coronavirus/coronavirus-2019-information-for-healthcare-providers/preparing-clinic-for-covid19-14feb2020/

https://www.sfcdcp.org/clinical-intake-covid19-18feb2020/



DPH needs to identify a team to work on how housing will be provided to PUIs who cannot home isolate.
Once formed, DPH team will work with City Agencies through the EOC as part of the Care and Shelter
Branch to operationalize plan and identify possible locations.

PUI Protocol
There are gaps in developing the PUI protocol in the following areas: safe transport (to/from SFO airport,
patient homes, medical facilities, and housing facilities), methods to track all contacts, and data entry.

DPH DOC

There is a need to evaluate the physical location of our DOC, Clinical Consultation call center, and
Returning Traveler Call Center. Both are currently reserved through the end of February; extension of
current room reservations or alternate physical locations should be addressed.

Recommendation to use DOC emails to assist with transition of communication and knowledge as shift
changes.

DPH DOC PLANNING

There is a need to better track the progress DOC Objectives and Activities. The Objectives and Activities
are being worked on but we need to implement tracking systems that allow us to better report our status
and actions.

Resource Allocation

Travis AFB is one of the designated federal quarantine sites for persons repatriated to the US. Notification
processes to transport persons from Travis AFB to local hospitals are unclear. Federal, state, and local
agencies are working to identify gaps in the notification process to ensure communication with local
jurisdiction and consideration for resource allocation at the state and local levels.

10. Weather Conditions/Forecast/Events

Prepared By: Date/Time: Feb 21, 2020/ 18:00
Gretchen Paule, Plans Situation Status Unit

***FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY***






SF ICS 205A
COMMUNICATIONS LIST

EVENT NAME:
COVID-19 Activation

2/21/2020 1800

DATE/TIME PREPARED:

OPERATIONAL PERIOD

OP #6: Feb 24 - Mar 1, 2020

DEPARTMENT COMMUNICATIONS INFORMATION

POSITION | NAME | LOCATION | PHONE # | EMAIL | RADIO
DOC Staff
Incident Commander Naveena Bobba DOC 415-558-5939 office naveena.bobba@sfdph.org
415-518-8772 mobile
. . , 415-554-2898 office
- tomas.aragon@sfdph.org
Policy Group Tomas Aragon DOC 415-515-5734 mobile
. . 415-437-6343 office -
CD/Info Officer Juliet Stoltey 25 Van Ness 415-860-2295 mobile juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org
Operations SME Amie DuBois 25 Van Ness 628-217-6348 office amie.dubois@sfdph.org
. . 415-554-2507 office
- rachael.kagan@sfdph.org
P1O/Media Officer Rachael Kagan 101 Grove 415-420-5017 mobile
Pl1O/Media Officer Veronica Vien 101 Grove 415-438-0263 office veronica.vien@sfdph.org
P10O/Media Officer Linda Acosta 101 Grove 415-554-2928 office linda.acosta@sfdph.org
. . - . 628-206-7174 office . :
- cristina.padilla@sfdph.org
P1O/Media Officer Cristina Padilla ZSFGH 650-267-0925 mobile
. ) 628-206-6995 office
- brent.andrew@sfdph.org
P1O/Media Officer Brent Andrew ZSFGH 415-530-1199 mobile
. . 415-554-2797 office .
; ed.ochi@sfdph.org.
Safety Officer Ed Ochi 101 Grove 415-205-3620 mobile
Wellness Officer BHS TBD 1380 Howard TBD TBD
Equity Officer TBD TBD TBD TBD
- ' . 628-206-7687 office . .
Liaison Officer Israel Nieves 101 Grove 415-810-2202 mobile israel.nieves@sfdph.org
- . 415-554-2592 office .
- michael.brown@sfdph.org
HR Liaison Michael Brown 101 Grove 415-722-7407 mobile
. . . - 628-206-7638 office -
- susan.philip@sfdph.org
Operations Section Chief Susan Philip 25 Van Ness 415-533-7015 mobile
Deputy Ops Chief TBD TBD TBD TBD
Ops Section Documentation Rawan Naser 25 Van Ness 415-252-3906 office rawan.naser@sfdph.org
Info & Guidance Branch David Stier (L) 101 Grove 415-554-2648 office david.stier@sfdph.org
Info & Guidance Branch Rita Nguyen 25 Van Ness 415-437-6244 office rita.nguyen@sfdph.org
Info & Guidance Support Kenya Thomas 25 Van Ness TBD kenya.thomas@sfdph.org
Staff
Dissemination Group Erin Bachus (EMS) 90 Van Ness 628-206-7652 office erin.bachus@sfdph.org
Dissemination Group Frank Strona 90 Van Ness TBD frank.strona@sfdph.org ; fhs3@cdc.gov
Content Group Kelly Johnson TBD 415-221-4810 ext. 2129 kjohnson@ucsf.edu
Containment Branch Mivic Hirose 101 Grove 628-206-1250 office mivic.d.hirose@sfdph.org
1&Q Returning Travelers Karen Luc TBD TBD TBD
1&Q Returning Travelers Wendy Lu TBD 628-217-6268 office wendy.lu@sfdph.org
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Restriction Exclusion &

Michael Paquette TBD TBD TBD
Clearance
Cg_mmynlty Outreach & Tracey Packer 25 Van Ness 415-437-6233 office tracey.packer@sfdph.org
Mitigation
Commgmty Outreach Curtis Chan 30 Van Ness 415-575-5672 office curtis.chan@sfdph.org
Education
. 415-558-5947 office
Medical Branch Kenpou Saelee 30 Van Ness 510-685-7595 mobile kenpou.saelee@sfdph.org
SFHN Liaisons Albert Yu ZSFG 628-206-1170 office albert.yu@sfdph.org
. . 415-206-3525 office . .
: jeffrey.schmidt@sfdph.org
SFHN Liaisons Jeff Schmidt (ZSFG) ZSFG 415-235-7053 mobile
. . 415-759-4545 office . .
- john.grimes@sfdph.org
SFHN Liaisons John Grimes (LHH) LHH 510-219-6421 mobile
. S . 415-558-5917 office .
Hospital Coordination Amy Ovadia 30 Van Ness 925-900-8545 mobile amy.ovadia@sfdph.org
. L 415-759-3596 office
Outpatient Coordination Anna Robert 30 Van Ness 415-244-2089 mobile anna.robert@sfdph.org
Occupational Health/ . 415-554-2797 office .
" - ed.ochi@sfdph.org_
Infection Control Ed Ochi 101 Grove 415-205-3620 mobile
Occupational Health/ Karen Heckman 101 Grove TBD karen.heckman@sfdph.org
Infection Control
EMSA Andrew Holcomb (Weekend 90 Van Ness 312-246-2125 mobile andrew.holcomb@sfdph.org
Coverage)
415-487-5034 office .
- ; john.brown@sfdph.org
EMSA — MHOAC John Brown 90 Van Ness 415-760-8548 mobile
EMSA Support Staff Ryan Seymour 90 Van Ness 415-487-5032 office ryan.seymour@sfdph.org
EMSA Support Staff Leo Ishoda 90 Van Ness TBD lea.ishoda@sfdph.org
Environmental Health Stephanie Cushing 510-703-0875 mobile stephanie.cushing@sfdph.org
Branch
. . . 415-437-6356 office .
; wayne.enanoria@sfdph.org
Epi & Surveillance Branch Wayne Enanoria 25 Van Ness 510-918-0102 mobile
Investigation & PUI Janice Louie ZSFG 510-910-9968 mobile janice.louie@sfdph.org
Investigation & PUI Deputy Nurse Kelly TBD TBD TBD
Clinical Consultation Team See Schedule TBD TBD TBD
. L . 415-487-5019 office .
- sheilah.zarate@sfdph.org
Field Investigation Team Sheilah Zarate 90 Van Ness 925-212-9902 mobile
Surveillance Group Melissa Ongpin 25 Van Ness 628-217-7402 office melissa.ongpin@sfdph.org
Surveillance Group Melissa Sanchez 25 Van Ness 415-437-6215 office melissa.sanchez@sfdph.org
Data Group Michelle Kirian 25 Van Ness TBD michelle.kirian@sfdph.org
Data Center Staff See Schedule TBD TBD TBD
. . 415-554-2685 office .
Laboratory and Testing Godfred Masinde 101 Grove 909-556-5893 mobile godfred.masinde@sfdph.org
415-581-2453 office .
-
Documentation Unit Priscilla Chu DOC 628-206-7686 office priscilla.chu@sfdph.org
Situation Status Unit Kris L. Watts DOC 415-558-5934 office kristina.m.leonoudakis@sfdph.org
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415-377-8549 mobile
Situation Status Unit Alecia Martin 415-437-6202 office alecia.martin@sfdph.org
L . Douglas Walsh 415-558-5938 office
- douglas.walsh@sfdph.org
Demobilization Unit 773-259-7666 mobile
Demobilization Unit Gary Naja-Riese 628-217-6226 office gary.naja-riese@sfdph.org
. . . 628 217-6375 office :
- marisel.brown@sfdph.org
Resource Tracking Unit Marisel Brown 25 Van Ness 510 407-7295 mobile
. . . . 415-759-2369 office :
; diana.kenyon@sfdph.org
Logistics Section Chief Diana Kenyon DOC 415-412-2260 mobile
L . . . 415-255-3405 office : .
; david.borgognoni@sfdph.org
Deputy Logistics Chief David Borgognoni DOC 415-260-8001 mobile
. - . 628-206-7621 office . .
- christine.siador@sfdph.org
Personnel Unit Christine Siador 25 Van Ness 510-499-8622 mobile
Personnel Unit Staff Elaine Lee 101 Grove 415-581-2859 office elaine.lee@sfdph.org
Personnel Unit Staff Cherry Tactay 25 Van Ness 415-554-2660 office cherry.tactay@sfdph.org
. . . 415-312-1680 mobile S
. . almir.guimaraes@sfdph.org
IT Unit Almir L. Guimaraes IT 628-206-7723 office
Supplies Unit Solomon Gebala LHH 628-217-6171 office solomon.gebala@sfpdh.org
Facilities Unit Nick Hancock 1380 Howard 415.255.3776 office nick.hancock@sfdph.org
. . . 415-613-8431 mobile
Finance Section Chief Drew Murrell 101 Grove 415-554-2539 office drew.murrell@sfdph.org
Deputy Finance Chief Amanda Kwong 25 Van Ness 628-206-7618 office amanda.kwong@sfdph.org
Time Tracking/Payroll Unit David Palma 101 Grove 415.554.2546 office david.palma@sfdph.org
. . 415-255-3553 office :
- katherine.gee@sfdph.org
Procurement Unit Katherine Gee 1380 Howard 415-823-7511 mobile
. . 415-554-2729 office :
; anastassia.galant@sfdph.org
Admin Support Anastassia Galant 101 Grove 415-554-2729 mobile
DPH Leadership
Director of Health Grant Colfax 101 Grove 415-627-7876 mobile grant.colfax@sfdph.org
Deputy Director Naveena Bobba 101 Grove 415-518-8772 mobile naveena.bobba@sfdph.org
Outside Agency Contact Information
EOC DEM Duty Officer 1011 Turk St 415-260-2591 ‘ demdutyofficer@sfgov.org
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From: EPIXUpdate@cdc.gov

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)

Subject: Important: CDC Travel Notice: Coronavirus in Japan - Alert - Level 2, Sustained Community Transmission—
Special Precautions for High-Risk Travelers, February 22, 2020

Date: Saturday, February 22, 2020 12:20:18 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

2]

Check Epi-X for an Important Report

CDC Travel Notice: Coronavirus in Japan - Alert - Level 2, Sustained Community Transmission—Special
Precautions for High-Risk Travelers, February 22, 2020

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

Subject: Important: CDC Travel Notice: Coronavirus in South Korea - Alert - Level 2, Sustained Community Transmission—
Special Precautions for High-Risk Travelers, February 22, 2020

Date: Saturday, February 22, 2020 12:12:01 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

2]

Check Epi-X for an Important Report

CDC Travel Notice: Coronavirus in South Korea - Alert - Level 2, Sustained Community Transmission—
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
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From: Philip, Susan (DPH)

To: Bobba, Naveena (DPH); Colfax, Grant (DPH); Aragon, Tomas (DPH)
Subject: Fwd: DPH Risk Matrix and PUI Housing Requirements

Date: Saturday, February 22, 2020 11:32:46 AM

Attachments: Housing Options By Risk Tiers Grid - draft 5.docx

Sent from my mobile device, please excuse typos

Susan Philip MD MPH

Deputy Health Officer

San Francisco Department of Public Health
(628)206-7638

From: Nguyen, Rita (DPH) <rita.nguyen@sfdph.org>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 1:04:51 PM

To: Nieves, Israel (DPH) <israel.nieves@sfgov.org>; Starliper, Lisa (DEM) <lisa.starliper@sfgov.org>;
Stier, David (DPH) <david.stier@sfdph.org>; Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>;
Philip, Susan (DPH) <susan.philip@sfdph.org>; Hirose, Mivic D. (DPH) <mivic.d.hirose@sfdph.org>
Cc: Barone, Doris (HSA) <doris.barone@sfgov.org>; Schneider, Dylan (HOM)
<dylan.schneider@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: DPH Risk Matrix and PUl Housing Requirements

Hi all, please see below for the approved language around desired housing characteristics (it is also
copy-pasted into the matrix). The larger matrix document outside the language below has not been
finalized but | think what folks on this chain are looking for primarily are guidance around housing
characteristics. Please let me know if you have further questions.

Thanks,

Rita

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

home isolation of patients under investigation for, or confirmed to have SARS
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
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Rita Nguyen, MD
Assistant Health Officer
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HOUSING OPTIONS BY RISK TIERS – draft 5

Updated 2/21/20



		[bookmark: _GoBack]CATEGORY

		PERSON(S) UNDER INVESTIGATION (PUI)

		HIGH RISK

		MEDIUM RISK

		LOW RISK



		CDC DEFINITION[footnoteRef:1] [1:  https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/php/risk-assessment.html] 




		

		· Living in the same household as, being an intimate partner of, or providing care in a nonhealthcare setting (such as a home) for a person with symptomatic laboratory-confirmed COVID-19 infection without using recommended precautions for home care and home isolation 

· The same risk assessment applies for the above-listed exposures to a person diagnosed clinically with COVID-19 infection outside of the United States who did not have laboratory testing.

· Travel from Hubei Province, China



		· Close contact with a person with symptomatic laboratory-confirmed COVID-19 infection, and not having any exposures that meet a high-risk definition. 

· The same risk assessment applies for close contact with a person diagnosed clinically with COVID-19 infection outside of the United States who did not have laboratory testing.

· On an aircraft, being seated within 6 feet (two meters) of a traveler with symptomatic laboratory-confirmed COVID-19 infection; this distance correlates approximately with 2 seats in each direction

· Living in the same household as, an intimate partner of, or caring for a person in a nonhealthcare setting (such as a home) to a person with symptomatic laboratory-confirmed COVID-19 infection while consistently using recommended precautions for home care and home isolation

· Travel from mainland China outside Hubei Province AND not having any exposures that meet a high-risk definition



		· Being in the same indoor environment (e.g., a classroom, a hospital waiting room) as a person with symptomatic laboratory-confirmed COVID-19 for a prolonged period of time but not meeting the definition of close contact

· On an aircraft, being seated within two rows of a traveler with symptomatic laboratory-confirmed COVID-19 but not within 6 feet (2 meters) (refer to graphic above) AND not having any exposures that meet a medium- or a high-risk definition







		SYMPTOMATIC

		PUIs awaiting results ofr COVID-19 should remain in isolation at home or in a healthcare facility until their test results are known

		Immediate isolation

		Immediate isolation

		Recommendation to avoid contact with others and public activities while symptomatic



		ASYMPTOMATIC

		

		Remain quarantined (voluntary or under public health orders on a case-by-case basis) in a location to be determined by public health authorities. No public activities.

		To the extent possible, remain at home or in a comparable setting. Avoid congregate settings, limit public activities, and practice social distancing.

		No restriction



		DESIRED HOUSING CHARACTERISTICS[footnoteRef:2] for persons that DPH determines need to be provided separate housing [2:  https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/hcp/guidance-home-care.html and https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/hcp/guidance-prevent-spread.html plus guideline from SFDPH DOC] 


















		[bookmark: _Hlk33181306]Desired housing characteristics to prevent COVID-19 spread in homes and residential communities, for persons that DPH determines need to be provided separate housing: 

· Private room with a private bathroom

· Ventilation requirements for separate housing are not described in current CDC COVID-19 guidance (as of 2/21/2020).    

· In the 2003 SARS epidemic, the order of preference for acceptable ventilation systems for home isolation of patients under investigation for, or confirmed to have SARS[footnoteRef:3]:  [3:  https://www.cdc.gov/sars/guidance/d-quarantine/app3.html] 


1) Rooms with individual ventilation systems (e.g., room or window fan coil units that do not recirculate to other parts of the building)

2) Facility with a non-recirculating ventilation system that permits redirection of the air flow from corridors and public areas into patient rooms.

· If (1) and (2) above are not feasible, then any facility that can offer private room with private bathroom.  Trailer homes would be a preferred solution.



		







		CATEGORY

		PERSON(S) UNDER INVESTIGATION (PUI)

		HIGH RISK

		MEDIUM RISK

		LOW RISK



		HOUSING OPTIONS/TO CONSIDER









		· Acute and/or SNF Hospitals:

· Chinese Hospital – CEO requesting to know global picture; per Kelly, may be possible to use patch rate for payment

· ZSFG – also consider Building 5 units such as 6B, 7A, other?

· Other acute care hospitals –- discuss with Sutter Health, Dignity Health?

· LHH – also consider their acute care unit?

· Community SNFs – may be open to consider as they were open with previous health outbreaks?

		Chinese Hospital – possibly with capacity of 25-26 beds:

· Vacant unit – 13 beds

· Another vacant half unit - ~7 beds

· Other unit with occupancy - ~5-6

		



		

		· 

		Hummingbird Place @ZSFG Campus

· Available today – 1

· Availability if given 2 hours notice – 3

· If surge is needed to occupy the 3 available beds, Hummingbird operations will be suspended

· Contact will be Kelly Hiramoto



		

		

		If need is >100, consider hotel or Navigation Centers, beds designated for HSH and HSA beds 



		HOUSING CONSIDERATIONS FOR HOUSEMATES

		Hotel rooms



		WHAT IS AVAILABLE IN THE HOUSING UNIT

		

		Hummingbird Place:

Designated bed/space, refrigerator, microwave, kettle, internet

Food is coordinated and ordered through Project Open Hand and with notice, may be able to provide requested options from client(s)

		



		STAFF CAPACITY

		

		Hummingbird Place:

1) To receive the client - 1 PHN (Chinese speaking) and Kelly Hiramoto

2) Can arrange if RN/PHN is needed 7d/wk

3) If check in is needed 2x/day, will need to coordinate and schedule

4) Staff availability – RN/PHN (2830) x2, LCSW (2930) x2

		











		CATEGORY

		PERSON(S) UNDER INVESTIGATION (PUI)

		HIGH RISK

		MEDIUM RISK

		LOW RISK



		STAFF TRAINING NEEDS

		

		@Hummingbird:

Clinical Staff – infection control, PPE donning and doffing, client check in

Environmental Services Staff – infection control, trash removal

		



		CLIENT TO STAFF CHECK IN EXPECTATIONS

		

		@Hummingbird: client can phone or text staff or visual check by staff; if need >1x/day check in, may need more than Hummingbird

		



		FIT TESTING 

		

		@Hummingbird, no staff have been fit tested – will need to prioritize fit testing – scheduled for 2/24/20

		



		SUPPLIES NEEDED

		

		@Hummingbird, they currently need more face shields, gowns, shoe covers and thermometers for individual use – Form 213 resource request form submitted to Logistics Unit on 2/20/20 for requested delivery of 2/24/20

		



		FOOD AVAILABILITY AND DELIVERY 

		

		@Hummingbird, Kelly Hiramoto will need to inform Project Open Hand of possible surge with food delivery needs or need to consider arrangement with Meals on Wheels for food delivery o

		







12/14/20 DECISION POINTS:

1) Bathroom needs - separate bathroom and avoid sharing if possible

2) Monitoring needs – client can phone or text staff or visual check by staff; if need >1x/day check in, may need more than Hummingbird



Housing Options By Tiers, page 3




Chronic Disease Physician Specialist
Population Health Division
San Francisco Department of Public Health

25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 500
San Francisco 94102
(415) 437-6244

rita.nguyen@sfdph.org

DPH e-mails sent to and from personal email accounts or outside the DPH/UCSF servers are not
secured data transmissions for Protected Health Information (PHI), as defined by the Healthcare
Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA). It is the responsibility of all parties involved to take all
reasonable actions to protect this message from non-authorized disclosure. This e-mail is intended
for the recipient only. If you receive this e-mail in error, notify the sender and destroy the e-mail
immediately. Disclosure of the PHI contained herein may subject discloser to civil or criminal
penalties under state and federal privacy laws.

From: Nguyen, Rita (DPH)

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 10:10 AM

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

Subject: RE: DPH Risk Matrix and PUI Housing Requirements

Please see the attached revised draft with ventilation information as well as the stated preference
for trailer homes. This was discussed with Naveena, Tomas, and Julie. This will likely be finalized in
the next couple hours.
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


mailto:Susan.Philip@sfdph.org
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

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 9:27 AM

To: Starliper, Lisa (DEM) <lisa.starliper@sfgov.org>; Nguyen, Rita (DPH) <rita.nguyen @sfdph.org>;
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
Subject: Re: DPH Risk Matrix and PUI Housing Requirements

Can we please send the risk Matrix and Protocol to Lisa at DEM before 10 am so she can share
it with our partners.

Best
Israel

Israel Nieves-Rivera

PHD Policy Director

Population Health Division

San Francisco Department of Public Health

25 Van Ness Avenue, 8th Floor, Room 4, SF, CA 94102 1 628 206-7687

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

From: Starliper, Lisa (DEM) <lisa.starliper@sfgov.org>
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 8:15 AM
To: Nieves, Israel (DPH) <israel.nieves@sfgov.org>
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Cc: Barone, Doris (HSA) <doris.barone@sfgov.org>; Schneider, Dylan (HOM)
<dylan.schneider@sfgov.org>
Subject: DPH Risk Matrix and PUI Housing Requirements

Morning Israel,

I'll be touching base with our colleagues at HSA (Doris) and HSH (Dylan) this morning at 10, about
the housing requirements for those needing to self-quarantine for 14 days, but currently live in
SROs.

Is it possible to get the risk matrix prior to that meeting, so we can use it a guide for the discussion?

Thanks,
Lisa

Lisa Starliper, MPA

Emergency Manager

Department of Emergency Management
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

1011 Turk Street

San Francisco, CA 94102
lisa.starliper@sfgov.org

415-517-5092 (cell)

]
https://www.cdc.gov/sars/guidance/d-quarantine/app3.html
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From: CCSF Department of Emergency Management

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)
Subject: DEM 24-Hour Daily Situational Awareness Report - 02-22-2020
Date: Saturday, February 22, 2020 9:35:12 AM

Report Date: 02-22-2020

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

Today — Mostly sunny, high of 60. Winds 7 to 14 mph.
Tonight — Partly cloudy, low of 49. Winds of 10 to 13 mph.
Tomorrow — Mostly sunny, high of 62. Winds of 7 to 11 mph.
Air Quality Index (AQl):

Current: 58

Forecast: 42
WWW.airnow.gov

Happening Today - Special Events for 02-22-2020:

Saturday (2/22/2020)

-Film shoot on Twin Peaks Blvd. between Burnett & Christmas Tree Point Road
-Chyi Yu @ Bill Graham, 8:00pm to 12:00am

-Oprah @ Chase Center, 8:00am to 4:30pm

Happening This Week - Special Events from 02-23-2020 to 02-29-2020:

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
Student walkout at Aptos highlights concerns about bullying

More than 100 students walked out of Aptos Middle School Friday morning in a protest calling for a safer
school environment and more support staff. The action followed a Feb. 14 San Francisco Chronicle article
that highlighted allegations of physical and verbal bullying at the school. Parents on the sidewalk passed
around what they said was a student-made list of demands for the school: fair rules and consequences,
security guard training, crisis management and more therapists, social workers and nurses staffing its
wellness center. Nearly all in attendance seemed to agree that Aptos, which has one social worker and



several counselors serving its estimated 1,000 students, needs more support. Some parents described
reaching out to the district many times but seeing no improvements, while one sixth grader, who asked to
remain anonymous, described watching fights and attacks on campus.

https://www.sfexaminer.com/news/student-walkout-at-aptos-highlights-concerns-about-bullying/

Across California, tech, ports and tourism take hits from coronavirus

Another tech conference pullout. Fewer cargo ships calling at ports. Chinese tourists staying away. The
economic impacts of the coronavirus are starting to be felt across California, though right now they aren’t
slowing the economy at large. That could change, experts say, if the virus continues to spread. “A lot of it
depends on how this situation starts to show an end game,” said Robert Eyler, an economics professor at
Sonoma State University and director of the school’s Center for Regional Economic Analysis. If the
COVID-19 virus morphs into a global pandemic, it could push the U.S. economy into recession and
deliver a $1.1 trillion hit, according to Oxford Economics. In San Francisco, the effects are already
apparent. On Friday, Verizon became the latest big-name company to pull out of a major cybersecurity
conference at Moscone Center next week. AT&T and IBM already said they would not attend. San
Francisco Mayor London Breed wrote a letter urging people planning to come to the RSA Conference —
for which registration starts Saturday — to stay the course and not give in to “fears, rumors and
misinformation.”

https://www.sfchronicle.com/business/article/California-coronavirus-impact-tech-shipping-15074319.php#

Likely military data breach may have compromised service members' personal information

The agency of the U.S. military that oversees information technology and communications has suffered a
potential breach of service members' personal information, it said in letters sent to victims this month. The
letters, dated Feb. 11, told recipients that last May and June, "some of your personal information,
including your Social Security number, may have been compromised in a data breach on a system
hosted by the Defense Information Systems Agency," or DISA. The Defense Department said about
200,000 people could be affected by the breach, all of whom have affiliation with the agency. The breach
was disclosed through a routine security check and has since been fixed, said Chuck Prichard, a
Pentagon spokesman. He said there was no indication that any personal information was misused. The
letters sent to service members do not provide further details about what happened. Three retired
veterans who received the notice said they had no idea of the scope of the breach.

https://www.nbcnews.com/tech/security/dod-communications-hub-reports-likely-data-breach-n1140071

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
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Epi-X Special Media Report — COVID-19, February 21, 2020

THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT FOR REDISTRIBUTION

Any copying, republication, or redistribution of the following content, which is largely
provided by subscription-based news feeds such as GPHIN and the Associated Press, is
expressly prohibited by U.S. and international copyright laws and by the Epi-X user
security agreement. This report is intended to provide Epi-X users with a summary of
relevant novel coronavirus coverage from CDC and other media sources.
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CALIFORNIA: California’s coronavirus cases now at 15, with new
diagnoses in Humboldt, Sacramento areas

GEORGIA: US changes the way it counts coronavirus cases

HAWAII: Hawaii emerges from coronavirus scare unscathed
MULTIPLE STATES: CDC has confirmed 34 cases of novel coronavirus
in the US

NEBRASKA: One man's account of what it's like to have novel
coronavirus

NEW YORK: TIERS helps with coronavirus screenings at Thousand
Islands border crossing

TEXAS: Two Diamond Princess evacuees in San Antonio test positive for
coronavirus

WASHINGTON: First coronavirus patient in Washington considered
'fully recovered'

WASHINGTON: ‘No risk’ of contracting coronavirus from 4 patients in
Spokane hospital, says official
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CANADA: Health officials confirm sixth COVID-19 case in B.C.
CHINA: China reports 397 new confirmed cases of coronavirus infection,
109 new deaths

CHINA: WHO team to visit Wuhan to investigate coronavirus outbreak
HONG KONG: CHP investigates three additional cases and one probable
case of COVID-19






o IRAN: WHO officials say coronavirus outbreak in Iran is ‘very
worrisome’

o ISRAEL: First Confirmed Coronavirus Case in Israel at Sheba Medical
Center, Tel HaShomer
ITALY: First Patient Dies From Coronavirus in Italy
ITALY: Italy sees virus cases quadruple in emerging cluster
SOUTH KOREA: South Korea COVID-19 cases double again, now up to
204

o TAIWAN: Taiwan confirms two more cases of COVID-19; cases are
family members of Case #24

o UNITED ARAB EMIRATES: 2 new coronavirus cases found

National
Infectious Disease

CALIFORNIA: California’s coronavirus cases now at 15, with new
diagnoses in Humboldt, Sacramento areas

Health officials in Humboldt and Sacramento counties each confirmed a case of
the coronavirus in residents who had recently traveled to China.

In addition, five people who were evacuated from the Diamond Princess cruise
ship in Japan and transported to Travis Air Force Base in Solano County have
tested positive for the COVID-19 virus, the CDC said, bringing the total number
of confirmed cases in California to 15.

A contact of the Humboldt County resident who has symptoms of the virus is also
being tested, the Humboldt County Department of Health and Human Services
said in a statement Thursday night. Both people are doing well and self-isolating
at home, officials said.

The Sacramento County resident, who returned to the U.S. from China on Feb. 2,
took precautionary measures during travel and had been self-quarantined since
returning, according to the county Department of Public Health. The patient is
asymptomatic but will remain in isolation at home until cleared by health
officials.

In total, there are 34 confirmed cases of COVID-19 in the United States, CDC
officials said earlier Friday; the Sacramento County case would bring that number
to 35. Three of the cases were among people evacuated from Wuhan on
government-chartered repatriation flights, and 18 were among passengers
evacuated from the Diamond Princess cruise ship. Those include the five
hospitalized near Travis, plus 11 who are receiving care at University of Nebraska
Medical Center near Camp Ashland and two who are being treated at hospitals





near Joint Base San Antonio-Lackland.

The Diamond Princess has been docked off Yokohama since Feb. 3 in the midst
of an outbreak of coronavirus cases aboard, with more than 634 positive
diagnoses reported among passengers.

The State Department chartered two flights to transport about 329 U.S. citizens
from the cruise ship to military bases in California and Texas on Sunday. U.S.
officials said early Monday that 14 of them had tested positive for the new
coronavirus, but were allowed on the flights because officials did not receive
notice of the positive results until after they left the ship.

The CDC had previously confirmed two cases of COVID-19 in lllinois and one
each in Arizona, Massachusetts, Texas, Washington and Wisconsin. The agency
will now count cases among recently repatriated U.S. citizens separately from
those among the general U.S. public because officials don’t believe the former
number accurately reflects what is going on in the community, officials said
Friday.

The new strain of coronavirus has infected more than 74,000 people in mainland
China, killing more than 2,100, since it was discovered in Wuhan in late
December.

The original article can be found at
https://www.latimes.com/california/story/2020-02-21/coronavirus-humboldt-
sacramento-county-total-california-cases-to-15

return to top

GEORGIA: US changes the way it counts coronavirus cases

The US Centers for Disease Control and Prevention will now track confirmed
cases of novel coronavirus in the United States in two separate and distinct
groups: those repatriated by the US Department of State and those identified by
the US public health network.

What this means: By these new metrics, there are now 21 confirmed cases among
repatriated Americans and 13 confirmed cases among Americans first identified
on US soil, said Dr. Nancy Messonnier, director of the CDC’s National Center for
Immunization and Respiratory Disease.

Eighteen cases have been confirmed among passengers from the Diamond
Princess cruise ship now back in the United States. Three cases have been
confirmed among passengers from the Wuhan repatriation flights now back in the
United States.



https://www.latimes.com/california/story/2020-02-21/coronavirus-humboldt-sacramento-county-total-california-cases-to-15

https://www.latimes.com/california/story/2020-02-21/coronavirus-humboldt-sacramento-county-total-california-cases-to-15



Up until yesterday, the CDC was reporting 15 confirmed cases in the United
States. The reason that number has dropped to 13 is because two cases have
moved into the case count of repatriated individuals.

The change in the counting system starts today.

The original article can be found at https://edition.cnn.com/asia/live-
news/coronavirus-outbreak-02-21-20-intl-hnk/index.html

return to top

HAWAII: Hawaii emerges from coronavirus scare unscathed

Hawaii has officially had its first brush with Covid-19, as state health officials
announced Feb. 14 that a Japanese couple who vacationed in the state had been
diagnosed with the novel coronavirus after returning home.

State agencies coordinated to retrace the couple's steps in the Aloha State, and
precautions have been taken to reduce the chances of the virus spreading. No one
currently in the state of Hawaii is suffering from the illness. One person who
reportedly spent time with the couple has been ordered to stay in home isolation
for two weeks, Hawaii Lt. Governor Josh Green said.

The couple flew from Maui to Oahu on Hawaiian Airlines Feb. 3 and from
Honolulu to Nagoya, Japan, on a Feb. 7 Delta Airlines flight. Hawaiian Airlines
said it was contacting crew members and passengers on the flight, and Delta
issued a statement saying that "we are proactively reaching out to customers who
were onboard that flight as well as taking the necessary steps to ensure the safety
of our customers and crew."

The man and woman first stayed on Maui from Jan. 28 to Feb. 3, and then
finished their stay on Oahu from Feb. 3 to 6, state officials said during a Feb. 14
news conference. The man had no symptoms while on Maui, then developed cold-
like symptoms but no fever while on Oahu. While it may be possible to spread the
virus before showing symptoms, according to the Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention, it is far more likely to spread after symptoms begin.

During the news conference, Hawaii director of health Bruce Anderson said it
was very likely the man was exposed in Japan before he traveled to Hawaii or in
transit coming to Hawaii, and became sick while in Hawaii.

The man wore a mask during his flight back to Japan and during parts of his travel
in Hawaii, the Hawaii Department of Health reported. His condition worsened
upon returning to Japan, where he sought treatment and eventually was diagnosed
with the novel coronavirus. His wife was diagnosed a day later.
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"Our focus really is about his whereabouts while he was on Oahu, because that's
when he developed symptoms,” state epidemiologist Dr. Sarah Park said.

For their entire time on Oahu, the couple stayed at the Grand Waikikian by Hilton
Grand Vacations in Honolulu.

"The wellbeing of Hilton Grand Vacations' guests, owners and HGV team
members is our highest priority," property management said in a statement. "We
remain diligent in our commitment to provide a safe, hospitable environment for
all who visit our properties. ... As a cornerstone of this commitment, we have
standard operating procedures in place that we have activated on site. We are
actively investigating this case and are working with medical professionals and
local authorities.”

Several travel advisors specializing in Hawaii said there has been little to no
impact on Aloha State travel from the outbreak so far. The current mood among
the Hawaii travel industry appears to be one of cautious concern, knowing a
cluster of coronavirus cases could mean a direct hit to the state's economic engine.

"Most of my clients are from the U.S. mainland and | haven't seen too much
impact, even after the announcement about the one couple," Oahu-based travel
advisor Keiko Mori said. "I haven't really heard concerns or questions from my
clients, and | feel the state has done a good job of keeping us informed."

China Eastern Airlines suspended the only direct flight from China to Hawaii, a
six-times-weekly Shanghai to Honolulu route, on Feb. 3, and there are currently
no regularly scheduled flights from mainland China to Hawaii, the Hawaii
Tourism Authority announced.

Honolulu International Airport remains one of the Department of Homeland
Security's designated airports for accepting travelers from China, deploying
enhanced screening procedures and the capacity to quarantine passengers.
However, as long as the U.S. public health emergency is in effect, foreign
nationals who have recently traveled to China will not be allowed into the U.S.,
except for immediate family members of U.S. citizens and permanent residents.
U.S. citizens returning from recently visiting China may have to undergo a
mandatory quarantine of up to two weeks, along with anyone who is showing
symptoms of coronavirus.

The Hawaii Department of Health "has been expecting and preparing for
identifying a travel-related case in Hawaii because of the widespread outbreak in
China and other areas of the world," Anderson said. "The state is more than ready
with aggressive control and prevention measures as we work closely with our
medical community and response partners.”

Covid-19 has spread throughout the world since the first cases were detected in





the central China province of Hubei in December. According to figures released
by China's version of CDC on Feb. 18, more than 73,000 people have been
infected with the novel coronavirus and at least 1,800 people have died, with the
vast majority of cases in mainland China.

The original article can be found at https://www.travelweekly.com/Hawaii-
Travel/Insights/Hawaii-emerges-from-coronavirus-scare-unscathed

return to top

MULTIPLE STATES: CDC has confirmed 34 cases of novel coronavirus in
the US

Fri February 21, 2020

US officials have now confirmed 34 cases of novel coronavirus in the country,
according to an announcement Friday by the US Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention.

These include 21 cases among repatriated individuals, as well as 13 US cases.

"We are keeping track of cases resulting from repatriation efforts separately
because we don't believe those numbers accurately represent the picture of what is
happening in the community in the United States at this time," Dr. Nancy
Messonnier, director of the CDC's National Center for Immunization and
Respiratory Diseases, told reporters Friday.

The 21 repatriated include 18 former passengers of the Diamond Princess cruise
ship that docked in Japan, plus three who had been previously evacuated from
China. There are 10 additional passengers among the Diamond Princess evacuees
who tested positive for the virus in Japan, and who Messonnier said will likely be
added to the official US count once the Japanese test results have been
adjudicated.

The 13 US cases include seven in California, one in Massachusetts, one in
Washington state, one in Arizona, two in Illinois and one in Wisconsin. Among
these cases, there are two instances of person-to-person transmission, one in
[llinois and one in California.

The 13th US case was confirmed overnight in Humboldt County, California.
County officials offered few details but said a close contact with symptoms was
also undergoing testing, and both are self-isolating at home.

Messonnier said there are additional Americans from the Diamond Princess group
who remain hospitalized in Japan and are "seriously ill."
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https://www.cnn.com/2020/02/21/health/cdc-coronavirus-update/index.html
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NEBRASKA: One man's account of what it's like to have novel coronavirus
"They took my temperature and immediately put me in a quarantine area."

When Carl Goldman and his wife Jeri embarked on a vacation cruise on the
Diamond Princess, he had no idea he would end his trip surrounded by doctors in
hazmat suits in a biocontainment unit in Nebraska.

Along with the rest of the cruise ship's passengers and crew, the Goldmans were
thrown into quarantine, during which more and more people became infected with
novel coronavirus, officially known as COVID-19.

The virus spread rapidly throughout the ship as it sat docked on the coast of
Japan, prompting the U.S. government to evacuate a number of Americans who
were on board.

During that evacuation, the Goldmans' diagnostic tests came back: Jeri tested
negative for the virus. Carl, 66, tested positive.

COVID-19, which is in the same family as SARS, MERS and the common cold,
can trigger mild symptoms, such as a sore throat or slight cough, or it can be
severe, including fever and shortness of breath. In the most serious cases, patients
require a respirator in order to breathe.

The virus tends to be more serious in older adults and in those with underlying
health conditions. Based on data out of China, where the majority of novel
coronavirus deaths have occurred, about 2% of cases are fatal.

Here's Carl's account of what having COVID-19 is like:

After staying up all night and being loaded onto a 747 cargo plane bound for the
United States, Carl immediately went to sleep.

"When | woke up about two hours later, | knew | had a high fever," Carl, who
owns a radio station in Santa Clarita, California, told World News Tonight.

"My wife touched me and she knew | was burning up. | went up to the military
doctors, they took my temperature and immediately put me in a quarantine area."

Upon landing in Omaha, Nebraska, on Feb. 17, Carl was transported via stretcher
and ambulance to the biocontainment unit at the University of Nebraska's Medical
Center, an experience he described as a whirlwind "processional” of ambulances,



https://www.cnn.com/2020/02/21/health/cdc-coronavirus-update/index.html



military vehicles, first responders and federal marshals.

Any staff that Carl interacts with these days is outfitted in a hazmat suit.

"I have a window I'm looking out here on the left,” he explained. "'l have windows
on the right, but it's all double-pane thick glass. The doors are specially sealed, so
| kind of feel like I'm a fish inside a fishbowl."

He described his symptoms, including coughing up mucus, as mild.

"The good news is my fever broke by the time | came to the hospital. I had a little
fever, mild fever the first day. And then over a night ago, | had a little fever as
well, that just came for about an hour and then disappeared.”

Doctors continue to take his temperature every three hours.

"I think the biggest fear, particularly with this virus, is getting dehydrated," Carl
said.

Since there's no proven treatment for novel coronavirus yet, doctors have been
offering Carl over-the-counter options.

"The one thing they have been giving me is Gatorade," he said. "I've got Gatorade
in every single flavor."

Once Carl's symptoms clear, doctors will do swab tests until he repeatedly tests
negative for COVID-19. Then he hopes fly back to Los Angeles.

Until he's cleared to leave, Carl is doing breathing exercises recommended by his
doctors and walking around his room to keep circulation flowing, he said. He's
also taking advantage of the hospital's meal service.

"I just finished a delicious lunch of a grilled cheese. I'm looking forward to a
cheeseburger tonight and baked potato,” he said.

"I believe it's set up 24/7, so | could have a midnight snack if | wanted to."

The original article can be found at https://abcnews.go.com/US/mans-account-
coronavirus/story?id=69079363
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NEW YORK: TIERS helps with coronavirus screenings at Thousand Islands
border crossing

By Natalie Kucko | February 21, 2020 at 5:04 PM EST - Updated February 21 at
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WATERTOWN, N.Y. (WWNY) - Jefferson County Public Health is no longer
monitoring anyone for the novel coronavirus. But, there are resources available at
the Canadian border to monitor if necessary.

Two weeks have passed since Jefferson County Public Health announced a small
number of people in the county were being monitored for the novel coronavirus.

"We're not even monitoring anyone anymore. Our risk is very low," said Public
Health Planner Faith Lustik.

She says even with New York's low chances for exposure, the clinic is still
keeping an eye on the virus as it treks through the U.S.

Currently, there are 16 confirmed cases in the country.

Meanwhile, the Thousand Islands Emergency Rescue Service, otherwise known
as TIERS, has been called in to help with screenings for the coronavirus at the
Thousand Islands-Canadian border.

TIERS will be called in if customs officials suspect someone needs extra
screening for the illness.

"This is just helping us with public health to expedite the process at the border so
we're not delaying people for hours at a time to wait for that assessment,” said

Michael Bennett, TIERS chief.

Bennett says crews will typically take a basic health assessment and temperature
check. He says it's common protocol with public health when a nationwide crisis
like the coronavirus spreads.

"We're sure this is not going to be the last encounter of this type that we have. It
allows that agreement to already be in place and have us ready to go without
having to go through any memorandums of understanding or anything like that,
the next time something like this comes up," he said.

TIERS officials will be paid $150 for up to 10 screens at a time.

"We want to monitor it and have good plans in place if indeed it does come to the
U.S," said Lustik.

TIERS will continue border screenings for as long as the Centers for Disease
Control recommends.





Copyright 2020 WWNY. All rights reserved.

The original article can be found at https://www.wwnytv.com/2020/02/21/tiers-
helps-with-coronavirus-screenings-thousand-islands-border-crossing/
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TEXAS: Two Diamond Princess evacuees in San Antonio test positive for
coronavirus

Two of the 144 evacuees from the Diamond Princess cruise ship who are under
quarantine at Joint Base San Antonio-Lackland are infected with the novel
coronavirus, the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention said Friday.

Dr. Nancy Messonnier, director of the CDC’s National Center for Immunization
and Respiratory Diseases, said in a call with reporters that the agency has
confirmed the virus, known as COVID-19, in a total of 18 people brought to the
U.S. from the Diamond Princess cruise ship.

Aside from the two new cases in San Antonio, 11 are being treated at the
University of Nebraska Medical Center and five are receiving medical care near
Travis AFB in California, which also received cruise ship evacuees.

Those cases are in addition to 10 people who tested positive for the virus before
leaving Japan on two State Department-chartered flights earlier this week, which
brought passengers to Lackland and Travis.

Among an earlier group of 91 evacuees brought from Wuhan, China, to Lackland,
one contracted the coronavirus. While 90 evacuees were allowed to return home
Thursday, having completed their 14-day quarantine, the one patient remains in a
San Antonio hospital for treatment.

Earlier this week, the Texas Center for Infectious Disease in San Antonio began
treating an unspecified number of patients at the Texas Center for Infectious
disease, a 75-bed facility that normally treats people with tuberculosis.

The original article can be found at
https://www.mysanantonio.com/news/local/article/Two-Diamond-Princess-
gvacuees-in-San-Antonio-test-15074119.php
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WASHINGTON: First coronavirus patient in Washington considered *fully
recovered’
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EVERETT, Wash. -- A Snohomish man who was the very first patient in the
United States to be diagnosed with the new COVID-19 virus has "fully
recovered", county health officials said.

The man is now free to leave home isolation and go about regular activities, a
spokesperson with the Snohomish County Health District said.

The man apparently had contracted the virus after travelling to Wuhan, China in
January. He reported feeling ill a few days after returning home and was placed in
isolation at Everett's Providence Regional Medical Center on Jan. 21.

He had been released to home isolation on Feb. 3.

"We cannot thank him enough for his patience and cooperation throughout the
entire process,” health officials said.

As of Friday morning, over 75,000 people had been infected in China with the
death toll in that nation over 2,200. Elsewhere around the world there are more
than 1,000 cases of COVID-19 of which 14 have died.

The Associated Press contributed to this report.

The original article can be found at https://komonews.com/news/local/first-
coronavirus-patient-in-washington-considered-fully-recovered
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WASHINGTON: ‘No risk’ of contracting coronavirus from 4 patients in
Spokane hospital, says official

Four patients who have tested positive for the new strain of coronavirus arrived at
Providence Sacred Heart Medical Center on Thursday to receive treatment in the
hospital’s special pathogens unit — one of 10 units in the country with federal
certifications to treat highly infectious diseases.

The patients, all U.S. citizens, arrived at Spokane International Airport aboard a
specialized medical transport plane. The plane made two flights, one in the
morning and one in the afternoon, from Travis Air Force Base in Sacramento,
California.

All four patients were in satisfactory condition. They are expected to receive
treatment at Sacred Heart for at least two weeks in line with isolation protocols
established by the U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention.

Local health officials and Sacred Heart executives stressed that the risk to the
general public in Spokane for contracting the novel coronavirus is low.
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“Because of the well-practiced processes, this is a controlled situation,” said Dr.
Bob Lutz, a board member and health officer of the Spokane Regional Health
District. “There is no risk to the residents of Spokane County by bringing these
individuals into our community for care.”

Federal agencies sent the patients to Spokane as part of an effort to repatriate U.S.
citizens from China and other countries impacted by the coronavirus.

Lutz said the four patients are being treated at Sacred Heart at the request of the
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services.

Local health officials did not say where the four patients came from, but the
Associated Press, citing CDC officials, reported the patients had been passengers
aboard the Diamond Princess cruise ship in Japan, which has been under strict
quarantine with hundreds of confirmed coronavirus cases among people on board.

Late last week, there were 15 confirmed cases of the novel coronavirus in the
United States. The first reported case was diagnosed and treated in Everett.

Those numbers appear to have grown as repatriation efforts have continued.
About 400 U.S. citizens were aboard the Diamond Princess cruise ship, and the
CDC initially set up quarantine sites for cruise ship passengers at the Air Force
base in Sacramento and Joint Base San Antonio-Lackland in Texas. Passengers
from the cruise ship were housed separately from other quarantined U.S. citizens,
the CDC said on Saturday.

Two days later, 13 cruise ship passengers arrived for further treatment and testing
at the University of Nebraska Medical Center, which has a 20-bed special
pathogens unit. Staff there treated three patients for ebola during the 2014
outbreak.

HHS recently sent a letter to all U.S. citizens who had been aboard the Diamond
Princess that they may not reenter the United States within 14 days of
disembarking the ship. More than 100 U.S. citizens who have not disembarked
the ship now must wait two weeks without having symptoms before they can
board a flight back to the United States.

Sacred Heart is the designated special pathogens unit for the Pacific Northwest.
This is the first time the unit has been operational, although training and testing
have been ongoing since 2015. The unit is housed in a separate building from the
main hospital.

“Our special pathogens unit is in an area separate from our main facility where we
house most of our other patients,” said Peg Currie, chief executive at Sacred
Heart. “ Patients in our facilities now can feel safe. We are operating normally;





we are accepting patients; any procedures scheduled are going forward as
planned.”

A team of nurses and respiratory therapists, who volunteered to be a part of the
special pathogens team and have trained together on a quarterly basis, will treat
the coronavirus patients. The 35-person team is well-prepared, the unit’s manager,
Christa Arguinchona, said at a news conference Thursday.

“We have trained and exercised regularly for the last four years, in our unit and
towards our scenario, as it played out earlier today with the transport, so these
practices are things we do all the time,” Arguinchona said.

The special pathogens unit has 10 beds, but Arguinchona said a risk assessment
based on patients’ conditions would determine how many more patients can be
taken. The unit has its own lab, so any tests deemed necessary for coronavirus
patients do not have to be moved throughout the hospital.

Only the CDC can perform the test to diagnose the novel coronavirus, also known
as COVID-19, leading to lag times of up to a week.

“We had hoped to be doing state-level testing this week, if not last week, but the
agents were faulty and we haven’t been able to do that,” Lutz said. “So all of
these tests done get sent back to the CDC, with anywhere between a 72-hour to
seven-day turnaround based upon the volume.”

Each member of the special pathogens team wears CDC-approved protective
gear, including an impermeable gown, gloves, a filtration mask and a face shield.
Staff also may wear an air-purifying respirator.

The first novel coronavirus patient in the United States was treated at Providence
Regional Medical Center in Everett. While he initially presented mild symptoms,
research revealed his condition had gotten progressively worse. The man
developed pneumonia in both lungs on his ninth day of treatment.

Doctors got the man’s consent to use remdesivir, an experimental drug that was
used to treat ebola, and his condition improved soon afterward. After a period of
home isolation, the man has been cleared to resume activities, according to the
Snohomish Health District.

Asked about the experimental drug used in Everett, Providence executives would
not discuss possible treatment options.

“We are collaborating with our physicians, and we have a research department
and if it is deemed necessary, we would explore all opportunities for providing
whatever level of therapeutics that we could,” Arguinchona said. “I don’t have
any knowledge of the patient in Everett.”





Health officials still are learning how COVID-19 is transmitted, but other
coronaviruses are known to spread through close personal contact or airborne
droplets — coughing or sneezing. People may also contract the illness if they touch
a surface infected with COVID-19 and then touch their mouths, noses or eyes.

The World Health Organization reported 75,748 cases of the new coronavirus,
with the vast majority in China, where the outbreak originated in December.

More than 2,000 people have died from the virus, most of them in China. The
virus has not killed anyone in the United States. The flu, meanwhile, has killed 66
people in Washington state this season, including six in Spokane County.

But panic and overreaction to the new coronavirus has come as no surprise to Kari
Nixon, an assistant professor at Whitworth University who researches medical
humanities and contagious diseases.

“It demonstrates that cognitive dissonance because, when a disease is super
present here, we pretend that it isn’t,” Nixon said. “The common denominator we
see is that we think disease doesn’t affect us here if it’s an outbreak or pandemic;
we don’t think it’s going to happen here.”

Local health officials said no one should worry about contracting the coronavirus
from the patients brought to Spokane.

“The risk to the general community about this particular process is zero,” Lutz
said. “I mean, because of the resources that have been brought to bear to ensure
the individuals are brought from the airport to this facility, there is no risk to the
general population.”

The original article can be found at
https://www.spokesman.com/stories/2020/feb/21/spokanes-providence-sacred-
heart-medical-center-ca/
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CANADA: Health officials confirm sixth COVID-19 case in B.C.

Abbotsford News -- B.C. health officials have confirmed that a sixth case of the
COVID-19 coronavirus in the province, this time in the Fraser Health region.

Provincial health officer Dr. Bonnie Henry said in an update Thursday that the
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latest patient is a woman in her 30s who recently returned from Iran.

Fraser Health is investigating if anyone has made close contact with the woman
while she remains in isolation.

This marks the first patient in B.C. to be diagnosed with the novel coronavirus
who did not travel from China.

More to come.

@ashwadhwaniashley.wadhwani@bpdigital.ca

Like us on Facebook and follow us on Twitter.
Copyright 2020 Abbotsford News

Copyright 2020 Black Press, Inc. All Rights Reserved.
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CHINA: China reports 397 new confirmed cases of coronavirus infection,
109 new deaths

Chinese health authority on Saturday said it received reports of 397 new
confirmed cases of novel coronavirus infection and 109 deaths on Friday from 31
provincial-level regions and the Xinjiang Production and Construction Corps.

Among the deaths, 106 were in Hubei Province and one in Hebei Province,
Shanghai and the Xinjiang Production and Construction Corps, respectively,
according to the National Health Commission.

The original article can be found at
https://www.shine.cn/news/nation/2002222567/
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CHINA: WHO team to visit Wuhan to investigate coronavirus outbreak

Chinese officials have said that more than half of the patients are being treated
with Traditional Chinese Medicine in Wuhan that helped many of them to
recover.

BEIJING: A team of WHO experts would travel to Wuhan, the epicentre of the
coronavirus epidemic, on Saturday to investigate the disease outbreak, the global
health body announced on Friday.
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The 12-member team, which arrived in China on Monday, was initially
designated to visit only Beijing, Guangdong and Sichuan provinces as the Hubei
province and its provincial capital Wuhan was conspicuously absent from the list.

However, the team was finally given the permission to visit Wuhan by the
Chinese government.

The death toll in China due to coronavirus has gone up to 2,236 while the overall
confirmed infection cases have climbed to 75,567, the country's health officials
said.

"The international experts currently in China to investigate the novel coronavirus
outbreak will travel to Wuhan on Saturday,"” state-run Xinhua quoted a World
Health Organisation announcement made in Geneva.

The experts team, which is joined by the Chinese health experts, talked to Hubei
authorities during a teleconference and discussed the epidemic situation, control
and prevention measures in communities and rural areas, wildlife management
and drug and vaccine development, Xinhua reported.

Besides controlling the spread of the virus, a major task of the WHO team along
with their Chinese counterparts is to come up with a standard medicine to cure the
disease.

Chinese officials have said that more than half of the patients are being treated
with Traditional Chinese Medicine in Wuhan that helped many of them to
recover.

Several antiviral drugs have been applied in clinical trials against the novel
coronavirus disease (COVID-19) and some have shown fairly good clinical
efficacy, a Chinese official said.

Chinese researchers have narrowed down their focus to a few existing drugs,
including Chloroquine Phosphate, Favipiravir and Remdesivir, after multiple
rounds of screening, Zhang Xinmin, director of the China National Center for
Biotechnology Development under the Ministry of Science and Technology, said.

The original article can be found at
https://www.newindianexpress.com/world/2020/feb/21/who-team-to-visit-wuhan-
to-investigate-coronavirus-outbreak-2106680.html
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HONG KONG: CHP investigates three additional cases and one probable
case of COVID-19
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The Centre for Health Protection (CHP) of the Department of Health (DH)
announced that as of 8pm today (February 20), the CHP is investigating three
additional cases and one probable case of COVID-19, taking the number of
confirmed cases to 68 and number of probable case to 1 in Hong Kong so far.

The probable case involves a 75-year-old man (the 66th case) who is the husband
of the 83-year-old female patient of the 63rd case confirmed yesterday. The
patient with good past health lives in Block 1, Seaview Garden in Tuen Mun. He
developed cough and shortness of breath on January 25. He sought treatment from
two private doctors between January 31 and February 7. He was transferred to
Tuen Mun Hospital for isolation and treatment on February 18 following the
CHP’s epidemiological investigations. His respiratory specimen was tested
negative for COVID-19 virus at that moment. Nevertheless, following a CT-scan
that showed relevant findings and information from preliminary epidemiological
investigations, the case was classified as a probable case. The patient is in a stable
condition.

The patient made several day trips to Zhangmutou in Dongguan, Guangdong
during the incubation period (January 12 to 25). Meanwhile, further investigations
revealed that he visited 1/F of Hoi Tin Garden Restaurant located at 5 Sam Shing
Street, Tuen Mun for breakfast from 9am to 11am daily from January 25 to
February 18 except on February 15. Those who also had visited the restaurant
during the above period and develop relevant symptoms later are urged to call the
CHP hotline.

The first confirmed case today involves a 38-year-old woman (the 67th case) with
good past health who lives in Hiu Fai House, Hiu Lai Court in Kwun Tong. She
developed cough and fever on February 10 and consulted a private doctor on the
same day. She consulted the same private doctor on February 14 and sought
medical attention at United Christian Hospital (UCH) on February 19 where she
was admitted for treatment. Her respiratory sample was tested positive for
COVID-19 virus and is now in a stable condition. She had no travel history
during the incubation period. She lives with her husband and son. Her husband is
asymptomatic and will be arranged for quarantine while her son presented with on
and off cough since January 24 and will be sent to the UCH for further
examination.

The second confirmed case involves a 58-year-old man (the 68th case) with good
past health who lives in Shek Wu Wai, San Tin, Yuen Long. He developed fever
and cough since February 8. He consulted a private doctor on February 10 and 17.
He then sought medical attention at North District Hospital on February 18 and
was admitted to the hospital for treatment yesterday due to syncope. His
respiratory sample was tested positive for COVID-19 virus and he is now in a
stable condition. The patient had no travel history during the incubation period.
His wife and son who live with him are asymptomatic and will be arranged for





quarantine.

The patient is a driver of urban taxi with vehicle registration number JW9897. His
last date of work was February 16. Those who took the taxi between January 25
and February 16 are urged to call the CHP hotline.

The third case was detected via the "Enhanced Laboratory Surveillance
Programme" which was expanded from February 19 to cover the patients
attending the General Out-patient Clinics as well as Accident and Emergency
Departments. The patient is a 48-year-old man (the 69th case). The patient, with
underlying illness, lives in Yun Mei House, Yau Mei Court, Yau Tong. He
developed fever and cough on February 18 and sought treamtment at Kwun Tong
Community Health Centre on February 19. His deep throat saliva specimen was
tested positive for COVID-19 virus. The patient was transferred to UCH for
isolation and treatment today. He is now in a stable condition.

The patient is a police officer and has not been to work since he developed
symptoms on February 18. He had no travel history during the incubation period.
His home contacts, namely his wife and mother-in-law, both developed symptoms
and will be transferred to UCH for treatment.

The taxi driver who drove the patient from his home to Kwun Tong Community
Health Centre at around 10am to 10.30am on February 19 is urged to call the CHP
hotline. The patient also attended a gathering at Star Seafood and Roasted Goose
Restaurant on 271-285 Des Voeux Road West, Sai Ying Pun, Western District
from around 5.30pm to 10pm on February 18. Relevant contact tracing is
ongoing.

Meanwhile, regarding the 25th case and 62nd case, investigations revealed that
the patients both returned to Hong Kong through Hong Kong Zhuhai Macao
Bridge Control Point on February 5. People who took the Hong Kong Zhuhai
Macao bus from Macao to Hong Kong on February 5 from around 5 pm to 7 pm
are urged to call the CHP hotline.

The CHP's epidemiological investigations and relevant contact tracing on the
confirmed cases are ongoing. Quarantine will be arranged for close contacts while
medical surveillance will be arranged for other contacts. For the progress on the
contact tracing of the cases, please see annex.

A spokesman for the CHP said, "According to our preliminary epidemiological
investigations, some of the confirmed cases are locally infected. The CHP
strongly urged the public to maintain at all times strict personal and
environmental hygiene which is key to personal protection against infection and
prevention of the spread of the disease in the community."”

The spokesman said, "On the personal level, members of the public should wear a





surgical mask when having respiratory symptoms, taking public transport or
staying in crowded places. They should also perform hand hygiene frequently,
especially before touching the mouth, nose or eyes. The public should go out less
and reduce social activities, and maintain appropriate social distance with other
people as far as possible."

"As for household environmental hygiene, members of the public are advised to
maintain drainage pipes properly and regularly pour water into drain outlets (U-
traps); after using the toilet, they should put the toilet lid down before flushing to
avoid spreading germs."

The CHP will report the cases to the World Health Organization, National Health
Commission, Health Commission of Guangdong Province and the Hospital
Authority.

The CHP has set up a hotline (2125 1122) for public enquiries. The hotline
operates from 8am to midnight daily. As at 4pm today, a total of 17 436 calls
were received.

A dedicated webpage (www.gov.hk/ncv) has been set up by the CHP. Information
including the latest local situation, list of buildings and list of flights/trains/ships
relevant to the confirmed cases, countries/areas with reported cases as well as
health advice and a local situation interactive map dashboard are available on the
webpage to help the public grasp the latest updates.

To prevent pneumonia and respiratory tract infection, members of the public
should always maintain good personal and environmental hygiene. They are
advised to:

e Wear a surgical mask when taking public transport or staying in crowded
places. It is important to wear a mask properly, including hand hygiene
before wearing and after removing a mask;

« Perform hand hygiene frequently, especially before touching the mouth,
nose or eyes; after touching public installations such as handrails or door
knobs; or when hands are contaminated by respiratory secretions after
coughing or sneezing;

« Maintain drainage pipes properly and regularly (about once a week) pour
about half a liter of water into each drain outlet (U-traps) to ensure
environmental hygiene;



www.gov.hk/ncv



After using the toilet, put the toilet lid down before flushing to avoid
spreading germs;

Wash hands with liquid soap and water, and rub for at least 20 seconds.
Then rinse with water and dry with a disposable paper towel. If hand
washing facilities are not available, or when hands are not visibly soiled,
performing hand hygiene with 70 to 80 per cent alcohol-based handrub is
an effective alternative;

Cover your mouth and nose with tissue paper when sneezing or coughing.
Dispose of soiled tissues into a lidded rubbish bin, then wash hands
thoroughly; and

When having respiratory symptoms, wear a surgical mask, refrain from
work or attending class at school, avoid going to crowded places and seek
medical advice promptly.

The public should take heed of the health advice below when travelling outside
Hong Kong:

Do not travel to Hubei Province where community transmission of
COVID-19 is occurring;

Avoid close contact with persons with fever or respiratory symptoms in
countries/areas with possible community transmission of COVID-19. If it
is unavoidable to come into contact with them, put on a surgical mask and
continue to do so until 14 days after returning to Hong Kong;

Avoid visiting hospitals. If it is necessary to visit a hospital, put on a
surgical mask and observe strict personal and hand hygiene;





e Avoid touching animals (including game), poultry/birds or their
droppings;

e Avoid visiting wet markets, live poultry markets or farms;

« Avoid making close contact with patients, especially those with symptoms
of acute respiratory infections;

e Do not consume game meat and do not patronise food premises where
game meat is served,

o Adhere to food safety and hygiene rules such as avoiding consuming raw
or undercooked animal products, including milk, eggs and meat, or foods
which may be contaminated by animal secretions, excretions (such as
urine) or contaminated products, unless they have been properly cooked,
washed or peeled,;

« If feeling unwell when outside Hong Kong, especially if experiencing a
fever or cough, wear a surgical mask, inform the hotel staff or tour escort
and seek medical advice at once; and

o After returning to Hong Kong, consult a doctor promptly if experiencing a
fever or other symptoms, take the initiative to inform the doctor of any
recent travel history and any exposure to animals, and wear a surgical
mask to help prevent spread of the disease.

The original article can be found at
http://www.info.gov.hk/gia/general/202002/20/P2020022000773.htm
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IRAN: WHO officials say coronavirus outbreak in Iran is ‘very worrisome’

World health officials said Friday the COVID-19 coronavirus outbreak in Iran,
where health officials confirmed 18 new cases and four deaths in just two days, is
“very worrisome,” Trend reports citing CNBC.

Earlier in the day, Iran confirmed 13 new coronavirus cases, bringing its total in
the country to 18. Seven people with the flu-like virus were diagnosed in Qom,
four people in Tehran and two in Gilan.

The small outbreak in Iran has been linked to a case in Canada and another
infection of a 45-year-old woman in Lebanon after those patients traveled to the
Middle East nation.

“The cases that we see in the rest of the world, although the numbers are small,
but not linked to Wuhan or China, it’s very worrisome,” Tedros Adhanom
Ghebreyesus, director-general of the World Health Organization, said Friday at a
news conference at the agency’s headquarters in Geneva. “These dots are actually
very concerning.”

Health officials are receiving information about the patients in Iran, but “we have
to engage them even more,” Tedros said.

World health officials still have a chance to contain the virus, he said, but it’s
getting less likely by the day.

“The window of opportunity is still there, but our window of opportunity is
narrowing,” he said. “We need to act quickly before it closes completely.” He also
cautioned: “This outbreak could still go in any direction.”

Iran’s health-care system has the “basic capacity” to detect and contain the
coronavirus, said Dr. Jaouad Mahjour, assistant director of emergency
preparedness at WHO. World health officials said they remain concerned about
the potential spread of the virus to countries with weaker health systems.

Outside of China, there are 1,152 cases across 26 countries, including eight
deaths, Tedros said.

World health officials have said the respiratory disease is capable of spreading
through human-to-human contact, droplets carried through sneezing and coughing
and germs left on inanimate objects.

There are no proven therapies for the new virus.





Preliminary results from two clinical trials testing potential treatments for
COVID-19 are expected in three weeks, Tedros said on Thursday. One trial
combines HIV drugs lopinavir and ritonavir, while the other is testing U.S.-based
biotech Gilead Sciences’ antiviral remdesivir.

Local authorities in China have been using remdesivir, which was tested as a
possible treatment during the Ebola outbreak, to fight infections. Some authorities
are also using antiviral drug Kaletra, a combination of lopinavir and ritonavir, on
a compassionate basis.

(c) 2020 Trend News Agency. Copyright for the present information is reserved,
in case of reprint of any part of it reference should be done to the Agency.
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ISRAEL: First Confirmed Coronavirus Case in Israel at Sheba Medical
Center, Tel HaShomer

Israel's Sheba Medical Center, Tel HaShomer has confirmed the first case of
coronavirus after 11 Israeli travelers from the Princess Diamond cruise ship were
brought to an isolated unit at Sheba on Friday morning. The woman, in her 70's,
has tested positive but has not shown any symptoms.

RAMAT GAN, Israel, Feb. 21, 2020 /PRNewswire/ -- Israel's Sheba Medical
Center has confirmed the country's first case of coronavirus, following the arrival
of 11 quarantined patients from the Princess Diamond Cruise Ship. All of the
passengers tested negative before arriving in Israel.

The woman, who is in her 70s, has tested positive but has not yet shown
symptoms. She is the wife of a patient who also tested positive. He, too, was on
the Princess Diamond Cruise ship and is currently being treated in Japan.

The Israeli travelers at Sheba Medial Center are being quarantined in an isolation
unit for the next two weeks, away from the main Sheba campus. Sheba is 100%
prepared to care for these individuals without risking the safety of staff or other
patients. The woman who tested positive is separated from the other quarantined
patients.

"We are doing our utmost to minimize and eliminate the danger to the public by
isolating the returning Israeli citizens. The secluded complex, which is away from
the central hospital campus features a small area outside where the returning
citizens will be able to take short walks away from the hospital, within the
complex,” said Prof. Arnon Afek, Dep. Director General of Sheba Medical Center
and Director of Sheba's General Hospital.





Cutting-edge telemedicine will be utilized to protect staff. A robot operated by
doctors from a remote location will allow physicians to monitor patient vital
signs, communicate with the patient and conduct basic check-ups.

"We are using some of the world's most sophisticated high-tech telemedicine
applications taken from the start-up ecosystem at Sheba and Israel, using sensors,
robots and hand-held devices in order to minimize exposure to our medical staff.
The goal is to make our returning citizens feel comfortable in an environment
where they will know that all of their needs will be taken care of," said Prof.
Afek.

Telemedicine Technologies being Utilized:

Datos: The mobile app is designed to directly and continuously connect patients
with their sources of medical care. To help implement Sheba's coronavirus
telemedicine program, the platform-powered app will enable close remote
monitoring by making it possible for patients to continuously measure and record
their body temperature, and even reminding them to do so. The app will
additionally allow medical staff to initiate video calls with patients, so as to check
on their condition and provide them with the confidence that they're fully taken
care of.

"Datos' solution can help us greatly reduce this risk by enabling us to monitor less
severe patients outside the hospital, in the relative safety and comfort within their
homes, with the telemedicine app enabling us to communicate with them via
video whenever necessary," said Dr. Galia Barkai, Director of Telemedicine at
Sheba Medical Center's ARC innovation project Sheba Medical Center.

"Our technology and mobile app are proving their worth in enabling Sheba to
remotely monitor people having recently returned from Japan, keeping both
patients and hospital staff as safe as possible from unnecessary exposure," said
Uri Bettesh, Founder & CEO of Datos.

Tytocare: All of the patients will be given a hand-held device that will allow
doctors to remotely examine the patients. The patients will be able to fully
examine themselves with the device, which includes a stethoscope, thermometer
etc. The device is also able to monitor the lungs, where the COVID-19 virus
strikes hardest.

EarlySense: Real-time delivery of actionable data, combined with sophisticated
patient data management tools, empowers clinical staff to identify potentially
critical situations early, before they become high risk.

Coronavirus appeared in China late last year and has been diagnosed in tens of
thousands of people. There have been over 620 cases confirmed cases of the virus
among the Diamond Princess's original 3,711 people on board. That is the most





cases anywhere outside China.

Before the quarantine on the ship had ended, the United States evacuated more
than 300 Americans and put them in quarantine in the US for another 14 days.
South Korea, Australia Hong Kong, Canada and Italy also evacuated their
residents.

About Sheba Medical Center

Born together with Israel in 1948, Sheba Medical Center, Tel HaShomer is the
largest and most comprehensive medical center in the Middle East. Sheba is the
only medical center in Israel that combines an acute care hospital and a
rehabilitation hospital on one campus, and it is at the forefront of medical
treatments, patient care, research and education. As a university teaching hospital
affiliated with the Sackler School of Medicine at Tel-Aviv University, it
welcomes people from all over the world indiscriminately. In 2019, Newsweek
magazine named Sheba one of the top ten hospitals in the world. For more
information, visit: eng.sheba.co.il

Press Contact:

Kelcey Kintner
kelcey@redbanyan.com
646-391-8001

View original content to download
multimedia: http://www.prnewswire.com/news-releases/first-confirmed-
coronavirus-case-in-israel-at-sheba-medical-center-tel-hashomer-301009210.html

SOURCE Sheba Medical Center, Tel HaShomer
(END)
Copyright © 2020 PR Newswire Association LLC. All Rights Reserved.

return to top

ITALY: First Patient Dies From Coronavirus in Italy

23:17 GMT 21.02.2020

An outbreak of pneumonia caused by a new strain of coronavirus was first
registered in the Chinese city of Wuhan, Hubei province, and has since spread to

more than 25 countries worldwide.

The first death from novel coronavirus has been registered in Padua, Italy, Ansa
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news agency reported on Saturday citing governor Luca Zaia.
According to the outlet, the patient who died was a 78-year-old retired bricklayer.

Earlier in the day, the country's health officials added 14 new cases of
coronavirus, bringing the total number to 17. The Italian government earlier
announced that a quarantine would be arranged for those who had been in contact
with the infected. As of today, 250 people are reportedly placed in isolation.

The new coronavirus, or COVID-19, originated in China's Hubei province and
has since claimed the lives of more than 2,200 people in mainland China, with
over 75,400 people infected.

The Wolrd Health Organisation declared a global health emergency over the
outbreak.

The original article can be found at
https://sputniknews.com/europe/202002211078375176-first-patient-dies-from-
coronavirus-in-italy---report/
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ITALY: Italy sees virus cases quadruple in emerging cluster
FEBRUARY 21, 2020/ 2:51 PM

Italian authorities say the number of people infected with the new virus from
China has more than quadrupled due to an emerging cluster of cases in the
country's north. Many of the new cases represented the first infections in Italy
acquired through secondary contagion and brought the country's total to 17 on
Friday.

The first to fall ill in northern Italy met with someone who had returned from
China on January 21 without presenting any symptoms of the new virus, health
authorities said.

The 38-year-old Italian man is hospitalized in critical condition. The man's wife

and a friend of his also tested positive for the virus. Three patients at the hospital
where he went with flu-like symptoms a few days ago also have infections. Five
nurses and doctors contracted the virus as well.

Italian Health Minister Roberto Speranza said Italy is now seeing the same sort of
"cluster" of cases that Germany and France have seen.

The original article can be found at https://www.cbsnews.com/live-
updates/coronavirus-outbreak-death-toll-infections-latest-news-updates-2020-02-
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SOUTH KOREA: South Korea COVID-19 cases double again, now up to 204
By NewsDesk @infectiousdiseasenews

In a follow-up report , the South Korea CDC reported (computer translated) an
additional 100 COVID-19 cases today, bringing the total in the country to 204.
The increase in cases in recent days center around a church in Daegu; however,
cases are also reported in Seoul and other cities.

Prime Minister Chung Se-kyun said in a televised statement the central
government will concentrate its support to the southeastern region to ease a
shortage in sickbeds, medical personnel and equipment.

“A month into the (COVID-19) outbreak, we have entered an emergency phase,”
Chung said. “Our efforts until now had been focused on blocking the illness from
entering the country. But we will now shift the focus on preventing the illness
from spreading further in local communities.”

In China, authorities reported 889 new confirmed cases and 118 new deaths (115
in Hubei, and 1 in Zhejiang, Chongging, and Yunnan) Wednesday. This brings
the total in China to 75,465 confirmed cases and 2,236 deaths.

The original article can be found at http://outbreaknewstoday.com/south-korea-
covid-19-cases-double-again-now-up-to-204/

return to top

TAIWAN: Taiwan confirms two more cases of COVID-19; cases are family
members of Case #24

On February 21, 2020, the Central Epidemic Command Center (CECC)
announced two more cases of coronavirus disease 2019 (COVID-19) reported in
Taiwan. The two cases are the granddaughter (Case #25, 20 years old) and the
daughter (Case #26, 40s) of Case #24 respectively. Case #25 developed cough
January 28 and sought medical attention for having a fever January 31. She went
to see a doctor February 4 and February 11 due to her persistent cough. Case #26
didn’t have fever or respiratory symptoms but she sought medical attention
February 9 and February 13 for having acid reflux symptoms. The two patients
had been identified as the contacts of Case #24, and health authorities had
arranged to collect their samples and place them in isolation in the hospital. The
two patients were confirmed with COVID-19 infection today. Case #26 and Case



https://www.cbsnews.com/live-updates/coronavirus-outbreak-death-toll-infections-latest-news-updates-2020-02-21/
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#24 lived together, while Case #25 didn’t live with Case #24; however, Case #25
visited Case #24 in the hospital February 12. Health authorities are investigating
the source of infection. The two cases had no history of travel. As of writing, a
total of 391 contacts of the family cluster have been identified, and samples of
169 contacts have been collected. Of 169, two tested positive for COVID-19
(Cases #25 and #26), and 143 tested negative while the remaining ones are being
tested.

Sitemap

Privacy Policy Security Policy Government Website Open Information
Announcement Director-mail Copyright Notice on Health Educational Materials

Taiwan Centers for Disease Control No.6, Linsen S. Rd., Jhongjheng District,
Taipei City 10050, Taiwan (R.0.C.) MAP TEL?886-2-2395-9825

Copyright © 2019 Taiwan Centers for Disease Control. All rights reserved.
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return to top

UNITED ARAB EMIRATES: 2 new coronavirus cases found

In both cases the infected had been in contact with a Chinese national; new cases
raises total infections in UAE to 11

The United Arab Emirates (UAE) on Friday confirmed two fresh cases of the
deadly coronavirus, raising the number of infected in the country to 11, according
to the official Emirates News Agency.

The two infected people had been in contact with a Chinese citizen who was
diagnosed with COVID-19 — the virus' official name — the Gulf nation's Health
Ministry announced in a statement.

The infected people are from the Philippines (34 years old) and Bangladesh (39),
said the ministry.

The ministry said it started examining all contacts with the detected cases to
prevent contamination and to ensure public safety.

On Friday, Chinese authorities announced that the death toll from the novel
coronavirus outbreak reached 2,238.



https://www.cdc.gov.tw/En/Bulletin/Detail/VI5ZeNamPLiT9nj8vWHZlg?typeid=158
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The country's National Health Commission said there are 75,465 confirmed cases
of the virus.

More than 18,260 people have been discharged from hospitals after recovering
from the illness.

Coronavirus has spread to more than 25 other countries including the U.S., the
U.K., Singapore, France, Russia, Spain and India.

The World Health Organization (WHO) has declared the outbreak an international
health emergency.

The original article can be found at https://www.aa.com.tr/en/middle-east/united-
arab-emirates-2-new-coronavirus-cases-found/1741034

return to top

The Epi-X Editorial Staff
epixeditor@cdc.gov
Epi-X Editor-On-Call phone: 877-862-2392




https://www.aa.com.tr/en/middle-east/united-arab-emirates-2-new-coronavirus-cases-found/1741034

https://www.aa.com.tr/en/middle-east/united-arab-emirates-2-new-coronavirus-cases-found/1741034

mailto:%20epixeditor@cdc.gov




From: Zarate, Sheilah (DPH)

To: Vien, Veronica (DPH); Kagan, Rachael (DPH); Andrew, Brent (DPH); Padilla, Cristina (DPH); Acosta, Linda (DPH)
Cc: Aragon, Tomas (DPH); Bobba, Naveena (DPH)

Subject: EpiX CDC Key Points for COVID-19_2/21/20

Date: Saturday, February 22, 2020 7:06:54 AM

Attachments: f93c3a81-531d-4064-82fe-74e7f1430d5e.pdf

FYI

Thanks,

Sheilah

(925) 212-9902

Get Outlook for Android


mailto:sheilah.zarate@sfdph.org
mailto:veronica.vien@sfdph.org
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=72ab941f2a8e46ad9cdbe7fb2e6ee9f8-Rachael Kagan
mailto:brent.andrew@sfdph.org
mailto:cristina.padilla@sfdph.org
mailto:linda.acosta@sfdph.org
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=931bf2b00cd743f494734faa8a15efb2-Tomas Aragon
mailto:naveena.bobba@sfdph.org
https://aka.ms/ghei36

CDC Daily Key Points
Coronavirus Disease 2019 (“COVID-19") Outbreak

February 21, 2020

All content updated since February 20 is shown in colored text.

MAIN KEY POINTS

There is an expanding outbreak of respiratory illness centered in China caused by a novel (new)
coronavirus.
The International Committee on Taxonomy of Viruses (ICTV) has named this virus “SARS-CoV-2.”

o Due to potential for confusion with SARS-CoV, where possible, public communications
will use “the virus that causes COVID-19.”

This virus that causes COVID-19 is spreading from person-to-person and has caused disease
ranging from mild to severe, including disease resulting in death.

Most cases and most person-to-person spread with the new virus have occurred in mainland
China, but outbreaks of COVID-19 have been detected outside of China too.

Most COVID-19 cases outside of China have been associated with travel to or from China, but
some person-to-person spread has been detected, including some community spread.

o Other destinations with apparent community spread of COVID-19 have been
identified—Singapore, Thailand, Vietnam, South Korea, and Taiwan. Information about
COVID-19 was added to the CDC destination pages for these locations on February 19.

CDC issued a Level 1 Travel Notice (Practice Usual Precautions) for Hong Kong and Japan on
February 19, 2020.

CDC also recommends that all travelers reconsider cruise ship voyages into or within Asia at this
time.

This is consistent with guidance by the U.S. State Department.

The potential global public health threat posed by this virus is high, but right now, the
immediate risk to most Americans is low.

The greater risk is for people who have recently traveled to China or been exposed to someone
with COVID-19.

It’s important to note that this virus is not spreading in the community in the United States at
this time.

This is a rapidly evolving situation and the risk assessment for people in the United States may
change.

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

Strategies are in place to reduce the number of travelers from China and screen the remaining
travelers from that country for iliness, with people potentially being subject to a 14-day
quarantine.



https://wwwnc.cdc.gov/travel/destinations/list

https://wwwnc.cdc.gov/travel/notices/watch/coronavirus-hong-kong
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https://travel.state.gov/content/travel/en/traveladvisories/ea/novel-coronavirus-hubei-province--china.html



These measures are likely to cause some disruption.
CDC has worked with Department of State to support the safe return of Americans overseas
affected by the ongoing outbreaks of COVID-19, including most recently passengers from the
Diamond Princess cruise ship.
The U.S. public health system also is on high alert to detect cases of COVID-19 and prevent
further spread in the community.
The success of response efforts now will determine what the coming days, weeks, and months
will bring here in the United States.
While leaning forward aggressively with the hope that we will be able to prevent community
spread of this virus, we also are preparing for the worst.
The current outbreak meets two criteria for a pandemic. It is a new virus and it is capable of
person-to-person spread. If sustained person-to-person spread in the community takes hold
outside China, this will increase the likelihood that a global pandemic will result.
Extensive work has been done over the past 15 years in the United States to prepare for an
influenza pandemic.
o Influenza pandemic preparedness platforms and plans would be appropriate in the
event that the current COVID-19 outbreak triggers a pandemic.
o Public health partners are encouraged to review their pandemic preparedness plans at
this time.

SITUATION UPDATE

To date, 30 international locations (in addition to the U.S.) have reported confirmed cases of
COVID-19.
On February 21, 2020, CDC announced a change in how confirmed US cases of COVID-19 will be
categorized.
o There are now 2 categories of COVID-19 cases in the US:
e 1) Cases detected through our domestic public health systems, and
e 2) Cases among people who were repatriated via U.S. State Department flights
from Wuhan, China and from the Diamond Princess cruise ship (Japan).

Thirteen cases of COVID-19 have been detected in Arizona, California, Illinois, Massachusetts,
Texas, Washington, and Wisconsin through U.S. public health surveillance.
Two of these cases occurred through person-to-person spread. The remaining cases all were in
persons who had travel to China.
Twenty-one cases of COVID-19 have been detected among the 1,100+ people repatriated from
Hubei Province, China and the Diamond Princess. (That includes 3 people repatriated from
Wuhan and 18 people who were repatriated from the Diamond Princes.)
Almost all of the people from the Wuhan flights who were quarantined have fulfilled their 14-
day quarantine period and been released.
Because the passengers on the Diamond Princess were in a close setting where there was
significant spread of COVID-19, they are considered at high-risk for infection and CDC does
expect to see additional confirmed cases of among those passengers.
CDC established a COVID-19 Incident Management System on January 7. On January 21, CDC
activated its Emergency Operations Center to better provide ongoing support to the response.





CDC developed a real time Reverse Transcription-Polymerase Chain Reaction (rRT-PCR) test that
can diagnose COVID-19 in respiratory samples from clinical specimens.

CDC isolated the virus and shared this material with NIH’s BEI Resources Repository for use by
the broad scientific community.

CDC has been uploading the entire genome of the viruses from reported cases in the United
States to GenBank as sequencing was completed.

On February 3, CDC issued “Interim U.S. Guidance for Risk Assessment and Public Health
Management of Persons with Potential 2019 Novel Coronavirus Exposure in Travel-associated or
Community Settings” to provide U.S. public health authorities and other partners with a
framework for assessing and managing risk of potential exposures to COVID-19 and
implementing public health actions based on a person’s risk level and clinical presentation.

CDC is working with state and local health departments on investigations to trace contacts of
the U.S. COVID-19 patients to detect person-to-person spread.

As of February 20, CDC and Customs and Border (CBP) personnel had screened more than
43,000 people with recent travel history to China at U.S. airports.

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

o Ifyou are a healthcare provider caring for a COVID-19 patient or a public health
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
health response to try to slow spread of this virus. If you develop COVID-19 symptomes,
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

All testing for COVID-19 continues to be performed at CDC. At this time, all positive results from
testing conducted in non-CDC, U.S. laboratories must be confirmed at CDC.

CDC is remanufacturing test kits, which will be distributed following rigorous quality control
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
o The quarantine period is for 14 days.
o The quarantine is a precautionary and preventive step to maximize the containment of
the virus in the interest of the health of the American public.
o This quarantine order also serves to protect the health of the repatriated persons, their
families, and their communities.
o Medical staff monitor the health of each traveler, including temperature checks and
observation for respiratory symptoms.
o CDC works with the state and local public health departments to transport any
passenger exhibiting symptoms to a hospital for further evaluation.
o Atthe end of the 14-day period, people who have not developed symptoms will be free
to leave.
e On February 12, 195 people from the first chartered flight were discharged from quarantine.
e On February 18, 347 people who were under federal quarantine were released.
e On February 20, 263 people who were under federal quarantine were released.
e People released from quarantine pose no health risk to their communities.

DIAMOND PRINCESS

e CDCis supporting the Department of State-led mission to repatriate U.S. citizens returning to
the United States from Japan who were aboard the Diamond Princess cruise ship.

o Due to the dynamic nature of the ongoing outbreak, the U.S. government
recommended that U.S. citizens disembark and return to the United States.

e On February 16, 329 American citizens returned by flights chartered by the State Department.

o The planes were met by a team of U.S. government personnel deployed at the bases to
assess the health of the passengers.

o The passengers were screened before leaving the ship and have been monitored and
evaluated by medical and public health personnel during the trip and after arrival.

o Those passengers who returned from Japan are being housed separately from the
people already in quarantine who returned on previous U.S. Government repatriation
flights from Wuhan.

e Some American citizens remain onboard the Diamond Princess cruise ship. These citizens have
been placed under travel restrictions, as have the ship’s other passengers and crew.

o After disembarkation from the Diamond Princess, these passengers and crew will be
required to wait at least 14 days without having symptoms or a positive coronavirus test
result before they are permitted to board flights to the United States.

e More than 60 Americans who were on board the Diamond Princess remain in Japan,
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

For more information please visit the Coronavirus Disease 2019 Outbreak Page at:
www.cdc.gov/COVID19.
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From: EPIXUpdate@cdc.gov

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)
Subject: Epi-X Today: Saturday, February 22, 2020
Date: Saturday, February 22, 2020 2:03:07 AM

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

CDC Key Points Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) for February 21, 2020
This report includes CDC Daily Key Points for COVID-19 for February 21, 2020. This document is cleared
to share with your staff and partners.

https://epix2.cdc.gov/v2/Reports/Display.aspx?id=79913

~*~ Special Epi-X Media Tracking Report - COVID-19, February 21, 2020 ~*~
This report provides special media coverage of the 2019 novel coronavirus outbreak (COVID-19).
https://epix2.cdc.gov/v2/Reports/Display.aspx?id=79912

~*~ Media Tracking Report, February 21, 2020 ~*~

Media stories include tuberculosis in Alabama and North Carolina; mumps in multiple states; hepatitis A
in Idaho and Mississippi; Legionnaires' in lllinois; influenza-related deaths in North Carolina; COVID_19 in
multiple countries; dengue in Argentina; Lassa fever in Nigeria; polio in Pakistan; and other media
coverage.

https://epix2.cdc.gov/v2/Reports/Display.aspx?id=79865

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

To: DPH, Phepr (DPH)

Cc: DPH-PHD-Public Health Emergency Preparedness and Response; aram.bronston@acgov.org; DutyOfficer, DEM (DEM);
cdphdutyofficer@cdph.ca.gov; mhccsitreps&resourcerequests@cdph.ca.gov; chess@ncric.ca.gov

Subject: COVID-19 San Francisco DPH DOC IAP for OP 6

Date: Friday, February 21, 2020 10:49:07 PM

Attachments: OP6 _COVID-19 IAP 2020.02.21 FINAL.pdf

Good evening,
Please see attached, the San Francisco DPH DOC IAP for Operational Period 6.
Situation Status:

Status: Yellow

tlook: rsenin
Need: None

Estimation of total number of cases (updated 2020-02-21 at 11:03 EST)
Sources:

https://gisanddata.maps.arcgis.com/apps/opsdashboard/index.html#/bda7594740fd40299423467b48e9ecf6
h JIwww., h.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/P Immunization/nCOV2019. X

# of Cases/Deaths

Worldwide: 76,798 Cases/2,250 Deaths

US: 34 Cases/0 Deaths (Confirmed cases in the US — 13; Persons repatriated to US and tested by CDC:
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
Department of Public Health, monitoring the outbreak and preparing a response that protects the pubilic.

DPH continues to coordinate with federal, state, regional, City agencies and community partners on
COVID-19 response efforts. Areas of focus include: working with key stakeholders to implement federal
quarantine orders; conducting evaluation of returning travelers; identifying PUI housing options; providing
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
SFICS 205 A PREPARED BY: APPROVED BY: DPH DOC
Marisel Brown Naveena Bobba
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SFDPH DOC Org Chart
nCoV-2019 Response
OP6: 2/24-3/1/2020

OP Lead = (L)

Policy Group
Tomas Aragon

Liaison Officer - DEM

SFDPH DOC Incident
Commander
Naveena Bobba
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From: Vivian Araullo

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH); Hiramoto, Kelly (DPH); Sims, Linda (DPH)

Cc: Jason.Klumb@seiu1021.org; Daniel Becker; Stoltey, Juliet (DPH); Bobba, Naveena (DPH); Colfax, Grant (DPH);
Brown, Michael (DPH); Philip, Susan (DPH); Katherine General; Debra Grabelle

Subject: Re: URGENT: Rumors re corona virus quarantine at Hummingbird

Date: Friday, February 21, 2020 10:07:23 PM

Hello Tomas.

Thank you for your response. You have yet to confirm or deny the rumors on the use of
BHC/HB as a quarantine space.

You will also have to, very soon, inform us which spaces within DPH are/will be impacted.
There will definitely be union members in those spaces as well.

The Union's concern is the health and safety of our workers, of their families, when they go
back to their homes, and as well, of the general public.

We will consult our members on how they wish to proceed, should they wish a meeting. We
will get back to you shortly,

| will be available by email through the weekend, as we await a straightforward reply, and your
plans.

Thank you.

Vivian Z. Araullo
Representative/Organizer
IFPTE, Local 21

1167 Mission Street, Second Floor
San Francisco, CA 94103
415.864.2100 Local 21 Main

Website: www.ifpte21.org

From: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 9:52 PM

To: Vivian Araullo <varaullo@ifpte21.org>; Hiramoto, Kelly (DPH) <kelly.hiramoto@sfdph.org>; Sims,
Linda (DPH) <Linda.Sims@sfdph.org>

Cc: Jason.Klumb@seiul021.org <Jason.Klumb@seiul1021.org>; Daniel Becker
<Daniel.Becker@seiu1021.org>; Stoltey, Juliet (DPH) <juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>; Bobba, Naveena
(DPH) <naveena.bobba@sfdph.org>; Colfax, Grant (DPH) <grant.colfax@sfdph.org>; Brown, Michael
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(DPH) <michael.brown@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan (DPH) <susan.philip@sfdph.org>
Subject: Re: URGENT: Rumors re corona virus quarantine at Hummingbird

Dear Ms. Araullo,

Thank you for reaching out.

Unfortunately, across the US and California health officials are having to identify appropriate
spaces for non-hospitalized persons who require quarantine or isolation. Ideally, this would
be done at home.

We are preparing for persons who do not have an appropriate home or living situation (e.g.,
homeless, or vulnerable person(s) in their home).

Within DPH we have identified a few spaces, and we are looking for more. The city's EOC Care
and Shelter Branch is activated and is looking for more living spaces in SF that meet the
requirements.

This is a collective citywide effort to make sure we care for our residents with compassion and
respect.

We are following CDC and CDPH safety guidelines.

| suggest we meet to hear your ideas, get your input, and address your concerns.

We will work with Drs. Colfax and Bobba on next steps. Thank you again.

With gratitude,

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
and sustainable results."

NOTICE: This message and attachments may contain confidential or privileged information. If
you are not the intended recipient, disclosure, copying, use, or distribution of the information
is prohibited. Notify the sender immediately and delete all information.

From: Vivian Araullo <varaullo@ifpte21.org>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 9:09 PM

To: Hiramoto, Kelly (DPH) <kelly.hiramoto@sfdph.org>; Sims, Linda (DPH) <Linda.Sims@sfdph.org>
Cc: Jason.Klumb@seiul1021.org <Jason.Klumb@seiu1021.org>; Daniel Becker
<Daniel.Becker@seiul1021.org>; Stoltey, Juliet (DPH) <juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>; Aragon, Tomas
(DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>; Bobba, Naveena (DPH) <naveena.bobba@sfdph.org>

Subject: Re: URGENT: Rumors re corona virus quarantine at Hummingbird

Hi Kelly,

Thank you for your quick response. With all due respect, however, your did not give us a direct
response to the question on the BHC/HB being potentially used as a quarantine space.

You must address this rumor circulating at BHC/Hummingbird with directness and clarity, and
as soon as possible.

Failure to assure our members of their safety and health at the workplace is a violation of our
MOU.

Thank you.

For the Union,

Vivian



Vivian Z. Araullo
Representative/Organizer
IFPTE, Local 21

1167 Mission Street, Second Floor
San Francisco, CA 94103
415.864.2100 Local 21 Main

Website: www.ifpte?1.org

From: Hiramoto, Kelly (DPH) <kelly.hiramoto@sfdph.org>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 8:37 PM

To: Vivian Araullo <varaullo@ifpte21.org>; Sims, Linda (DPH) <Linda.Sims@sfdph.org>

Cc: Jason.Klumb@seiul021.org <Jason.Klumb@seiul1021.org>; Daniel Becker
<Daniel.Becker@seiu1021.org>; Stoltey, Juliet (DPH) <juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>; Aragon, Tomas
(DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>; Bobba, Naveena (DPH) <naveena.bobba@sfdph.org>
Subject: Re: URGENT: Rumors re corona virus quarantine at Hummingbird

Hi Vivian,

Thank you for reaching out. I appreciate your concern. Please be assured we would not make
plans that would place employees at risk.

I am including Dr. Juliet Stoltey, Director, Communicable Disease Control and Prevention,
Dr. Tomas Aragon, Health Officer, and Naveena Bobba, the Department Operations Center
Director, to respond to your concerns as the subject matter experts on public health emergency
response and any questions you may have regarding COVID-19.

Until they can respond, I will direct you to the federal CDC site that provides information and
guidance related to managing care for individuals in a residential setting:

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/hcp/guidance-prevent-spread.html
Kelly
Kelly Hiramoto, LCSW

Special Projects Manager
SF Department of Public Health


http://www.ifpte21.org/

415.554.2828 Telephone

This message and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may contain
confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure,
copying, use or distribution of the information included in this message and any attachments is
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me by reply e-mail
and immediately and permanently delete this message and any attachments. Thank you.

From: Vivian Araullo <varaullo@ifpte21.org>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 7:37:29 PM

To: Sims, Linda (DPH) <Linda.Sims@sfdph.org>; Hiramoto, Kelly (DPH) <kelly.hiramoto@sfdph.org>
Cc: Jason.Klumb@seiu1021.org <Jason.Klumb@seiul021.org>; Daniel Becker
<Daniel.Becker@seiul1021.org>

Subject: URGENT: Rumors re corona virus quarantine at Hummingbird

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments
from untrusted sources.

It's come to the Union's attention that rumors are circulating at BHC/Hummingbird alleging
that Hummingbird, adjacent to BHC, will be used as a quarantine area for coronavirus-affected
or suspected coronavirus- affected individuals.

We are deeply concerned. We would like to have facts on this matter. If this rumor has basis,
please provide the Union your plans to inform and protect our members ASAP. If the rumor is
untrue, please say so as well.

Please reply as soon as possible, as our members do not feel safe.

Thank you for your cooperation. Please reply as soon as possible. Please be assured, we do not
want to cause undue panic, but we also do not want these rumors to go unaddressed, since
our members' health and safety might be at stake.

Absent an explanation, we are prepared to escalate this to higher authorities within DPH.
Please respond ASAP.

Thank you.
For the Union,

Vivian Araullo

Vivian Z. Araullo
Representative/Organizer
IFPTE, Local 21

1167 Mission Street, Second Floor



San Francisco, CA 94103
415.864.2100 Local 21 Main

Website: www.ifpte21.org


http://www.ifpte21.org/

From: CCSF Alert

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)

Subject: CCSF Situation Report - Situation Report - Update - COVID-19 (#15)
Date: Friday, February 21, 2020 9:40:44 PM

Importance: High

Please click here to acknowledge receipt of this message

Situation Report - situation Report - Update - COVID-19 (#15)

Department of Emergency Management
Division of Emergency Services

02-21-2020 - 21:31:20

Change Since Last Situation Report:

i ion

¢ International data:
o 77,661 confirmed cases; 76,290 cases in mainland China; 2,346 deaths in mainland China
o 1,371 confirmed cases outside of China across 31 countries/regions. (total includes 634 cases on
the Diamond Princess cruise ship docked at Yokohama, Japan)
¢ National (U.S.) data:
o 16 total confirmed cases in the USA (does not include Diamond Princess repatriation flight patients
from Travis AFB, Lockland AFB, or the University of Nebraska)
o There are no confirmed cases in San Francisco.
o The risk of COVID-19 in California remains low.

o https://gisanddata.maps.arcgis.com/apps/opsdashboard/index.htmli#/bda7594740fd40299423467b48e9ecf6

o NOTE: Information may vary as events and reporting are rapidly evolving.
e There are no recommendations to cancel events.

e We are in flu season. The San Francisco Department of Public Health (DPH) recommends that
persons with symptoms stay home from work, school and social gatherings. Practice hand-
washing precautions. It is not too late to get the flu vaccine.

Public Inf tion:

e SFDPH and the San Francisco Department of Emergency Management (DEM) continue to operate the
Joint Information Center to develop and disseminate accurate, timely, relevant and accessible public
information about COVID-19 (Novel Coronavirus). The Joint Information Center will expand to include
additional regular members from other city agencies.

e Public Information Objectives:

1. Rumor Control
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2. Engagement with the Chinese and Asian Pacific Islander community
3. Keeping Public Information up-to-date

¢ DPH and DEM have announcement plans should a San Francisco resident contract COVID-19. The Office
of Civic Engagement and Immigrant Affairs (OCEIA) has conducted translation of these materials in all
threshold languages.

e Talking points are being updated to include messages on economic impact and planning for people living
in single room occupancy settings.

e DPH and DEM Public Information Officers (P1Os) continue to respond to media inquiries and prioritize
Chinese language media. Public messaging also highlights ongoing preparedness work for possible
COVID-19 cases in San Francisco in the future.

¢ 311 has received about 789 inquires on COVID-19 since January 27, 2020.

e Updated factsheets remain available at www.sfdph.org and www.sf72.org.

WHO (World Health Organization) R n

e China has revised their guidance on case classification for COVID-19, removing the classification of
“clinically diagnosed” previously used for Hubei province, and retaining only “suspected” and “confirmed”
for all areas, the latter requiring laboratory confirmation. Some previously reported “clinically diagnosed”
cases are expected to be discarded over the coming days as laboratory testing is conducted and some are
found to be COVID-19-negative

CDC (U.S. Centers for Disease Control & Prevention) Response

e On February 19, 2020, CDC issued travel guidance for Hong Kong, recommending that travelers practice
usual precautions.

Resources:

e Department of Public Health (SFDPH): htt
2019-novel-coronavirus/

e SFDPH’s Policy for return travelers: https://www.sfcdcp.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/02/Interim-
i -on-Monitoring-and-Movement-for-San-Franci -Travel-Before-Feb-3rd-SFDPH-FINAL-

%20%20%20coronavirus/
e Department of Emergency Management (DEM): https://SF72.org
e Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC): https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/index.html
e CDC Respirator Supply Strategy Guidelines: (https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/hcp/respirator-
supply-strategies.html

o World Health Organization (WHO): https://www.who.int/emergencies/diseases/novel-coronavirus-2019
e For operational coordination and information sharing, visit WebEOC (https://sfvem.org) under Incident

Name: 2020-01-21 2019 Covid-19 (formerly 2020-01-21 2019-nCoV). Note - WebEOC is password
protected.
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Situation S :

e CDC is closely monitoring an outbreak of respiratory illness caused by COVID-19 that was first detected in
Wuhan City, Hubei Province, China and which continues to expand.

e Chinese health officials have reported thousands of infections with COVID-19 in China, with the virus
reportedly spreading from person-to-person in many parts of that country.

¢ Infections with COVID-19, most of them associated with travel from Wuhan, also are being reported in a
growing number of international locations, including the United States.

DEM Contact Information:
Duty Officer (415) 260-2591

Watch Center Operations (415) 558-2738; operational Mon-Sun, 0600-2200 Hours

Email: demdutyofficer@sfgov.org

THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY
CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED OR CONFIDENTIAL, THE RECIPIENT OF THIS REPORT SHOULD BE AWARE
THAT THIS REPORT MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS NOT VERIFIED.

CCSF Alert is owned and operated by the City and County of San Francisco. To change the way you receive CCSF Alerts, contact your
Department's Disaster Preparedness Coordinator.
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From: Vivian Araullo

To: Hiramoto, Kelly (DPH); Sims, Linda (DPH)

Cc: Jason.Klumb@seiu1021.org; Daniel Becker; Stoltey, Juliet (DPH); Aragon, Tomas (DPH); Bobba, Naveena (DPH)
Subject: Re: URGENT: Rumors re corona virus quarantine at Hummingbird

Date: Friday, February 21, 2020 9:09:29 PM

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
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[FPTE, Local 21

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
Cc: Jason.Klumb@seiul1021.org <Jason.Klumb@seiul1021.org>; Daniel Becker


http://www.ifpte21.org/

<Daniel.Becker@seiul021.org>
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
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From: Hiramoto, Kelly (DPH

To: Vivian Araullo; Sims, Linda (DPH)

Cc: Jason.Klumb@seiu1021.org; Daniel Becker; Stoltey, Juliet (DPH); Aragon, Tomas (DPH); Bobba, Naveena (DPH)
Subject: Re: URGENT: Rumors re corona virus quarantine at Hummingbird

Date: Friday, February 21, 2020 8:37:41 PM

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
<Daniel.Becker@seiu1021.org>

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
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From: Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH

To: Stoltey, Juliet (DPH); Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Bowen, Virginia B.
(CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP); Peters, Philip@CDPH; Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD);
Bialek, Stephanie R. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM); Fischer, Marc (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD); Pindyck, Talia
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DEWED); Bigas, Holly (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD); Havers, Fiona (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD);
Milucky, Jennifer Lynn (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD); Watson, John (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD); Graitcer, Samuel B.
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD); Vasquez, Amber Marie (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Soda, Elizabeth
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); DuBois, Amie (DPH); Louie, Janice (DPH); Philip, Susan (DPH); Bobba, Naveena
(DPH); Aragon, Tomas (DPH); Wadford, Debra@CDPH; Yokoe, Deborah (UCSF); Nichols, Amy (UCSF)

Subject: Re: San Francisco/CDPH/CDC COVID-19 call
Date: Friday, February 21, 2020 6:38:53 PM
Thanks Julie!

From: Stoltey, Juliet (DPH) <juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 6:24:26 PM

To: Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ggt4@cdc.gov>; Bowen, Virginia B.
(CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP) <xef3@cdc.gov>; Peters, Philip@CDPH <Philip.Peters@cdph.ca.gov>;
Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH <Kathleen.Harriman@cdph.ca.gov>; Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E.
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <ftu2@cdc.gov>; Bialek, Stephanie R. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM)
<zgg7@cdc.gov>; Fischer, Marc (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD) <mxf2@cdc.gov>; Pindyck, Talia
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <NRB1@cdc.gov>; Biggs, Holly (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD)
<xdc6@cdc.gov>; Havers, Fiona (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <wja7@cdc.gov>; Milucky, Jennifer Lynn
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <wii7 @cdc.gov>; Watson, John (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <acg4@cdc.gov>;
Graitcer, Samuel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <igc6@cdc.gov>; Vasquez, Amber Marie
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <yxi9@cdc.gov>; Soda, Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
<Ixn9@cdc.gov>; DuBois, Amie (DPH) <amie.dubois@sfdph.org>; Louie, Janice (DPH)
<janice.louie@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan@SFDPH <susan.philip@sfdph.org>; Bobba, Naveena (San
Francisco County) <naveena.bobba@sfdph.org>; Aragon, Tomas <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>;
Wadford, Debra@CDPH <Debra.Wadford@cdph.ca.gov>; Yokoe, Deborah (UCSF)
<Deborah.Yokoe@ucsf.edu>; Nichols, Amy (UCSF) <Amy.Nichols@ucsf.edu>

Subject: RE: San Francisco/CDPH/CDC COVID-19 call

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

Thank you very much for the call today. UCSF looked at the 8 patients that the employee cared for
during his 2/13/2020 ED shift. Of those, 5 were admitted from the ED and of those, all but one have
already been discharged. They looked through the medical records of all 5 hospitalized patients and
found no evidence for hospital-onset fever or any signs or symptoms suggestive of new respiratory
infections.

The specimens collected today have been picked up by World Courier for delivery tomorrow
2/22/20.
Tracking no : 114287446
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Anything that can be done to expedite the repeat testing, and ensure the testing is done in the
original lab, would be much appreciated. Please let me know if there are additional questions or
comments. Adding UCSF to this email correspondence.

Thanks,

Julie

From: Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ggt4@cdc.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 12:07 PM

To: Stoltey, Juliet (DPH) <juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>; Bowen, Virginia B. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP)
<xef3@cdc.gov>; Peters, Philip@CDPH <Philip.Peters@cdph.ca.gov>;
kathleen.harriman@cdph.ca.gov; Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD)

<ftu2 @cdc.gov>; Bialek, Stephanie R. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM) <zqg7 @cdc.gov>; Fischer, Marc
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD) <mxf2@cdc.gov>; Pindyck, Talia (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED)
<NRB1@cdc.gov>; Biggs, Holly (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <xdc6@cdc.gov>; Havers, Fiona
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <wja7@cdc.gov>; Milucky, Jennifer Lynn (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD)
<wii7@cdc.gov>; Watson, John (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <acg4@cdc.gov>; Graitcer, Samuel B.
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <igc6@cdc.gov>; Vasquez, Amber Marie (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
<yxi9@cdc.gov>; Soda, Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <Ixn9@cdc.gov>; DuBois, Amie (DPH)
<amie.dubois@sfdph.org>; Louie, Janice (DPH) <janice.louie@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan (DPH)
<susan.philip@sfdph.org>; Bobba, Naveena (DPH) <naveena.bobba@sfdph.org>; Aragon, Tomas
(DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>; Wadford, Debra@CDPH <Debra.Wadford@cdph.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: San Francisco/CDPH/CDC COVID-19 call

Hi Julie,

I’'m from the COVID-19 Healthcare Infection Control Team. We’d like to have a call today to discuss
some initial actions that can be taken while we await the results of the repeat testing. This is mainly
to help plan for the possibility that an investigation of the healthcare facilities where the PUI worked
is needed. We can see how our discussion goes and decide whether it would be helpful to have
additional calls over the next couple of days. | will defer to others from CDC to see if they can answer
your questions about the indeterminate result of the OP specimen.

Thanks,
Alice

From: Stoltey, Juliet (DPH) <juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 2:19 PM

To: Bowen, Virginia B. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP) <xef3@cdc.gov>; Peters, Philip@CDPH
<Philip.Peters@cdph.ca.gov>; kathleen.harriman@cdph.ca.gov; Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E.
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <ftu2@cdc.gov>; Bialek, Stephanie R. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM)
<zgg/@cdc.gov>; Fischer, Marc (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD) <mxf2 @cdc.gov>; Pindyck, Talia
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <NRB1@cdc.gov>; Biggs, Holly (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD)
<xdcb@cdc.gov>; Havers, Fiona (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <wja7@cdc.gov>; Milucky, Jennifer Lynn
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <wii7@cdc.gov>; Watson, John (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <acg4@cdc.gov>;
Graitcer, Samuel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <jgc6 @cdc.gov>; Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
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<ggt4@cdc.gov>; Vasquez, Amber Marie (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <yxi9@cdc.gov>; Soda,
Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <Ixn9@cdc.gov>; DuBois, Amie (DPH)
<amie.dubois@sfdph.org>; Louie, Janice (DPH) <janice.louie@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan (CDC
sfdph.org) <Susan.Philip@sfdph.org>; Bobba, Naveena (DPH) <naveena.bobba@sfdph.org>; Aragon,
Tomas MD, DrPH (CDC sfdph.org) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>; Wadford, Debra@CDPH

<Debra.Wadford@cdph.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: San Francisco/CDPH/CDC COVID-19 call

Dear colleagues,

Can you provide more information about the purpose of these daily calls? This individual seems
unlikely to be a true positive given no clear exposure, the NP swab that was tested initially was
negative, and there was a problem with specimen labeling for the OP specimen only which appeared
to lead to a delay in testing - can CDC provide additional information about the OP specimen with
the indeterminate result? Was there in fact a delay in testing b/c of issues with specimen

labeling? What is the status of the repeat testing of the indeterminate specimen?

We have collected specimens on this individual and will be sending them to CDC today. The patient
remains in home isolation.

Thanks,
Julie

Julie Stoltey, MD, MPH

Director, Communicable Disease Control and Prevention
Population Health Division

San Francisco Department of Public Health

25 Van Ness, Suite 500, San Francisco, CA 94102

Direct line: 628-217-6343

email: juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org

CD Control main number: 415-554-2830
http://www.sfdph.org/cdc

** CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE** This email is intended for the recipient only. If you receive this email in error, notify
the sender and destroy the email immediately. Disclosure of the protected health information (PHI) contained
herein may subject the discloser to civil or criminal penalties under state and federal privacy laws.

From: Bowen, Virginia B. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP) <xef3@cdc.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 10:42 AM

To: Peters, Philip@CDPH; kathleen.harriman@cdph.ca.gov; Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E.
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD); Bialek, Stephanie R. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM); Fischer, Marc
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD); Pindyck, Talia (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED); Biggs, Holly
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD); Havers, Fiona (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD); Milucky, Jennifer Lynn
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD); Watson, John (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD); Graitcer, Samuel B.
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(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD); Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Vasquez, Amber Marie
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Soda, Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); DuBois, Amie (DPH); Stoltey,
Juliet (DPH); Louie, Janice (DPH)

Subject: San Francisco/CDPH/CDC COVID-19 call

When: Friday, February 21, 2020 4:00 PM-5:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Skype Meeting

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hi, all—

We’d like to have daily check-ins for the next 4-5 days to discuss the SF healthcare worker with
(currently) inconclusive COVID-19 lab results. Please forward this invitation as needed to appropriate
persons in your organizations (county, state). Our hope is that these meetings will not all need to be
an hour long, but I'm scheduling them as such for now. Please see call in information below.

Thanks,

Ginny Bowen

Deputy Team Lead, Case-Tracking Team
Epidemiology Task Force

CDC COVID-19 Response

Join Skype Meeting

Trouble Joining? Try Skype Web App

Join by phone

(404) 553-8912,,22178949# (Atlanta Dial-in Conference Region) English (United States)
(855) 348-8390,,221789494# (Atlanta Dial-in Conference Region) English (United States)

Find a local number

Conference ID: 22178949
Forgot your dial-in PIN? | Help
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From: Stoltey, Juliet (DPH)

To: Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Bowen, Virginia B. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP); Peters,
Philip@CDPH; kathleen.harriman@cdph.ca.gov; Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD); Bialek,
Stephanie R. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM); Fischer, Marc (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD); Pindyck, Talia
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED); Biggs, Holly (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD); Havers, Fiona (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD);
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
Date: Friday, February 21, 2020 6:24:30 PM
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
<ftu2@cdc.gov>; Bialek, Stephanie R. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM) <zqg7 @cdc.gov>; Fischer, Marc
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD) <mxf2@cdc.gov>; Pindyck, Talia (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED)
<NRB1@cdc.gov>; Biggs, Holly (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <xdc6@cdc.gov>; Havers, Fiona
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <wja7@cdc.gov>; Milucky, Jennifer Lynn (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD)
<wii7@cdc.gov>; Watson, John (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <acq4 @cdc.gov>; Graitcer, Samuel B.
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

We'd like to have daily check-ins for the next 4-5 days to discuss the SF healthcare worker with
(currently) inconclusive COVID-19 lab results. Please forward this invitation as needed to appropriate
persons in your organizations (county, state). Our hope is that these meetings will not all need to be
an hour long, but I’'m scheduling them as such for now. Please see call in information below.

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
(855) 348-8390,,221789494 (Atlanta Dial-in Conference Region) English (United States)

Find a local number

Conference ID: 22178949
Forgot your dial-in PIN? | Help



https://webconf.cdc.gov/xef3/50R2CT1Y
https://webconf.cdc.gov/xef3/50R2CT1Y?sl=1
https://webaudio.cdc.gov/?id=22178949
https://webaudio.cdc.gov/
https://o15.officeredir.microsoft.com/r/rlidLync15?clid=1033&p1=5&p2=2009

From: EPIXUpdate@cdc.gov

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)
Subject: Important: CDC Key Points Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) for February 21, 2020
Date: Friday, February 21, 2020 6:05:14 PM

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
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From: California Health Alert Network

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)

Subject: CAHAN LHD Conference Call Notes — All County Coronavirus Update Conference Call Thursday, 2/20/20 at 1 PM -
2 PM (PST)

Date: Friday, February 21, 2020 5:58:41 PM

Attachments: 2020-02-211LHDUpdateCall13002.20.20.pdf

H

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
Subject: Important: ~*~ Special Epi-X Media Tracking Report - COVID-19, February 21, 2020 ~*~
Date: Friday, February 21, 2020 5:52:04 PM

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

To: Stier, David (DPH); Aragon, Tomas (DPH)
Cc: Nguyen, Rita (DPH); Cushing, Stephanie (DPH); Ochi, Ed (DPH); Stoltey, Juliet (DPH)
Subject: Re: For Discussion: RE: [Event COVID-19] Guidelines on environmental disinfection
Date: Friday, February 21, 2020 5:30:59 PM
Attachments: image001.png

imaae002.png

Looks great, approved - thank you all.
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Susan Philip, MD, MPH

Deputy Health Officer

Director, Disease Prevention and Control
Population Health Division

San Francisco Department of Public Health

25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 345
San Francisco CA 94102

628.206.7638 (tel)
415.554.9636 (fax)
susan.philip@sfdph.org

DPH e-mails sent to and from personal email accounts or outside the DPH/UCSF servers are not secured data
transmissions for Protected Health Information (PHI), as defined by the Healthcare Portability and Accountability
Act (HIPAA). It is the responsibility of all parties involved to take all reasonable actions to protect this message
from non-authorized disclosure. This e-mail is intended for the recipient only. If you receive this e-mail in error,
notify the sender and destroy the e-mail immediately. Disclosure of the PHI contained herein may subject
discloser to civil or criminal penalties under state and federal privacy laws.

From: Stier, David (DPH) <david.stier@sfdph.org>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 5:23 PM

To: Philip, Susan (DPH) <susan.philip@sfdph.org>; Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>
Cc: Nguyen, Rita (DPH) <rita.nguyen@sfdph.org>; Cushing, Stephanie (DPH)
<Stephanie.Cushing@sfdph.org>; Ochi, Ed (DPH) <ed.ochi@sfdph.org>; Stoltey, Juliet (DPH)
<juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>

Subject: RE: For Discussion: RE: [Event COVID-19] Guidelines on environmental disinfection

Stephanie and Ed, thanks for framing a user-friendly one-pager for non-healthcare businesses and
organizations including city agencies.

Tomas: FYI.

Susan: for review/approval, we will post once approved.

David

From: Cushing, Stephanie (DPH) <Stephanie.Cushing@sfdph.org>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 4:39 PM

To: Stier, David (DPH) <david.stier@sfdph.org>; Ochi, Ed (DPH) <ed.ochi@sfdph.org>

Cc: Nguyen, Rita (DPH) <rita.nguyen@sfdph.org>

Subject: RE: For Discussion: RE: [Event COVID-19] Guidelines on environmental disinfection

David: The one that | sent was supposed to be for those workers that may be hired to clean a
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patient’s room at home or family members cleaning a patient’s room. This was the task given to me
at the end of January by Tomas.

34 document is meant for MUNI, BART, facilities per Tomas’ e-mail today. Restaurants and bars are
required to keep hard surfaces clean and sanitized with bleach and water solution, iodine solution or
quaternary ammonia solution per code.

Have a great weekend everyone!

Stephanie

From: Stier, David (DPH) <david.stier@sfdph.org>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 4:31 PM

To: Ochi, Ed (DPH) <ed.ochi@sfdph.org>

Cc: Cushing, Stephanie (DPH) <Stephanie.Cushing@sfdph.org>; Nguyen, Rita (DPH)
<rita.nguyen@sfdph.org>

Subject: RE: For Discussion: RE: [Event COVID-19] Guidelines on environmental disinfection
Dr Deflagrate sounds catchy!

I'd like to get these onto our letterhead and post on our website (sorry that it hasn’t happened
already). | think there are 3 versions, correct me if needed.

e for healthcare settings (based on this https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-

nCoV/hcp/infection-control.html and Ed’s environmental controls document, attached)

e caring for PUl at home — | think that’s what the document you sent, stephanie, is meant for —
we should appropriately label it as the general public does not need to do all that — needs
some more discussion as to who it’s targeted toward.

e for non-healthcare busmesses or organizations servmg the publ|c

response.html plus your info on disinfectants) — I'd like to get clear on just which group(s) this
applies to.

I’'m also attaching a 3" document - “CLEANING-BUSINESSES” - my DRAFT mockup of how the
simplest of the 3 scenarios would look once published. PLEASE REVIEW.
e QUESTION: Which audiences does this address, and which does it not address? Does it
include restaurants and bars?

All will have to go through Info Officer Review once we’re happy with them. We can start with the
easiest one first

Thanks,
David
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From: Ochi, Ed (DPH) <ed.ochi@sfdph.org>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 3:25 PM

To: Stier, David (DPH) <david.stier@sfdph.org>

Cc: Cushing, Stephanie (DPH) <Stephanie.Cushing@sfdph.org>

Subject: RE: For Discussion: RE: [Event COVID-19] Guidelines on environmental disinfection

Thanks Stephanie!

Are you good with this Dr. Gas Grill? BTW, just to make you feel better, propane tanks don’t explode,
they deflagrate.....

Happy Friday, Ed

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

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 3:05 PM

To: Ochi, Ed (DPH) <ed.ochi@sfdph.org>; Stier, David (DPH) <david.stier@sfdph.org>
Subject: RE: For Discussion: RE: [Event COVID-19] Guidelines on environmental disinfection

I like it! It’s simple and easily to understand.

From: Ochi, Ed (DPH) <ed.ochi@sfdph.org>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 3:02 PM

To: Cushing, Stephanie (DPH) <Stephanie.Cushing@sfdph.org>; Stier, David (DPH)
<david.stier@sfdph.org>
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Subject: For Discussion: RE: [Event COVID-19] Guidelines on environmental disinfection

CDC’s February 12 “Interim Guidance for Businesses and Employers to Plan and Respond to
Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19), February 2020” states:

Perform routine environmental cleaning:

e  Routinely clean all frequently touched surfaces in the workplace, such as workstations, countertops,
and doorknobs. Use the cleaning agents that are usually used in these areas and follow the directions
on the label.

e  No additional disinfection beyond routine cleaning is recommended at this time.

e  Provide disposable wipes so that commonly used surfaces (for example, doorknobs, keyboards,
remote controls, desks) can be wiped down by employees before each use.

Because we KNOW that agencies are going to insist on using a disinfectant we could add:

Neither the CDC nor SFDPH recommends that additional or special disinfection protocols or
products be used at this time. If an agency or business chooses to purchase a new or different
disinfectant for COVID-19, consideration should be given to purchasing one for which:

1) the manufacturer has stated “has demonstrated effectiveness against viruses similar
to COVID-19/2019-nCoV on hard non-porous surfaces”.

ii) (If no product with that statement is available) A product which has a human
coronavirus claim on the label.

Always use disinfectants in accordance with label instructions, paying attention to required
wet contact time.

Thoughts? - Ed

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
TREEE

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
and sustainable results."” (learn more http://bit.ly/phd-lead)

NOTICE: This message and attachments may contain confidential or privileged information. If
you are not the intended recipient, disclosure, copying, use, or distribution of the information
is prohibited. Notify the sender immediately and delete all information.
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